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LCC PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Registered Office: 'B' wing,15" Floor, Privilon Building, Vikram Nagar Ambli-Bopal
Road, Behind ISKCON Temple, Ahmedabad - 380058
CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301 E-mail: cs@lccprojects.com
Phone No.- 079 4848 4453

NOTICE TO MEMBERS

NOTICE be and is hereby given that the 07t ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the
Members of LCC PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED will be held at the Registered Office of the
company at 'B' wing,15*" Floor, Privilon Building, Vikram Nagar Ambli-Bopal Road, Behind
ISKCON Temple, Ahmedabad - 380058, Gujarat, on Monday, 30" Day of September,
2024 at 11:00 A.M. to transact the following business:

4+  ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. Adoption of Audited Accounts &I Director’s Report:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for
the year ended March 31, 2024 which includes Balance Sheet of the Company, the
Statement of Profit and loss along with notes and schedules for the Year ended on 31+

March, 2024 and the report of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

. Ratification of Cost Auditor’s Remuneration:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 148 and other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Companies Act, 2013 (““Act®’) and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
as amended from time to time, the Company hereby ratifies the remuneration of
Rs.30,000 plus GST and out of pocket expenses payable to M/s. Mitesh Suvagiya &
Co., Cost Accountants (Firm Registration No. 101470), who is appointed by the Board
of Directors as Cost Auditors of the Company to conduct cost audits relating to cost

records of the Company for the year ending 31st March, 2025.”
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“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to do all acts and
take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this

resolution.”

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

LCC Projects pvt. Ltd.

PLACE: AHMEDABAD (ARJANBHAI SUJABHAI RABARI) (LALIBHAI ARJANBHAI AHIR)
DATE: 05-09-2024 DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN: 07794582 DIN: 07794599

+ NOTES:

1. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying notice and the statement
shall be available for inspection by the members at the Registered office of the
Company on all the working days during business hours up to the date of the

Meeting.

2. Members are requested to bring their attendance slips along with cop of Annual

Report.
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DIRECTOR'S
REPORT

To,

Members,

LCC Projects Private Limited
Ahmedabad

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 07" Annual Report together with the Audited

Statement of Accounts of LCC Projects Private Limited for the Financial Year ended March 31,

2024. Amount mentioned in this Report are in lakhs.

1. Financial Summary and Highlights:

A summary of the Company's financial performance in the year 2023-24 is as follows:

Standalone Consolidated

Particulars

2023-24
Amt in Rs.
(Lakhs)

2022-23
Amt in Rs.
(Lakhs)

2023-24
Amt in Rs.
(Lakhs)

2022-23
Amt in Rs.
(Lakhs)

Net Sales /Income
from Business
Operations

2,40,265.04

1,22,652.16

2,43,891.17

1,22,526.74

Total Expenses

2,21,296.83

1,14,530.19

2,24,186.95

1,14,286.58

Profit Before Tax

20,487.80

9,186.34

17,242.30

9,177.38

Less: Current Income
Tax

4,863.99

2280.43

4,890.30

2,282.98

Less: Deferred Tax

155.74

74.54

152.30

72.23

Net Profit after Tax

11,916.16

6,831.37

12,199.71

6,821.67

Earnings per Share*

(Basic & Diluted)

35.05*

20.09*

20.06*

*(Actual Figures, not in Lakhs)
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2. Company's Performance:

During the year under review, the net profit of the company is Rs. 11,916.16 /- when compared
to previous year’s Net profit is Rs. 6,831.37 /-. The turnover of the Company is Rs. 2,40,265.04
/- when compared to last year’s Turnover is Rs. 1,22,652.16 /-. Your Directors are striving hard
by making more sincere efforts for better growth and prospects of the Company in future and to

yield better returns for the members of the company.

3. Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures & Associates:

The Company has 2 subsidiary Companies during the Financial Year. Details are given in terms of
Section 129 (3) of the Act, the salient features of the financial statements of the subsidiary
Companies is set out in the prescribed Form AOC-1, which forms part of the Annual Report is

annexed herewith as Annexure-l.

4. Dividend:

Due to Conservative Financial policy of the Company, Directors of your company do not

recommend any dividend for the year under review.

5. Transfer of unclaimed dividend to Investor Education and Protection Fund:

As there was no unclaimed dividend lying with the Company, there was no requirement to

transfer any amount to Investor Education and Protection Fund.

6. Transfer to Reserves:

The Board of the company has decided to transfer an amount of net profit of Rs. 11,916.16 /- to
its Reserves & Surplus.

7. Change in the nature of business, if any:

There has been no material change in the nature of the business during the financial year under

review.
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8. Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the company
which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the company to which the
financial statements relate and the date of the report:

There has been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the

Company since the close of the financial year, i.e. 31 March, 2024 till the date of the report.

9. Details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future:

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators/Courts which would impact the

going concern status of the Company and its future operations.

10. Details in respect of adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to the Financial
Statements:

The Internal Control is intended to increase transparency and accountability in an organization’s
process of designing and implementing a system of internal control. The details in respect of
internal financial control and their adequacy are included in the report on the Internal Financial
Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 in the
Auditor’s Report.

11. Deposits:

The Company has not accepted any public deposits during the financial year under review. No
amount on account of principal or interest on deposits from public was outstanding as on the

date of the balance sheet.

12. Loan taken from Director:

The Company had taken loan from the members and Directors. Details of such loan given in the

attached Audit Report. Details are given in the Financial Statements.

13. Auditors:

Statutory Auditors
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M/s. Surana Maloo & Co, Chartered Accountants, (Firm Regn. No. 112171W) as a Statutory
Auditor of the Company till the conclusion of the 10t Annual General Meeting of the Company
to be held in the year 2028, at such remuneration, as may be mutually agreed between the Board

of Directors of the Company and the statutory auditors.

14. Explanation or comments on qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimers
made by the Auditors and the Practicing Company Secretary in their reports:

There is no qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer by the Statutory Auditors, M/s.
Surana Maloo & Co, Chartered Accountants, in their report and hence no explanation or
comments of the Board is required in this matter. The Company has in place a mechanism to
identify, assess, monitor and mitigate various risks to key business objectives. Major risks identified
by the businesses and functions are systematically addressed through mitigating actions on a

continuing basis. These are discussed at the meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company.

15. Share Capital and changes, if any:

The authorised capital of the Company is Rs. 3,400/- and the paid-up Capital of the Company is

Rs. 3,400/-. There were no changes in the share capital during the year under review.

16. Annual return:

Pursuant to the amendment in Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013, every Company is now
required to upload the copy of the Annual Return on its website and the web link of such return

is also required to be disclosed in the Board's Report.

In view of the above, Copy of the Annual Return are uploaded in the below website of the
Company: https://lccprojects.com/

17. Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo:

The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and
outgo are as follows:

A) Conservation of energy:
(i) Steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: NIL
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(ii) Steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: NIL
(iii) Capital investment on energy conservation Equipments: NIL

(B) Technology absorption:
(i) Efforts made towards technology absorption: NIL

(ii) Benefits derived: NIL
(product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substitution)

(iii) Expenditure on Research &Development, if any: NIL

(iv) Details of imported technology: (imported during the last three years reckoned from
the beginning of the financial year)

(a) Details of technology imported: NIL

(b) Year of import: NIL

(c) Whether the technology been fully absorbed: NIL

(d) Areas where absorption has not taken place, if any and the reasons thereof, : NIL

(C) Foreign Exchange Earnings and/or Outgo:
The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the year and the Foreign

Exchange outgo during the year in terms of actual outflows are as follows:
Earnings: NIL
Outgo: NIL

18. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):

The Company is required to form Corporate Social Responsibility Committee pursuant to the

provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Corporate Social

Responsibility) Rules, 2014.
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MEMBERS OF THE CSR COMMITTEE DESIGNATION

Mr. Arjanbhai Sujabhai Rabari, Director 07794582 Chairman

Mr. Laljibhai Arjanbhai Ahir, Director 07794599 Member

The CSR expenditure incurred by your Company during the financial year 2023-24 was Rs.
160.55/- (In Lakhs) being more than 2% of the average profit for the last three financial years.
The CSR initiatives of your Company were under the thrust areas of promoting healthcare,
educational activities and other activities prescribed the Schedule VIl of the Companies Act,2013.
The CSR Policy of the company shall be accessed on the website of the company.

Your Company’s CSR Policy statement and annual report on the CSR activities undertaken during
the financial year ended 31st March, 2024, are in accordance with Section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 is annexed to this

report as “Annexure 1”.

19. Directors:

There are no Changes in the Composition of Board of Directors of the company during the

year under review.

20. Directors Holding in the Company:
The details of securities held by the Directors who have served the Company during the financial

year under review or any part thereof are as follows:

Sr. Name of the Director Designation Type of securities | No. of
No. held (Equity | securities held
shares/ Preference
Shares/
Debentures)

Arjan Suja Rabari Director Equity 1,39,40,000

Laljibhai Arjanbhai Ahir Director Equity 1,39,40,000
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21. Declaration by the Independent Directors under Section 149(6):

As the Company does not fall under the criteria specified under Section 149(4) and Rule 4 of
Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Director) Rules, 2014, declaration under Section

149(6) is not required to be complied.

22. Company’s policy relating to Directors appointment, payment of remuneration and discharge
of their duties:

The remuneration policy of the Company is directed towards rewarding performance, based
on review of achievements on a periodic basis. The Company endeavors to attract, retain,
develop and motivate the high caliber executives and to incentivize them to develop and
implement the Company’s strategy, thereby enhancing the business value and maintain a high

performance workforce.

23. Meetings:
Board Meetings:

The Board met 50 times during the financial year. The intervening gap between two meetings

was within the period prescribed by the Companies Act, 2013.

Annual General Meeting — 30t September, 2023
Extra-Ordinary General Meeting — 01t May, 2023 and 26 December,2023
CSR Committee Meeting — 20t October, 2023

24. Investment in securities of other Companies:
The company has invested in securities of other companies and more details given in the Financial

Statements of the company.

25. Performance Evaluation:

As the Company does not fall under the purview of Formal Annual Evaluation required under

Rule 8 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, performance evaluation is not mandatory.

26. Audit Committee:
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As per the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of Companies
(Meetings of Board and its powers) Rules, 2014, the Company is not required to form Audit

Committee.

27. Details of establishment of Vigil Mechanism for directors and employees:

The Company has adopted Vigil Mechanism, which was approved and adopted by the Board of
Directors of the Company. The policy provides a formal mechanism for all Directors and
employees of the Company to approach the directors of the Company and make protective
disclosures about the unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud and violation of the
Company’s Code of Conduct and Business Ethics. Under the Policy, each Director / employee of

the Company has an assured access to the Directors of the Company.

28. Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under section 186:

The Company has granted Loans as per section 186 during the year under review. Such details are

available in Financial Statements.

29, Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties:

All related party transactions were entered into during the financial year were on an arm’s length
basis and were in the ordinary course of business as per Section 188(1) of the Companies Act 2013.

Disclosure in the Form AOC-2 is not applicable for this financial year.

30. Risk Management Policy:

Pursuant to section 134(3)(n) of the Companies Act, 2013, the company has framed Risk

Management Policy. The company has not identified certain element of risk which may threaten

the existence of the company i.e. competition, change in government policies, etc.

A well-defined risk management mechanism covering the risk mapping and trend analysis, risk
exposure, potential impact and risk mitigation process is in place. The objective of the mechanism
is to minimize the impact of risks identified and taking advance actions to mitigate it. The

mechanism works on the principles of probability of occurrence and impact, if triggered. A detailed
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exercise is being carried out to identify, evaluate, monitor and manage both business and non-
business risks. The Company has formally framed a Risk Management Policy to identify and assess

the key risk areas, monitor and report compliance and effectiveness of the policy and procedure.

31. Directors’ Responsibility Statement:

The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134

of the Companies Act, 2013, shall state that—

(@) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss
of the company for that period;

(c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of
the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

32. Disclosure under The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013:

In pursuance of the requirements of The Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013, there has not been received any complaints
of sexual harassment received during the year under review.

The Company has taken sufficient safety measures for the protection and safety of women

employees against any kind of sexual harassment.
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33. Human Resource:

The Company believes that employees are the key to achievement of Company's objectives
and strategies. The Company provides to the employees a fair and equitable work
environment and support from their peers with a view to develop their capabilities leaving
them with the freedom to act and to take responsibilities for the task assigned. We provide
our employees outstanding career development opportunities and reward to the staff for their

good performance and loyalty to the Organisation. In order to meet the industries demand,

we have appointed experienced professionals in Technical as well as Finance Departments.

34.Details of application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy
Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the year along with their status as at the end of the financial
ear:

There is no application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and

Bankruptcy Code, 2016 during the year.

35. Details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of one time settlement
and the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions along with
the reasons thereof:

There is no instance for one time settlement with Banks or Financial Institutions.

36.Secretarial Audit:

In terms of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors, pursuant to the
consent received, appointed M/s. Ramkumar Kannan & Associates, Company Secretaries in
practice as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company to conduct an audit of the secretarial

records, for the financial year 2023-24.
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37. Acknowledgements:

The Board is grateful to the members for their continual support and trust in us. The Board
also would like to put on record its appreciation for the professional services offered by the
Company's Legal Advisers, Management and Tax Consultants, Bankers, Internal Auditors and
Statutory Auditors for their co-operation and their valuable guidance. We take this

opportunity to express our gratitude to our members, clients, employees at all levels and well-

wishers for their valuable support.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

LCC Projects Pvt. Ltd. .~ pRojects Pvt. Ltd.

PLACE: AHMEDABAD (ARJAN SUJA RABARI) (LAUJIBHAI ARJANBHAI AHIR)
DATE: 05-09-2024 DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN: 07794582 DIN: 07794599
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Annexure — |

Form AOC-1
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries /
associate companies / joint ventures
Part “A”: Subsidiaries

(Rs. in Lacs)

Name of the subsidia DOM’S DELICIOUS PRIVATE LCC MINECHEM
i LIMITED PRIVATE LIMITED

1.  Reporting period for the
subsidiary concerned, if different
from the holding company’s
reporting period

N.A. N.A.

2. Reporting currency and
Exchange rate as on the last date
of the relevant Financial year in
the case of foreign subsidiaries.

. Share capital (Rs.) 1.00 75.00

. Reserves & surplus -24.20 118.43
. Total assets 1354.02 819.92
. Total Liabilities 1378.23 701.48
. Investments 1059.63 76.51
. Turnover 17.32 682.54
. Profit before taxation 59.68 60.88
10. Provision for taxation 4.73 17.44
11. Profit after taxation 54.95 43.44
12. Proposed Dividend - -
13. % of shareholdings 95.00% 51.00%

The following information shall be furnished: -

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations — Nil
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year- Nil
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Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures — No Associates/Joint venture during the year under review

(Rs. in Lacs)

GRAMANG
Name of | HYDEL . SBP PATEL JV
Associates/Joint PROJECTS tgfpim f\fa"' L€ | wittecwv JLSC'MCL LAXMI ;\\"/PPL'LCC
Ventures LLP- CONSTRUCTION
ASSOCIATE
1. Latest audited 31-03-
Balance Sheet Date 31-03-2024 2024 31-03-2024 | 31-03-2024 31-03-2024 31-03-2024
2. Shares  of
Associate/Joint
Ventures held by the
company on the year
end

i) Amount of
Investment in
Associates/Joint
Venture

ii) Extend of Holding 20
% 55.00 20.00 30.00 90.00 22.00 25.00

No

3. Description of Significant As LCC 'S . No . NO As LCC s No Significant . No
holiding Significant Significant holiding . - Significant
influence in this

?iO\r:i/ficantt?:f:iencels mﬂuti?;e n 55.00% influence in | influencein 90.00% W influence in
3 \ inthisV | thisJV. this)V. | inthisJV : this JV.
Associate.

4. Reason why the
associate/joint
venture is not
consolidated

6. Networth
attributable to
Shareholding as per
latest audited
Balance Sheet

7. Profit / Loss for
the year

i. Considered in

Consolidation 510.62 0 - 0.49 0
ii. Not Considered in

Consolidation - 47.79 3.45 2.77 0 1.72 -0-5
GRAMANG HYDEL PROJECTS LLP-ASSOCIATE - The Group's interest in associate is accounted for using Equity Method in the Consolidation Financial
Statements.

928.41 . . 221 -0.5

Adani LCCJV - LCC has no Joint operation in this JV, so the Group's interest in these JV is accounted for using Equity Method in the Consolidation Financial Statements.
JWIL LCCJV - LCC has no Joint operation in this JV, so the Group's interest in these JV is accounted for using Equity Method in the Consolidation Financial Statements

MPPL-LCC JV - LCC has no Joint operation in this JV, so the Group's interest in these JV is accounted for using Equity Method in the Consolidation Financial Statements

The following information shall be furnished: -
1.  Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations-Nil
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year. -Nil
[IMPORTANT: This Annexure need to be certified in the same manner as the Balance Sheet].
BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

LCC Projects Pvt. Ltd. ~ paniects Pvt. Ltd.

J

Directpr




LCC PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED (CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301) 2023-24

PLACE: AHMEDABAD (ARJAN SUJA RABARI) (LALI ARJAN AHIR)
DATE: 05-09-2024 DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN: 07794582 DIN: 07794599
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ANNEXURE-II TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

The CSR Policy encompasses the Company’s philosophy of giving back to the society as a responsible
corporate citizen and lays down the guidelines and mechanism for undertaking socially useful programmes
for the welfare & sustainable development of the community at large and also to set up process of execution,
implementation and monitoring of the CSR activities to be undertaken by the Company. Further, the CSR
Policy shall contain the approach and direction given by the Board, considering the recommendations of its
CSR Committee, and includes guiding principles for selection, implementation and monitoring of activities as
well as formulation of the Annual Action Plan.

Composition of CSR Committee:

Sr.
No.

Name of Director

Designation / Nature of
Directorship

Number of meetings of
CSR Committee held
during the year

Number of meetings of
CSR Committee
attended during the
year

Shri Arjanbhai Sujabhai
Rabari

Chairman of Committee /
Director

1

Ahir

Shri Laljibhai Arjanbhai

Member / Director

1

Provide the web-link(s) where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the
board are disclosed on the website of the Company:

Composition of CSR
1) |committee

https://lccprojects.com/

2) |CSR Policy

https://lccprojects.com/

3) |CSR projects

https://lccprojects.com/

Provide the executive summary along with weblink(s) of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in
pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable —
Not Applicable for the FY 2023-24

(a) Average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of section 135 (Rs. in Lakh) — Rs. 6,426/-

(b) Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per sub-section (5) of section 135 (Rs. in Lakh) — Rs.

128.52/-

(c) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years (Rs. in

Lakh)- NIL

(d) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any — Rs.2.80

(e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year [(b)+(c)-(d)] (Rs. in Lakh) — Rs.125.72

6. (a) Amount spent on CSR Projects (both ongoing project and other than ongoing Project):

Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:

me 3 | (4) |

©)

e | @ |

(8) 9

| (10) |

)
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Item from
.| Name the Local | Location of the |Project| Amount Amount Amount Mode of | Mode of Implementation -
J| of the list of | area project duration| Allocated spentin | transferred to | Impleme- | Through Implementing
Project | activities | (Yes/ for the the current | Unspent CSR | ntation - Agency

in
Schedule | No) Project financial [Account for the| Direct
VIl to the CSR Registration
Act State| District (in") Year (in ) | project as per | (Yes/No) Number
Section 135(6)
(in)

NIL

Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

Mode
of Mode of implementation
Amount implem | Through implementing
activities in spent for T agency
The entatio
schedule

Vil to District Project n-

3 ) Rs. in Lakh Direct CSR
the Act ( ) (Yes/N registration

Number

ltem from Location of
the list the project

Sr. Name of
N the Project
o

of

0)

Constructio | promoting

n of School education Rs. 133.86/- CSR00042297

Eradicating
hunger,
poverty
and .
malnutritio Rs. 2.49/- CSR00042297
n

and
sanitation

Charitable
activity for
needy
people

Eradicating
hunger,
poverty
and .
malnutritio Rs.7.90/- CSR00042297
n

and
sanitation

Promoting
healthcare
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promoting
health care
including
preventive
health
care”

Promoting
healthcare

Rs. 16.30/-

CSR00022422

(b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads - Not Applicable

(c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable — Not Applicable

(d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (a+b+c) - Rs. 160.55/-

(e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Amount Unspent (Rs. in Lakh)

Total Amount Spent
for the
Financial Year

Total Amount transferred to

Unspent CSR

Account as per sub section (6) of

section 135

Amount transferred to any fund
specified under Schedule

VIl as per second proviso to sub
section (5) of section 135

(Rs. in Lakh)

Amount

Date of Transfer

Name
of
Fund

Amount

Date of Transfer

Rs. 160.55/-

NIL

(f) Excess amount for set off, if any:

Sr.
No.

Particular

("Rs.

Amount

in Lakh)

)

(2)

3)

M h3s

Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per sub- section (5) of section

128.52/-

[Total amount spent for the Financial Year

160.55/-

Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)]

32.03/

financial years, if any

Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous

NIL

Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)-(iv)]

32.03/-

Details of Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility amount for the preceding three Financial Years:

1 2 3

4

5

6

7

8

Amount
transferr
ed to
Unspent
CSR
Account
under
subsecti

Preceding
Financial
Year(s)

Balance
Amount
in
Unspent
CSR
Account
under

Amount spent
in the Financial
Year
(Rs. in Lakh

Amount
transferred to a
fund as specified

under
Schedule VII as
per second
proviso to sub

Amount
remaining to
be spent in
succeeding
Financial Years.
(Rs. in Lakh)

Deficie
ncy, if
any
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on (6)
of
section
135
(Rs. in
Lakh)

subsecti
on (6)
of
section
135
(Rs. in
Lakh)

section (5) of
section 135, if any.

FY 2020-21

NIL

NIL

FY 2021-22

NIL

NIL

FY 2022-23

NIL

NIL

8. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility amount
spent in the Financial Year —

Not Applicable

9. Specify the reason(s), if the Company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per
sub section (5) of section 135 —

No such instance for F.Y.2023-24 as your company have met the statutory requirement for F.Y.

2023-24.

PLACE: AHMEDABAD

DATE: 05-09-2024

(ARJAN SUJA RABARI)

DIRECTOR
DIN: 07794582

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
OF DIRECTORS

+ 1%
~iects Pvi. Ltd.

(LADIBHAI ARJANBHAI AHIR)

DIRECTOR
DIN: 07794599
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Annexure - 11
Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31¢March, 2024

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule no. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

LCC PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED,

'B' Wing,15th Floor,Privilon Building,Vikram Nagar
Ambli-Bopal Road, Behind ISKCON Temple
Ahmedabad GJ 380058 IN

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliances of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by LCC PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED (CIN:
U45500GJ2017PTC100301) (hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted
in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company,

its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we
hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial
year ended on March 31, 2024 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also
that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent,
in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company, for the financial year ended on 31t March, 2024 according to the
provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;(Not
Applicable to the Company)

(ii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; (Not
Applicable to the Company)

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings; (Not Applicable to the Company)

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’): (Not Applicable to the Company)

(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; (Not Applicable to the Company)

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015; (Not Applicable to the Company)

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018; (Not Applicable to the Company)
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(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,
2014; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period) (Not Applicable to the
Company)

(e) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008 and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non- Convertible
Securities) Regulations, 2021; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)
(Not Applicable to the Company)

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; (Not
Applicable to the Company)

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;
and (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period) (Not Applicable to the
Company)

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018;
(Not applicable to the Company)

(vi) The Company has complied with the other applicable laws which is listed below.
(a) The Employees' Provident Fund Act, 1952
(b) The Gujarat Labour Welfare Fund Act, 1953
(c) The Employees State Insurance Act, 1948
(d) The Workmen's Compensation Act, 1923
(e) The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972
(f) The Contract Labour (Regulation & Abolition) Act, 1970
(9) Interstate Migrant Workmen Act, 1979
(h) The Bonus Act, 1965
(i) Shop and Establishment act, 1948

(j) Building and Other Construction Workers (Regulation of Employment and Conditions
of Service) Act, 1996

(k) The Maternity Benefit Act, 1961

(1) POSH Act, 2013

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(ii) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. (Not Applicable to the Company)

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.
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| further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive

Directors, Non-Executive Directors and—lnrdependentDirecters. There was no change in the

composition of the Board of Directors during the year under review.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes
on agenda were usually sent seven days in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

There were no dissenting views on any matter.
| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with

the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws,
rules, regulations and guidelines.

| further report that during the audit period the company has no specific events / actions having a
major bearing on the company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations,
guidelines, standards:

RAMKUMAR KANNAN
Practicing Company Secretaries
ACS No: 50026
C.P No:18165
Peer Review Certificate no. 913/2020
UDIN: A050026F002051597
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,

The Members of,

LCC PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301
Ahmedabad

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the Standalone financial statements of LCC PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Company"),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity for the year, Statement of Cash flows for the year
then ended, and notes to the standalone Financial Statements, including a summary of Significant
Accounting Policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("The Act") in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended, ("Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of
the Company as at March 31, 2024, and its Profit, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
standalone Ind AS financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis our audit opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation and presentation of other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the report of Board of Directors
and its committees, but does not include the Standalone Financial Statements and auditor s report thereon.
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Our opinion on the Standalone Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of the Management and those charged with the Governance for the Standalone Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the presentation of these Standalone Ind AS financial statements that gives a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance, including other comprehensive income, changes in equity,
and cash flows of the company in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard (“Ind AS") specified
under Section 133 of the Act and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the statement that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors are also responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intend to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Company.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit.
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We also:

(@) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

(b) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act,
2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

(c) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

(d) Conclude the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company's ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

(e) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Standalone Balance Sheet, the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash
Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2024
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March,
2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
"Annexure A". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

g) As being Private Limited Company, the requirement of the auditor of the other matter to be
included in the independent Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirement of section 197 of
the Act, as amended is not applicable.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

() The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigation on its financial position in its financial
statements. Refer Note No.39 to the Standalone Financial Statement.

(i) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

(ii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.
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(iv)

(@) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources
or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign
entity ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (“"Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by
the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties"),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company
shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries")
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b)
above, contain any material misstatement.

(v) The company has not declared or paid dividend during the year, hence compliance with section 123
of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable.

(vi) Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used accounting
software's for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2024,
which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated
throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software's. Further, during the
course of our audit we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being
tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1, 2023,
reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation
of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable for the
financial year ended March 31, 2024.
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2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (the "Order") issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in "Annexure -
B" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent

applicable.

For, Surana Maloo & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 112171W

Per,Vidhan Surana

Partner
Date: July 02, 2024 Membership No: 041841
Place: Ahmedabad UDIN - 24041841BKALAA3044
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ANNEXURE- A

"Annexure A" to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Standalone Financial Statements
of LCC Projects Private Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (f) of Sub-Section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of LCC PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED
("the Company") as of March 31¢2024 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Management of company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the ICAl and the
Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the standalone financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and explanations given to us, the Company has, in all material
respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31st, 2024, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For, Surana Maloo & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 112171W

Per,Vidhan Surana

Partner
Date: July 02, 2024 Membership No: 041841
Place: Ahmedabad UDIN - 24041841BKALAA3044

Branch : 711, Addor Aspire, 7th Floor, Nr. Jahanvi Restaurant, University Road,
Ahemdabad-380015. Ph.: 079-48983241


mailto:vidhansurana@suranamaloo.com
http://www.suranamaloo.com

SURANA MALOO st CO. 2nd Floor, Aakashganga Complex,

Parimal Under Bridge,
SVHbARTER ED ACCOLIJ NTANTS Near Suvidha Shopping Centre,
€D : VWWV.SUranamaloo.com Paldi, Ahmedabad - 380007

E-mail: vidhansurana@suranamaloo.com
Ph.: 079-26651777, 26651778

ANNEXURE- B

Annexure to the Independent Auditors' Report of even date on the Financial Statements of "LCC PROJECTS
PRIVATE LIMITED"

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our report
to the Members of LCC Projects Private Limited of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and the
books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that: -

(i) In respect of the Company's Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:
(@)
The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant
details of Right-of-use asset.
B. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

(b) The Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified during the year by the
Management in accordance with program of physical verification, which in our opinion,
provides for physical verification of all Property, Plant and Equipment at reasonable
intervals having regard to size of the Company and nature of fixed assets. Based on our
audit and according to the information and explanations given to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) Based upon the audit procedure performed and according to the records of the
company, we report that, the title in respect of self-constructed buildings and title
deeds of all other immovable properties (other than properties where the company is
lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favor of the lessee), disclosed in
the financial statements included under property, plant and equipment are held in the
name of the company as at the balance sheet date.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the
Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right-of-
use assets) and intangible assets during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under
paragraph 3(i)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, no proceeding has been initiated on or
pending against the Company for holding benami property under the Prohibition of
Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) (formerly the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)) and rules made thereunder.
Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(i)(e) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.
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(iii)

(a)

According to the information and explanations given to us, the inventory of have been
physically verified by the management at regular intervals. In our opinion the coverage
and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate. There were no
discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed
when compared with the books of account.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, during the year, the Company has been
sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate, from banks on
the basis of security of current assets and immovable properties. We have been
informed that based on discussions between the Company's management and the
respective lenders, the Company has been filing monthly statements on mutually
agreed basis for reporting of current assets, represented by adjusted balances.of
Accounts receivables (excluding withheld balances by the respective debtors),
Accounts payable (excluding payables to service vendors, provisions and balance for
retention payable), Inventory (except Goods in Transit), Contract assets (for
outstanding upto three months), Advance to suppliers and Mobilization Advances.
These statements, which have been filed by the Company are in agreement with the
books of account of the Company for such respective months.

The Company has granted unsecured loans or advances in the nature of loans, either
repayable on demand repayment is at the discretion of the borrowers to Companies as

stated below. Of these, following are granted to promoters or related parties as defined

in clause (76) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013: in the nature of sub-ordinated
debt to wholly-owned subsidiaries and provided guarantee during the year.

During the year the company has provided loans or advances and provided guarantee
during the year and details of which are given below:
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Bank Guarantee  Loans

Aggregate of amount granted/ provided during the year

and Bank Guarantees given 2,743.08 888.66
-Subsidiary Companies and Joint Venture

Balance outstanding as at balance sheet in respect of 49,524.21 943.11

above case (including opening balance)

The company has not provided advances in the nature of loans, stood guarantee or
provided securities to any other companies, firm, Limited liability Partnership or any

other parties.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures performed by us, we are of the opinion that the terms and conditions in
relation to loans granted and investments made are not prejudicial to the interest of the
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(c) Interest has not been charged and stipulations for repayment of principal amount has
not been made against loans outstanding at the year end from the subsidiaries. In the
absence of stipulation of repayment terms, we are not able to comment on the
regularity of repayment of principal and payment of interest.

(d) Since the repayment schedule for such loans is not stipulated, no loan is overdue for
more than ninety days and accordingly reporting with respect to recovery of principal
and interest is not applicable. According to the information and explanations given to us
and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, in respect of loans
given to Subsidiary companies, the aforesaid loans are either repayable on demand of
the Company or repayable at the option of such Subsidiary companies. Therefore, in
respect of aforesaid loans, there is no amount which is overdue for more than 90 days.

(e) As per information given to us, no loan or advances in the nature of loan granted by the
Company which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed or extended or fresh
loans granted to settle the overdue of existing loans given to the same parties.

() As per information given to us, the Company has not granted loans or advances in the
nature of loans repayable on demand and without specifying any terms or period during
the year, accordingly reporting under clause 3(iii)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is engaged in providing infrastructural facilities as specified in schedule VI of the Act and
accordingly, the provisions of Section 186, except sub section (1), of the Act are not
applicable to the Company. In our opinion, and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and
186(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the loans and investments made by it.

(v) According to the information and explanations given to us the Company has not accepted
deposits (including deemed deposits) from the public within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76
of the Act, and the rules framed there under. Therefore, the reporting requirements of
paragraph 3(v) of the Order, is not applicable to the Company.

We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant to the
Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended, prescribed by the Central
Government under Section 148 (1) of the Act and are of the opinion, that prima facie, the
prescribed cost records have been made and maintained. However, we have not made a
detailed examination of such records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or
complete.
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(vii)

In respect of statutory dues:

2nd Floor, Aakashganga Complex,

Parimal Under Bridge,
Near Suvidha Shopping Centre,
Paldi, Ahmedabad - 380007

F-mail mviHhansiiranatfftenrflnamalnn r.nm

Ph.: O79-2665T 77726651778

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and records produced before us,
the company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident
Fund (PF), Employees' State Insurance (ESIC), Professional Tax, income-tax, duty of customs,
cess, goods & service tax and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities though
there have been few delays in case of goods and service tax and tax deducted at source.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of provident fund, income tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears
as at March 31, 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable
except those mentioned below:
Period to which the amounts relate

Name of the
Statute

Income Tax

Goods &
Service Tax
Goods &
Service Tax

Goods &
Service Tax

Goods &
Service Tax

Goods &
Service Tax
Goods &
Service Tax

Goods &
Service Tax

Name of the
Statute

Income Tax

AY 2008-09 (FY 2007-08) to AY 2014-15 (FY 13-14)

Amount (RS.
In Lakhs)

1.66

(b) According to the information given to us and documents submitted to us, we report that
statutory due referred to in sub-clause (a) above which have not been deposited as on
March 31, 2024 on account of disputes are given below:

Amount of
Demand raised
(Rs. In Lakhs)

225.00

230.26

51.21

7.51

78.73

355.37

46.46

11.41

Amount under Dispute
Deposited
(Rs. In Lakhs)

225.00

230.26

51.21

7.51

78.73

355.37

46.46

1141

Period to which
the amount
relates

AY 2018-19
relevant to FY
2017-18

FY 2017-18 to FY
19-20

FY 20-21 to 21-
22

F.Y. 2018-19

FY 17-18 to FY
19-20

FY 17-18

FY 18-19

FY 17-18

Forum where the
dispute is pending

National Faceless Appeal
Centre, Delhi

The Commissioner
(Appeals) of CGST(M.P)
AC/DC of CGST And
Excise (M.P)

The Commissioner
(Appeals) of CGST
(Rajasthan)

The Joint Commissioner
(Appeals) of CGST
(Rajasthan)

DC of CGST, (Rajasthan)

DC of CGST, (Rajasthan)

The Commissioner
(Appeals) of CGST

(Rajasthan)
$/ o, \
J/ m(ﬁdea{jﬁrmmn)p <2
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According to the information and explanation given to us, there were no transactions relating
to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during
the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

According to the information and explanation given to us,

(@ In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings or in payment of
interest thereon to any lender during the year.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any
bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.

(c) To the best of our knowledge and belief and as per the information and explanations
given to us by the management, in our opinion, the Company has applied term loan for
the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures
performed by us, and on an overall examination of the standalone financial statements
of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for
long term purposes by the Company.

(e) According to the information explanation given to us and on an overall examination of
the standalone financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has
not taken any funds from an any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or jointly controlled operations.

According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us,
we report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge ofsecurities

held in its subsidiaries, jointly controlled operations or associate companies, hence the
requirement to report on clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x) (a) of
the Order is not applicable.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
/fully or partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit and
hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.
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(xi)

(@ According to the information available with us, no fraud by the Company and no
material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) According to the information available with us, no report under sub-section (12) of
section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule
13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during
the year and up to the date of this report.

() As represented to us by the Management, there were no whistle blower complaints
received by the Company during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(xi)(c) of
the Order is not applicable.

(xii)  The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause 3 (xii) (a) to 3 (xii) (c) of the Order
are not applicable

(xiiiy  As per information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, all the transactions with related parties are in compliance with
section 177 and 188 of Companies Act 2013, wherever applicable, and all the details have
been disclosed in Standalone Financial Statements as required by the applicable Indian
Accounting Standards.

(xiv)
(@ In our opinion and based on our examination the Company has an adequate internal
audit system commensurate with the size and the nature of its business.

(b) We have considered, the internal audit report of internal auditor for the year under
audit, issued to the Company during the year and till date, in determining the nature,
timing and extent of our audit procedures.

(xv)  As per information and explanation given to us, during the year the Company has not entered
into any non-cash transactions with its, Directors or persons connected with its directors, and
hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the
Company.

(xvi)
(a) According to the information given to us, the Company is not required to be registered
under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3 (xvi) (a),
(b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Group does not have any CIC as part of group and accordingly reporting under
clause (xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvii)  As per information available with us, the Company has not incurred cash losses during the
financial year covered by our audit and the immediately preceding financial year.
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There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

(xix)  On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based
on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of
the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at
the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability
of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of
the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling

due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due.

(@ There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) in respect
of projects other than ongoing projects requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in
Schedule VII to the Companies Act in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5)
of Section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under this clause is not applicable.

(b) According to the information available with us, the company has transferred amount
remaining unspent under sub-section (5) of Section 135 to the Companies Act, in
respect of ongoing projects in compliance with the provision of sub section (6) of
section 135 of the said act.

For, Surana Maloo & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 112171W

Per, Vidhan Surana
Partner
Date: July 02, 2024 Membership No: 041841
Place: Ahmedabad UDIN - 24041841BKALAA3044
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CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301

Balance Sheet as at March 31,2024

Particulars

I. ASSETS

1 Non-current assets
(@) Property, Plant and Equipment
(b) Other Intangible assets
(c) Financial Assets
(i) Investments

(ii) Other Non-current financial assets

(d) Other non-current assets
Total Non-current Assets

N

Current assets
(@) Inventories
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade receivables
(i) Cash and cash equivalents

(iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above

(iv) Loans

iv) Other current financial assets
(c) Current tax assets (Net)
(d) Other current assets
Total Current assets

Total Assets
. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(@) Equity share capital
(b) Other Equity
Total Equity

- =

N

Liabilities

Non-current liabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings

(ii) Other non-current financial Liabilities

(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net)
Total Non-current liabilities

w

Current liabilities

(@) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(i) Trade payables

(A) Total outstanding dues of Micro enterprises and Small

Enterprises.

(B) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises.

(iii) Other current financial liabilities
(b) Other current liabilities
(c)  Provisions
(d) Current tax liabilities (Net)
Total Current liabilities
Total Liabilities

Total Equity and Liabilities

Significant Accounting Policies
As per our report of even date
For Surana Maloo & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 112171W

Per, CA Vidhan Surana
Partner
Membership No.: 041841

Place: Ahmedabad
Date :July 2, 2024

1
12
12
12(a)
13
14
15

16
17

18
19

20
21

22
24
23
14

As at
March 31, 2024

12,646.39
48.61

1,082.66
12,875.62
580.32
27,233.60

13,475.01

16,238.34
62.74
12,152.21
943.11
3,573.36

37,613.04
84,057.82

3,400.00
34,687.73
38,087.73

4,519.54
4,741,57

468.55
9,729.67

36,738.57

16,674.39

7,171.61
2,674.00
64.26
151.20
63,474.03

73,203.69
1,11,291.42

Arjanbhai Rabari
Director
DIN: 7794582

Gayatri Desai
Company Secretary

M.NO.A60858

As at
March 31, 2023

8,080.16
8.90

70142
11,897.08
104.18
20,791.73

7,841.77

18,215.11
184.31
5,742.21
212.68
2,950.30
76.46
22,165.61
57,388.44

78,180.18

3,400.00
22,790.28
26,190.28

1,014.76
3,5644.78

319.11
4,878.65

26,356.38

9,095.56

7,563.54
4,047.67
48.09

47,111.25
51,989.89
78,180.18

For and Behalf of the Board of Directors
LCC Projects Private Limited

Place: Ahmedabad
Date :July 2, 2024

(Rs.In Lakhs)

As at
1st April, 2022

Laljibhai Ahir
Director
DIN:7794599



LCC Projects Private Limited
CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301
Profit and Loss Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024

. For the year ended For the year ended
ERriciAnrs Note No. March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
I |Revenue
Revenue from Operations 25 2,40,265.04 1,22,652.16
Other Income 26 1,519.60 1,064.37
Total Income 2,41,784.64 1,23,716.53
Il [Expenses
Construction Expenses 27 2,05,060.64 1,06,128.26
Employee Benefits Expenses 28 7,814.92 2,990.53
Finance costs 29 4,917.44 2,803.52
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 5 1,838.32 701.19
Other Expenses 30 1,665.53 1,906.69
Total Expenses 2,21,296.83 1,14,530.19
1l |Profit Before Exceptional Item and Tax 20,487.80 9,186.34
IV |Exceptional Item 36 3,551.91 -
IV |Profit Before Tax 16,935.90 9,186.34
V |Tax expense:
Current Tax 4,889.34 2,280.43
(Excess) / Short provision of earlier periods (25.35) -
Deferred Tax 155.74 74.54
VI |Profit After Tax 11,916.16 6,831.37
Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Remeasurements of defined benefit liability/ (asset) 25.02 12.81
Income tax related to above items (6.30) (3.22)
VIl |Other comprehensive income (Net of taxes) 18.72 9.59
VIl |Total comprehensive income for the Year 11,897.44 6,821.78
X |Earnings per equity share (EPS)
Profit attributable to equity shareholders 11,916.16 6,831.37]
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during - -
Nominal value of equity share 10 10
Basic Earning per Share (EPS) 37 35.05 20.09
Diluted Earning per Share (EPS) 37 35.05 20.09
Significant Accounting Policies Note 1to 4
As per our report of even date
For and Behalf of the Board of Directors
For Surana Maloo & Co. LCC Projects Private Limited
Chartered Accountants CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301
Firm Registration Number: 112171W
/&5&,0/\ Q\A p Arjanbhai Rabari Laljibhai Ahir
Director Director
Per, CA Vidhan Surana DIN: 7794582 DIN: 7794599

Partner
Membership No.: 041841

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : July 2, 2024

.

Gayatri Desai

Company Secretary

M.No.A60858

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : July 2, 2024



LCC Projects Private Limited
CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax 16,935.90 9,186.34
Adjustment for:
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 1,838.32 701.19
(Profit) / Loss on Sale of Items of Property, Plant and Equipment (net) (6.03) (11.32)
Interest and other borrowing cost 4,768.10 2,778.71
Interest income on FDRs (952.39) (413.76)
Provision for / (write back) of Expected Credit Loss (net) (41.63) 190.11
Fair valuation adjustment on security and other deposits (net) 97.22 (444.95)
Bad debts written off 306.07
(Gain) / Loss arising on investment measured at FVTPL (net) 0.01
(Gain) / Loss on Sale of Investment (0.03)
Actuarial Gain / (Loss) (25.02) (12.81)
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 22,614.44 12,279.60
Adjustment For Working Capital Changes:
Changes in Inventories (5,633.24) (5,826.02)
Changes in Trade Receivables 2,018.39 (9,358.71)
Changes in Financial Assets and Other Assets (19,150.31) (9,324.08)
Changes in Financial Liabilities and Other Payables 7,078.30 9,476.37
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 6,927.59 (2,752.84)
Direct Taxes paid (Net) (4,636.34) (2,292.12)
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 2,291.25 (5,044.96)
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of Property Plant and Equipment (including advances for capital (6,528.30) (2,312.42)
expenditure)
Sale of Items of Property Plant and Equipment 90.07 30.35
Investment in equity instruments (made) / sold 0.67
Investment in Subsidiaries (made) / sold (381.88) (132.98)
Interestincome on FDRs 952.39 413.76
Changes in FDRs other than Cash and Cash Equivalents (5,664.64) (8,010.61)
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (11,531.69) (10,011.91)
C  CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from / (Repayments of) long term borrowings 3,504.78 293.35
Proceeds / (Repayments) from short term borrowings 10,382.19 15,324.19
Interest and other borrowing cost (4,768.10) (2,778.71)
NET CASH GENERATED FROM/ (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES 9,118.87 12,838.84
NET INCREASE/ (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (121.57) (2,218.04)
OPENING BALANCE- CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT 184.31 2,402.34
CLOSING BALANCE- CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT 62.74 184.31

Notes to the Cash Flow Statement

1. The above Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) - 7

“Statement of Cash Flows".

2. Cash and cash equivalent comprises of:
Particulars

Balances with banks:
- Current Accounts
- Cash credit account
- Digital Walllet
Cash on hand
Cash and cash equivalents in Restated Standalone Statement of cash flow

Significant Accounting Policies

As per our report of even date

For Surana Maioo & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number: 112171W

Per, CA Vidhan Surana
Partner
Membership No.: 041841

Place : Ahmedabad
Date :July 2, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

56.36 1217

168.42

1.38 1.56

5.00 2.15

62.74 184.31
Note 1to 4

For and Behalf of the Board of Directors
LCC Projects Private Limited
CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301

Arjanbhai Rabari hai Ahir
Director ~Director
DIN:7794582 DIN:7794599

Place : Ahmedabad
Date :July 2, 2024



LCC Projects Private Limited
CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301

Statement of Changes in Equity

A. Equity Share Capital

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Equity Shares

Balance at the beginning of the year
Balance at the end of the year

B. Other equity

Balance as at March
31, 2024
3,400.00

3,400.00

Balance as at March 31,
2023

3,400.00

3,400.00

As at
1st April, 2022
3,400.00

3,400.00

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

Balance as at April 1, 2022

Profit Transfer to Retained Earnings

Other comprehensive income arising from Remeasurement of
defined benefit obligation net of income tax

Balance at the end of the year March 31, 2023

Balance as at April 1, 2023

Profit Transfer to Retained Earnings

Other comprehensive income arising from Remeasurement of
defined benefit obligation net of income tax

Balance at the end of the year March 31, 2024
As per our report of even date

As per our report of even date

For Surana Maloo & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 112171W

Per, CA Vidhan Surana
Partner
Membership No.: 041841

Place : Ahmedabad
Date :July 242024

Retained Earnings

15,968.18
6,831.37

22,799.55
22,799.55
11,916.16

34,715.71
Note 1to 4

Reserves and Surplus
Other Comprehensive
Income -
Remeasurement of
Defined Benefit Plans

0.32

(9.59)
(9.26)
(9.26)
(18.72)

(27.99)

For and Behalf of the Board of Directors

Arjanbhai Rabari
Director
DIN:7794582

Gayatri Desai
Company Secretary
M.No.A60858

Total

15,968.50
6,831.37

(9.59)
22,790.28
22,790.28
11,916.16

(18.72)

34,687.73

Laljibhai Ahir
Director
DIN:7794599



Notes to Standalone Financial Statements

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

(‘the Company"), incorporated in under the provisions of Companies Act, is a company domiciled in India
with its registered office situated at

The company is engaged in the business of construction of roads and highways, bridges, irrigation and
mining projects, construction of commercial buildings, and other ancillary services like toll collection,
operation and maintenance of highways.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

a. Basis of Preparation:

Standalone Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared as per Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) in accordance with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from
time to time, notified under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013, (the "Act’) and other relevant provisions
of the Act.

The financial statements were authorized for issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors on July
02,2024

Standalone Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost convention, except for certain
financial instruments that are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period in accordance
with Ind AS.

For all periods up to and including the year ended 31st March 2022, The Company prepared its financial
statements in accordance with accounting standards as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (the 'Act’) read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014(referred to as 'Indian
GAAP"). These financial statements are the Company's first Ind AS financial statements. The Company has
adopted all the Ind AS standards and the adoptions were carried out in accordance with Ind AS 101 First
time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards. Previous period numbers in the financial statements have
been restated to Ind AS. Reconciliations and descriptions of the effect of the transition have been
summarized in Note 41. The details of the first-time adoption exemptions availed by The Company is given
in Note 41. Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting
standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the
accounting policy hitherto in use.

b. First time Adoption of Ind AS

These are the Company's first standalone financial statements prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS). For the year ended March 31, 2023, the Company had prepared the standalone financial
statements in accordance with Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, notified under Section 133 of
the Act and other relevant provisions of the Act ('Previous GAAP").

The accounting policies set out in Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements have been applied in preparing
these standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 including the comparative
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In preparing its Opening Ind AS Balance Sheet as at April 1, 2022 and in presenting the comparative information
for the year ended 31 March 2023, the Company has adjusted amounts reported previously in financial
statements prepared in accordance with Previous GAAP. This note explains the principal adjustments made
by the Company in restating its financial statements prepared in accordance with Previous GAAP and how the
transition from Previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Company's financial position, financial performance
and cash flows and disclosures.

Exemptions and Exception availed on first time adoption of Ind AS

In preparing these Ind AS financial statements, the Company has availed certain optional exemptions and
mandatory exceptions in accordance with Ind AS 101 from previous GAAP to Ind AS, as explained below. The
resulting difference between the carrying values of the assets and liabilities in the financial statements as at
the transition date under Ind AS and previous GAAP have been recognised directly in equity (retained earnings
or another appropriate category of equity). This note explains the adjustments made by the Company in
restating its previous GAAP financial statements as at April 1, 2022 and the financial statements as at and for
the year ended March 31, 2023.

e Deemed Cost of Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

Ind AS 101 permits afirst-time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for all of its property, plant
and equipment as recognised in the financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS, measured as
per the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition after making necessary
adjustments for de-commissioning liabilities. This exemption can also be used for intangible assets covered by
Ind AS 38 'Intangible Assets. Accordingly, the company has elected to measure all of its property, plant and
equipment, intangible assets and investment properties at their previous GAAP carrying value.

« Investments in Subsidiaries and Associates

The Company has elected to carry forward the Previous GAAP amounts at the date of transition as the deemed
cost for investment in equity shares of subsidiary and associate companies.

« Use of Estimates

An entity's estimates in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition to Ind AS shall be consistent with
estimates made for the same date in accordance with previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any
difference in accounting policies), unless there is objective evidence that those estimates were in error.

Ind AS estimates are based on conditions/information that existed at the date of transition to Ind AS i.e. April
1, 2022 and are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in conformity with previous GAAP.
The company made estimates for following items in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition as these
were not required under previous GAAP:

Fair Valuation of Financial Instruments carried at FVTPL or FVOCI;
Impairment of financial assets based on expected credit loss model;
Discount Rates considered for measurement of financial instruments and provisions

= Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities
Ind AS 101 requires a first-time adopter to apply the de-recognition provisions of Ind AS 109 prospectively for

ccurring on or after the date of transition to Ind AS. However, Ind AS 101 allows a first-time
ptathe de-recognition requirements provided that the information id AS 109
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a

to financial assets and financial liabilities derecognised as a result of past transactions was obtained at the

time of initially accounting for those transactions. The Company has elected to apply the de-recognition
provisions of Ind AS 109 prospectively from the date of transition to Ind AS .

Classification and measurement of financial assets

Ind AS 101 requires an entity to assess classification and measurement of financial assets (investment in debt
instruments) on the basis of the facts and circumstances that exist at the date of transition to Ind AS.

Consequently, the Company has applied the above assessment based on facts and circumstances existing on
the transition date

Impairment of financial assets

The Company has applied impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 retrospectively; however, as permitted by
Ind AS 101, it has used reasonable and supportable information that is available without undue cost or effort
to determine the credit risk at the date that financial instruments were initially recognised in order to compare
it with the credit risk at the transition date.

c. Functional and Presentation Currency

These Standalone Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the also the

functional currency. All amounts have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs, except per share data, face
value of equity shares and expressly stated otherwise.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The application of the Company's accounting policies in the preparation of the Standalone financial
statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, accompanying disclosures and disclosures
of contingent liabilities. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis and any
revisions thereto are recognized prospectively. Actual results may differ from these estimates which could
result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities
affected in future periods.

Current/Non current Classification:

Any asset or liability is classified as current if it satisfies any of the following conditions:
i. the asset/liability is expected to be realized/settled in the Company's normal operating cycle;
ii. the asset is intended for sale or consumption;
iii. the asset/liability is expected to be realized/settled within twelve months after the reporting
period;
iv. the asset is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle
a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date;
v. Inthe case of a liability, the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement
of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date.
All other assets and liabilities are classified as non-current. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
classified as non-current assets and liabilities.
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For the purpose of current/non-current classification of assets and liabilities, the Company has
ascertained its normal operating cycle as twelve months. This is based on the nature of services and the
time between the acquisition of assets or inventories for processing and their realization in cash and
cash equivalents.

b. Key Sources of estimation uncertainties

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described in the below mentioned notes

* Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

Useful lives of tangible and intangible assets are based on the life prescribed in Schedule Il of the
Companies Act, 2013. In cases, where the useful lives are different from that prescribed in Schedule II,
they are based on technical estimates and advice, taking into account the nature, estimated usage and
operating conditions of the asset. Component Accounting is based on the management's best estimate of
separately identifiable components of the asset.

e Fair value measurement of financial instruments

In estimating the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities, the Company uses market observable
data to the extent available. Where such Level 1 inputs are not available, the Company establishes
appropriate valuation techniques and inputs to the model. The inputs to these models are taken from
observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in
establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and
volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial
instruments.

e Defined benefit plans

The cost of the defined benefit plan and the present value of the obligation are determined using actuarial
valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual
developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases
and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined
benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at
each reporting date.

Information about the various estimates and assumptions made in determining the present value of
defined benefit obligations are disclosed in Note 36.

e Current / Deferred Tax Expense

Significant management judgement is required to determine the amounts of current taxes, deferred taxes
and tax credits that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits
ther with future tax planning strategies.
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* Revenue Recognition based on Percentage of Completion

Based on the output performance method such as survey of performance undertaken by qualified
professionals, percentage of completion for each project is derived. Accordingly, based on percentage of
work completed, contract revenue is recognised in the financial statements.

* Provision for estimated losses on construction contracts

When it is probable that total contract costs will exceed contract revenues, the expected loss is required
to be recognized as an expense immediately. The major component of contract estimate is budgeted costs
to complete the contract. While estimating the total costs, management makes various assumptions such
as the timeliness of project completion, the estimated costs escalations and consumption norms.

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
a. Property, Plant and Equipment

* Recognition and Measurement

Property, Plant and Equipment are measured at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost includes purchase price, non-refundable
taxes and duties and all other costs attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for intended
use and estimated costs of dismantling and removing items and restoring the site on which it is located.
Financing costs relating to borrowing funds attributable to acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment
are also included, for the period till such asset is put to use.

Spare parts and servicing equipment are recognized as property, plant and equipment, if they meet the
definition property, plant and equipment and are expected to be used for more than one year. All other
items of spares and servicing equipment are classified as item of inventories.

Subsequent Expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable that the future economic benefit associated
with the expenditure will flow to the company and cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

Property, Plant and Equipment not ready for its intended use on the reporting date is disclosed as Capital
Work-in-Progress and carried at cost.

e Depreciation

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment is provided on the Written down value over the useful life
of the assets as prescribed under Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. In respect of the Property, Plant
and Equipment purchased during the year, depreciation is provided on pro rata basis from the date on
which such asset is ready to be put to use. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation
method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any such change in the
estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

The estimati*uA~ui lives of items of Property, Plant & Equipment as prescribed in Schedule II of
Companig§”~~'2E£~PNias follows
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Asset Class Estimated Useful Life
Buildings (incl. temporary structures) 3-60 Years

Plant & Machineries 3-15 years

Office Equipment 5 -years

Furniture & Fixtures 10- years

Vehicles 8-10 years
Computers & Peripherals 3 - 6years

< Derecognition

Carrying amount of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Gain or loss arising on the
disposal or retirement of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

b. Intangible Assets
e Recognition and Measurement

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are measured on initial recognition
at cost and carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in
the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is recognized in profit and loss statement.

e Amortization

Amortization is calculated to write off the cost of intangible assets less their estimated residual values
over their estimated useful lives using the straight-line method, amortization method, useful lives and
residual values are reviewed at the end of each financial year and adjusted if appropriate.

The estimated useful lives of Intangible assets are as under:

Asset Class Estimated Useful Life
Software application 3-12 years

e Derecognition

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from
use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, are recognised in
profit or loss when the asset is derecognized.

c. Impairment of Tangible and Intangible Assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and
intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an
impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is esEimag£d in order

p
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to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable

amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating
unit to which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified,
corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to
the smallest group of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be
identified.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet available for use are tested for
impairment at least annually, and whenever there is an indication that the asset may be impaired.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for
which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount.
An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating
unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss
been recognised for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

d. Inventories

Stock of construction materials, stores & spares and embedded goods and fuel is valued at cost or net
realizable value, whichever is lower after providing for obsolescence, if any, except in case of byproducts
which are valued at net realizable value. Cost of inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of
conversion and directly attributable overheads incurred in bringing them to their present location and
condition. Cost is determined on moving average method.

e. Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the respective functional currencies of the Company
at the exchange rates at the date of the transaction or at an average rate if the average rate approximates
the actual rate at the date of the transaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the functional
currency at the exchange rate at the reporting date. Nonmonetary assets and liabilities that are measured
at fair value in a foreign currency are translated into the functional currency at the exchange rate when
the fair value was determined. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured based on historical
cost in a foreign currency are translated at the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Exchange
differences are recognised in profit or loss.
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f.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
asset are capitalized as a part of the cost of such asset. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All others borrowing cost are recognized in
the profit and loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Revenue Recognition

The Company has applied Ind AS 115 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers which is effective for an
annual period beginning on or after April 1, 2018. The following is the significant accounting policy related
to revenue recognition under Ind AS 115.

e Service income
It requires a contract as well as the various performance obligations contained in the contract to be
identified. The number of performance obligations depends on the types of contracts and activities.

The fundamental principle is that the recognition of revenue from contracts with customers must reflect;
> the rate at which performance obligations are fulfilled, corresponding to the transfer to a
customer of control of a good or service;
> Amount to which the seller expects to be entitled as consideration for its activities. The way in
which transfer of control of agood or service is analyzed is crucial, since that transfer determines
the recognition of revenue. The transfer of control of a good or service may take place
continuously (revenue recognition on a progress towards completion basis) or on a specific date
(recognition on completion).

Service income is recognized as per the terms of contracts with the customers when the related services
are performed as per the stage of completion or on the achievement of agreed milestones and are net of
indirect taxes, wherever applicable.

Contract amendments (relating to the price and/or scope of the contract) are recognized when approved
by the client. Where amendments relate to new goods or services regarded as distinct under Ind AS 115,
and where the contract price increases by an amount reflecting “stand-alone selling prices” of the
additional goods or services, those amendments are recognized as a distinct contract.

Goods and Service Tax [GST] is not received by the Company on its own account. Rather, it is tax collected
on value added to the goods by the Company on behalf of the government. Accordingly, it is excluded
from revenue.

e Sale of Goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized as revenue on the basis of customer contracts and the
performance obligations contained therein. Revenue is recognized at a point in time when the control of
goods is transferred to a customer. Control lies with the customer if the customer can independently
determine the use of and consume the benefit derived from a product or service. Revenue from product
deliveries are recognized at a point in time based on an overall assessment of the existence of a right to
payment, the allocation of ownership rights, the transfer of risks and rewards, and acceptance by the
customer,
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e QOther Income

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and
the applicable Effective Interest Rate (EIR). The EIR is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
payments or receipts through the expected life of financial instruments to:

> The gross carrying amount of the financial assets, or

> The amortized cost of the financial liability

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive dividend is established.
h. Contract Balance

Contract assets

A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the
customer. If the Company performs by transferring goods or services to a customer before the
customer pays consideration or before payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for the earned
consideration that is conditional.

Trade receivables
A receivable represents the Company's right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i.e.,
only the passage of time is required before payment of the consideration is due).

Contract liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company
has received consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. If a customer
pays consideration before the Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract
liability is recognised when the payment is made orthe payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract
liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract.

i. Employee Benefits

« Defined benefit plans

The company's gratuity benefit scheme is defined benefit plan. The company's net obligation in respect
of defined benefit plan is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have
earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods; that benefit is discounted to determine
its present value. The Company accounts for the liability for the gratuity benefits payable in future based
on an independent actuarial valuation carried out using Projected Unit Credit Method considering
discounting rate relevant to Government Securities at the Balance Sheet Date.

Defined benefit costs in the nature of current and past service cost and net interest expense or income
are recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which they occur. Acturial gains and
losses arising from defined benefit plans in the balance sheet with a charge or credit recognised in other
comprehensive income in the period in which they occur and is reflected immediately in retained earnings
and not reclassified to profit or loss. Past service cost is recognised in profit or loss in the period of a plan
amendment.
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The Company determines the net interest expense/ (income) on the net defined benefit liability/ (asset)
for the period by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation at the
beginning of the annual period to the then-net defined benefit liability/ (asset), taking into account any
changes in the net defined benefit liability/ (asset) during the period as a result of contributions and

benefit payments. Net interest expense and other expenses related to defined benefit plans are
recognized in profit or loss.

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in benefit that
relates to past service ('past service cost' or 'past service gain') or the gain or loss on curtailment is

recognized immediately in profit or loss. The Company recognizes gains and losses on the settlement of a
defined benefit plan when the settlement occurs.

« Defined Contribution plan

Company's contribution to provident fund and employee state insurance scheme are considered as
defined contribution plans and are charged as an expense as they fall due based on the amount of
contribution required to be made and when services are rendered by the employee.

e Compensated Absences

Employees can carry forward a portion of the unutilized accrued leaves and utilize it in future service
periods or receive cash compensation on termination of employment. Provision for Compensated
Absences and its classifications between current and non-current liabilities are based on independent
actuarial valuation. The actuarial valuation is done as per the projected unit credit method as at the
reporting date.

e Short Term Employee Benefits

All employee benefits falling due wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as
short-term employee benefits. These are measured on an undiscounted basis and expensed as the related
service is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid if the Company has a
present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the
employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

Income Tax

Income tax comprises of current tax and deferred tax. It is recognized in the profit and loss statement,
except to the extent that it relates to and item recognized directly in equity or in other comprehensive
income.

e Current Tax

Current tax comprises of the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year
and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. The amount of current
tax reflects the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or received after considering the
uncertainty, if any, related to income taxes. It is measured using tax rates (and tax laws) enacted or
substantively enacted by the reporting date.
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Current tax assets and current income tax liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered
from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those
that are enacted or substantially enacted at the reporting date.

The company being company providing an infrastructure development / maintenance and operation
services is eligible to claim deduction u/s 80IA of Income-tax Act, 1961 with respect to 100% profits or
gains for this business for any 10 consecutive assessment years out of 15 years beginning from the year
in which the undertaking or the enterprise develop and begins to operate an infrastructure facility.

e Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities in the company's financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in computation
of taxable profit. Deferred Tax is also recognized in respect of carried forward tax losses and tax credits.

Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences to the extent that is
probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can
be utilised. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period
and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to
allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period
in which the liability is settled or the asset realized, based on the tax rates and tax laws that have been
enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow
from the manner in which the company expects, at the end of reporting period, to recover or settle the
carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable
entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis
or their tax assets and liabilities will be realised simultaneously.

Any tax credit available is recognised as deferred tax to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the unused tax credit can be utilized. The said asset is created by way
of credit to the statement of Profit and loss and shown under the head of deferred tax.

k. Segment Reporting

In accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 108 - "Segment Reporting"”, the Company is primarily
engaged in a business of Infrastructure Development and has no other primary reportable segments.
Further, the Company operates on Pan India basis and accordingly has no reportable geographical
segments. The Managing Director of the Company allocates the resources and assess the performance of
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M)

(ii)

Provisions Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated at the reporting date.

Provision are recognized base on the best estimate of the management with respect to the amount
required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks
and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows
estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows
when the effect of the time value of money is material.

Disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that
may, but probably will not require an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or the amount
of such obligation cannot be measured reliably. When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation
in respect of which likelihood of outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote, no
provision or disclosure is made.

A contingent asset is not recognized but disclosed in the financial statements where and inflow of
economic benefits is probable.

Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

» Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement of financial assets

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition of financial assets that are not at fair value through profit or loss are added to the fair
value on initial recognition. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a
time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are
recognised on the trade date i.e. the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.
Subsequent measurement of financial assets

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in three categories:

» Financial assets at amortized cost:

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to
hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial

asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on
the principal amount outstanding.
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< Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income:

A financial asset is measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is held within a
business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling
financial assets, and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding. Financial
assets included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair
value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCI).

< Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

FVTPL is a residual category for financial assets. Any financial asset which does not meet the criteria for
categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI is classified as at FVTPL

e Equity Investment in Subsidiaries and Associates

Investments in equity shares of subsidiaries and associates and other equity investments in subsidiaries
in subsidiaries and associates are carried at cost less impairment, if any.

e Investments in Equity Instruments

All Equity Investments falling within the scope of Ind AS - 109 are measured at Fair Value through Profit
and Loss (FVTPL) with all fair value changes being recognized in profit and loss statement.

« Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

FVTPL is a residual category for financial assets. Any financial asset which does not meet the criteria for
categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI is classified as at FVTPL.

(iii) De-recognition of financial assets

A financial asset is de-recognized when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset
expire or the Company has transferred its contractual rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has
assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to athird party under
a 'pass-through7arrangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a
pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of
ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the
asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognize the transferred asset to
the extent of the Company's continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognizes an
associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects
the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the
lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the
Company could be required to repay.
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(iv) Impairment of financial assets

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial
assets. Expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless there has
been a significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition in which case those are measured at
lifetime ECL. The amount of expected credit losses (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss
allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is required to be recognised is recognized as an
impairment gain or loss in profit or loss.

e Financial Liabilities
(i) Initial recognition and measurement of financial liabilities

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank
overdrafts and derivative financial instruments.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value. All financial liabilities are recognised initially
at fair value and, in the case of loan and borrowings and payable, net of directly attributable transaction
costs.

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the Balance Sheet date, the carrying
amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

(i)  Subsequent measurement of financial liabilities
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
= Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities designated upon initial
recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated
at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind-AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities
designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risks are recognized
in OCI. These gains/ loss are not subsequently transferred to P&L. However, the Company may transfer

the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognised
in the statement of profit or loss.

e Loans and Borrowings

This is the category most relevant to the Company. After initial recognition, interest-bearing borrowings
are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in
profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or
costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the
statement of profit and loss. This category generally applies to borrowings.
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(i)

e Compound Financial Instrument

Compound financial instrument are separated into liabilities and equity component based on the
terms of the contract. At the inception, the fair value of liabilities component is determined using the
market rate. The amount is classified as a financial liabilities measured at amortised cost until it is
extinguished on redemption.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

Afinancial liability (or a part of afinancial liability) is derecognised from its balance sheet when, and only
when, it is extinguished i.e. when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or
expired.

When an existingfinancial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different
terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification
is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The
difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if
the Company currently has enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Lease
Company as a lessee

The Company applies asingle recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term
leases and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognizes lease liabilities to make lease payments
and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.

Short term leases and leases of low value of assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of machinery
and equipment. It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases that are
considered to be low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are
recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Company as a lessor

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to
ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income arising is accounted for on a
straight-line basis over the lease terms. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an
operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term
on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the period in which
they are earned.
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0. Fair Value Measurement

The company measures financial instrument such as Investment in Mutual Fund at fair value at each
balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement
assumes that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

< In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

< In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best
interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to
generate economic benefit by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

e Level 1- Quoted (unadjusted) market price in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

« Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

e Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the company

determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing

categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a

whole) at the end of each reporting period.

The company's management determines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair value
measurement, such as derivative instruments

At each reporting date, the management analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities
which are required to be re-measured or re-assessed as per the company's accounting policies. For this
analysis, the management verifies the major inputs applied in the latest valuation by agreeing the
information in the valuation computation to contracts and other relevant documents.

The management also compares the change in the fair value of each asset and liability with relevant
external sources to determine whether the change is reasonable on yearly basis.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities
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This note summarises accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in
the relevant notes.

= Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

 Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy

e Financial instruments (including those carried at amortized cost)

p. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents in the Balance Sheet comprise cash on hand, bank balance in current and
cash credit accounts and short term highly liquid instruments.

g. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to
equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted
for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

r. Interest in Joint Arrangements

As per Ind AS 111 - Joint Arrangements, investment in Joint Arrangement is classified as either Joint
Operation or Joint Venture. The classification depends on the contractual rights and obligations of each
investor rather than legal structure of the Joint Arrangement.

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards
under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. For the year ended
March 31, 2024, MCA has not notified any new standards or amendments to the existing standards
applicable to the Company.
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LCC Projects Private Limited
CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301
Notes to Standalone Financial Statement

Note 6: Investments

Particulars

a) Investment in subsidiaries

Equity instruments - Unquoted
Doms Delicious Pvt Ltd
LCC Minechem Pvt Ltd
b) Investment in Associates

Equity instruments - Unquoted
Gramang Hydel Projects LLP
c) Investment in Joint Ventures

Equity instruments - Unquoted
SBPJV Laxmi
Adani LCCJV
LCC Sai KSIPLIV
d) Investment in equity instruments
Quoted
Union Aggressive Hybrid fund
e) Investments in Bonds
Sardar Sarovar Narmada Nigam Bond

Total

As at
March 31, 2024

0.95
38.25

500.00

66.82
0.29
468.85

7.50
1,082.66

As at
March 31, 2023

0.95
0.60

500.00

66.50
0.27
131.05

0.64

1.40
701.42

Note 6.1: In case of investments in shares of private limited companies which are immaterial to the company and where fair yalue is not readily

available from the market observable inputs are valued at Cost.

Note 6.2: Refer Note 34 for Related party transactions and outstanding balances.
Note 6.3: Information under paragraph 17 (b) of Ind AS 27 for investments in Subsidiary companies and Joint ventures are as ynder:
% of Proportion of Economic Interest

Name of Investee

Doms Delicious Pvt Ltd

LCC Minechem Pvt Ltd
Gramang Hydel Projects LLP
SBPJV Laxmi

Adani LCCJV

LCC Sai KSIPLIV
LCCMCLIV

Particulars

Quoted non-current investments in Equity Instruments
Aggregate book value
Aggregate market value

Aggregate book value of un-quoted non-current investments

Note 7 : Other Non current financial assets
Particulars

Security deposits and retention money
Fixed Deposits - Maturing after 12 months from reporting date ¢
Total

ANALVS>IXritf [ R I g I & N B i B > 1

As at
March 31, 2024
95%
51%
20%
22.5%
20%
55%
80%

As at
March 31, 2024

1,082.66

As at
March 31, 2024
4,851.30
8,024.32
12,875.62

1 <<m

As at
March 31, 2023
95%
51%
20%
22.5%
20%
46%
80%
As at
March 31, 2023
0.52
0.64
700.78
As at
March 31, 2023
3,223.27
8,673.80
11,897.08



LCC Projects Private Limited

CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301

Notes to Standalone Financial Statement

Note 8 : Deferred Tax (Assets)/ Liabilities (Net)
Particulars

Deferred Tax Liabilities

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

Excess of depreciation and amortization on fixed assets under income tax law over depreciation 337.77 427.14
and amortization provided in accounts
Fair Valuation of financial liabilities - 241
Prepaid Expenses 256.87 -
Less: Deferred Tax Assets
Provision for Expected Credit Loss 87.86 98.34
Provision for Gratuity 16.17 12.10
Fair Valuation of non-current Investment carried at FVTPL* - 0.00
Fair Valuation of financial assets 22.06 E
Net Deferred Tax Liabilities 468.55 319.11
Note 8.1 Refer Note 42 for Movement in Deferred Taxes.
Note 9 : Other Non current assets
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Security deposits 226.38 90.21
Prepaid Expenses 353.94 13.97
Total 580.32 104.18
Note 9.1 Refer Note 34 for Related party transactions and outstanding balances.
Note 10 : Inventories
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Construction Material 13,475.01 7,841.77
Total 13,475.01 7,841.77
Note 10.1: Construction material are hypothecated to bank against working capital facility.
Note 11: Trade receivables
. As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Considered good - Unsecured 16,587.44 18,605.83
16,587.44 18,605.83
Allowance for expected credit loss 349.10 390.72
Total 16,238.34 18,215.11

Note 11.1 Trade receivables are hypothecated to bank against working capital facility. (Refer Note 20.1)

Note 11.2 Since, majority of receivables to the company are from Government Authorities and from subsidiary companies, they are relatively secured
from credit losses in the future. Provision for expected delay in realisation of trade receivables beyond contractual terms is determined using a
provision matrix which takes into account available external and internal liquidity risk factors including historical experience and adjusted for forward

looking information. The Company uses an estimated economic value based on age of receivables to compute the expected credit loss allowance.
Note 11.3 Refer Note 34 for Related party transactions and outstanding balances.

Note 11.4 Refer Note 11.4 for Ageing of Receivables.

Change in Allowance for Expected Credit Loss

. As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

At the beginning of the year 390.72 200.62

Addition / (Deletion) during the year (41.63) 190.11

Provision at the end of the year 349.10 390.72



LCC Projects Private Limited
CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301
Notes to Standalone Financial Statement

Note 11.4 Trade Receivable Ageing Schedule

Particulars

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered
good

(if) Undisputed Trade Receivables —which
have significant increase in credit risk

(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit
impaired

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables—considered
good

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have
significant increase in credit risk

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit
impaired

Particulars

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered
good

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which
have significant increase in credit risk

(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit
impaired

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables—considered
good

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have
significant increase in credit risk

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit
impaired

As at 31 st March,2024
Outstanding for following periods from due date of pa'yment*
Less than 6 months More than

6 months Ayear 2Years 23years 3 Unbilled
16,219.83 1851 ) . i )
[ | ] " x - -
) . . ) . .
u u | | n *

As at 31 st March,2023
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment*

Less th More th,
ess than 6 months 1-2 Years 2-3 years ore than Unbilled
6 months -1 year 3
18,215.11 - " - B,
- * - Y | | L]
- - - [ ] n L4
* n - * | |
] [ | | n [

*If no due date of payment is specified in that case disclosure shall be from the date of the transaction.

Unbilled dues shall be disclosed separately.

Not Due

Not Due

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Total

16,238.34

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Total
18,215.11



LCC Projects Private Limited

CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301
Notes to Standalone Financial Statement

Note 12 : Cash and Cash equivalanets
Particulars

(A) Cash and Cash Balances
a) Balance with banks
- In Current Accounts
- In Cash Credit Accounts
- In Digital Wallet
b) Cash on hand
Total (A)

(B) Bank balances other than Cash and Cash equivalents
Fixed Deposits - Maturing within 12 months from reporting date*
Total (B)

Total (A+B)

As at
March 31, 2024

56.36

1.38
5.00
62.74

12,152.21
12,152.21
12,214.95

As at
March 31, 2023

12.17
168.42
1.56
2.15
184.31

5,742.21
5,742.21
5,926.52

*Above Fixed Deposits made with bank is given to customers as Security and Earnest Money Deposit and Lien Marked with bank for working capital

facilities.

Note 12 (a): Loans
Particulars

Repayable on demand
Loans to Related Parties
Total
Note 12(a) Refer Note 34 for Related party transactions and outstanding balances.

Note 13 : Other Current financial assets
Particulars

Security deposits and retention money
Earnest Money Deposits
Security deposits
Advances to employees
Interest Receivable on Fixed Deposit Receipt
Total
Note 13.1 Refer Note 34 for Related party transactions and outstanding balances.

Note 14 : Current tax assets/(liability) (Net)

Particulars

Current tax assets
Current tax liabilities
Current tax assets/fliability) (Net)

Note 15 : Other current assets

Particulars
Unbilled Revenue
Prepaid Expenses
Balance with Government Authorities
Advance to Suppliers
Other current assets
Total

As at
March 31, 2024

943.11
943.11

As at
March 31, 2024
2,534.93
786.19
42.89
82.76
126.59

3,573.36

As at
March 31, 2024
4,738.14
4,889.34
(151.20)

As at
March 31, 2024
32,461.98
795.05
2,434.35
1,831.68
89.98
37,613.04

As at
March 31, 2023

212.68
212.68

As at
March 31, 2023
2,597.39
64.38
38.41
27.64
222.48

2,950.30

As at
March 31, 2023
2,356.89
2,280.43
76.46

As at
March 31, 2023

17,332.63

114.74

2,502.25

2,193.62

22.38

22,165.61



LCC Projects Private Limited
CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301
Notes to Standalone Financial Statement

Note 16 : Equity Share Capital

a) Authorized, Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Equity Share Capital

Particulars

Authorised:

3,40,00,000 (P.Y. 3,40,00,000) Equity share capital of Rs.10 Each

Issued. Subscribed & fullv Paid up :
3,40,00,000 equity share capital of Rs.10 Each fully paid up

Total

b) Reconciliation of the Equity shares outstanding at the end of the reporting period :

Particulars

Equity Shares at the beginning of the year
Add: Equity shares issued during the year
Equity Shares at the end of the year

c) Rights of Shareholders

As at
March 31, 2024

3,400.00

3,400.00

3,400.00

As at
March 31, 2024

340

340

As at
March 31, 2023

3,400.00

3,400.00

3,400.00

As at
March 31, 2023
340

340

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled for one vote per share.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of the equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company after

distribution to all preferential amounts if any. The distribution will be in proportion to the Number of Equity shares held by the share holders.

d) Shares with voting rights held by each share holder holding more than 5% Equity shares of the Company:-

Particulars

Arjanbhai Sujabhai Rabari
Percentage of Holding

Laljibhai Arjanbhai Ahir
Percentage of Holding

Geetaben Laljibhai Ahir
Percentage of Holding

Sejuben Arjanbhai Rabari
Percentage of Holding

e) Refer Note No. 16.1 for Shareholding of Promoters.

Note 17 : Other Equity
Particulars

Retained earnings - Surplus of Profit and Loss
Balance at the beginning of the year
Profit Transfer to Retained Earnings
Balance at the end of the year
Other Comprehensive Income
Balance at the beginning of the year
Actuarial Gain / Loss on Defined Benefit Plans
Balance at the end of the year

Total Other Equity

As at
March 31, 2024
1,39,40,000
41.00%

1,39,40,000
41.00%

30,60,000
9.00%

17,00,000
5.00%

As at
March 31, 2024

22,799.55
11,916.16
34,715.71

(9.26)
(18.72)
(27.99)

34,687.73

As at
March 31, 2023
1,39,40,000
41.00%

1,39,40,000
41.00%

30,60,000
9.00%

17,00,000
5.00%

As at
March 31, 2023

15,968.18
6,831.37
22,799.55

0.32
(9.59)
(9.26)

22,790.28



LCC Projects Private Limited
CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301
Notes to Standalone Financial Statement

Note 16.1 Shareholding of Promoters

Sr. No.

Sr. No.

Promoter Name
1 Arjanbhai Sujabhai Rabari
2 Laljibhai Arjanbhai Ahir
3 Geetaben Laljibhai Ahir
4 Sejuben Arjanbhai Rabari

5 Deva Suja Rabari

Promoter Name
1 Arjanbhai Sujabhai Rabari
2 Laljibhai Arjanbhai Ahir
3 Geetaben Laljibhai Ahir
4 sejuben Arjanbhai Rabari
5 Deva Suja Rabari

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year As at March 31, 2024

No. of Shares
1,39,40,000
1,39,40,000

30,60,000
17,00,000
13,60,000

% of total shares

41.00%
41.00%
9.00%
5.00%
4.00%

Addition

Deletion

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year As at March 31, 2023

No. of Shares
1,39,40,000
1,39,40,000

30,60,000
17,00,000
13,60,000

% of total shares

41.00%
41.00%
9.00%
5.00%
4.00%

Addition

Deletion

Closing
1,39,40,000
1,39,40,000

30,60,000

17,00,000
13,60,000

Closing
1,39,40,000
1,39,40,000

30,60,000

17,00,000
13,60,000

% Change during the
year

% Change during the
year



LCC Projects Private Limited
CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301
Notes to Standalone Financial Statement

Note 18 : Long Term Borrowings
Particulars

A)Term Loans
(i) Secured Term loan from banks
(i) Secured Term loan from Financial Institutions

B)Other Loans & Advances
(i) Loans From Related Party

Total Long Term Borrowings
Refer Note 18.1 for details relating to the long term borrowings
Note 19 : Other Non current financial liabilities
Particulars

Security deposits and retention money
Total

Note 19.1 Refer Note 34 for Related party transactions and outstanding balances.

Note 20 : Short term borrowings

Particulars
a) Loans repayable on demand
i) Secured
-from Banks
-from Financial Institution
i) Unsecured
-from Banks
-from Financial Institution
Total (a)
b) Current Maturities of Long Term Loan
i) Secured
-from Banks
-from Financial Institution
Total jatb)

Refer Note 20.1 for details relating to the short term borrowings.

Note 21: Trade payables
Particulars

(A) To Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
(B) Operational buyers Credit and Suppliers’ Credit (Letter of Credit)
(C) Others

Total

Note 21.1 : Trade Payable are payable on account of goods purchased and services availed in the

As at
March 31, 2024

3,403.06
462.92

653.56

4,519.54

As at
March 31, 2024
4,741.57
4,741.57

As at
March 31, 2024

24,405.91
23.64
24,429.55

9,302.22
1,338.11
35,069.89

1,426.91
241.77
1,668.68
36,738.57

As at
March 31, 2024
6,023.98
10,650.41
16,674.39

As at
March 31, 2023

372.14

642.62

1,014.76

As at
March 31, 2023
3,544.78
3,544.78

As at
March 31, 2023

17,149.00
17,149.00

8,174.83
822.14
26,145.98

210.41

210.41
26,356.38

As at
March 31, 2023
3,473.36
5,622.19
9,095.56

Note 21.2 : Under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, (MSMED) which came into force from 2 October 2006, certain
disclosures are required to be made relating to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises. On the basis of the information and records available with the
Management, there are no Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises, to whom the Company owes dues (including interest on outstanding dues) which are

outstanding as at balance sheet date.

(%( 2nd Hror.  \
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LCC Projects Private Limited
CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301
Notes to Standalone Financial Statement

Particulars

1. Principal remaining unpaid to any supplier as the year end

2. Interest due thereon

3. Amount of interest paid by company in terms of section 16 of the MSMED, along with the
amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during the accounting
year.

4. Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have
been paid but beyond the appointed day during the period) but without adding the interest
specified under the MSMED

5. Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year / period.
6. Amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in succeeding years.

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

Note 21.3 : Operational Buyers' Credit and Suppliers' Credit (Letter of Credit) is availed from various banks. These trade credits are largely repayable
upto 90 days from the date of draw down. Part of these facilities are secured by first pari passu charge over the present and future current assets of the

Company.
Note 21.4 : Refer Note 34 for Related party transactions and outstanding balances.
Note 21.5 : Refer Note 21.6 for Ageing of Trade Payable.

Note 22 : Other current financial liabilities

Particulars
Employee related dues
Security deposits and retention money
Interest Accrued but not due
Total

Note 22.1 Refer Note 34 for Related party transactions and outstanding balances.

Note 23 : Short term provisions
Particulars

Provision for Gratuity
Total
Note 23.1: Refer Note 33 for employee benefits.

Note 24 : Other current liabilities

Particulars
Advances from customers for goods
Mobilization advances from customer
Security deposits
Statutory dues payable
Total

Note 24.1: Refer Note 34 for Related party transactions and outstanding balances.

I

As at
March 31, 2024
554.09
6,568.06
49.46
7,171.61
As at
March 31, 2024
64.26
64.26
As at
March 31, 2024
824.52
1,308.23
0.82
540.43
2,674.00

As at
March 31, 2023
342.59
7,196.73
24.22
7,563.54

As at
March 31, 2023
48.09
48.09

As at
March 31, 2023
425.68
3,386.13
0.82
235.03
4,047.67
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LCC Projects Private Limited
CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301
Notes to Standalone Financial Statement

Note 20.1 Short Term Borrowings

Sr.No. Particulars of Lenders

10

11

12

13

HDFC Bank Limited

Axis Bank Limited

CSB Bank Limited

ICICI Bank Limited

Kotak Mahindra Bank
Limited

SBM Bank (India)
Limited

Union Bank of India

Yes Bank Limited

IDFC First Bank Limited

Federal Bank Limited

State Bank of India#

Indusind Bank Limited

Punjab National Bank

Nature of Facility Sanction limit

Fund based Limit

Fund based Limit

Fund based Limit

Fund based Limit

Fund based Limit

Fund based Limit

Fund based Limit

Fund based Limit

Fund based Limit

Fund based Limit

Fund based Limit

Fund based Limit

Fund based Limit

Fund based Limit

Fund based Limit

Fund based Limit

Fund based Limit

Fund based Limit

Fund based Limit

Fund based Limit

Fund based Limit

Fund based Limit

3,900.00

1,600.00

2,400.00

400.00

600.00

1,500.00

500.00

1,200.00

1,800.00

800.00

1,200.00

600.00

900.00

1,000.00

2,500.00

400.00

600.00

5,000.00

200.00

300.00

400.00

600.00

Asat
March 31, 2024

3,859.49

1,593.67

2,400.00

365.99

600.00

472.88

724.76

1,700.00

763.36

1,200.00

454.43

900.00
1,000.00

1,773.41

381.57

600.00

2,856.46

300.00

390.95

600.00

Mode of Repayment

Rollover of facility on
every 90 days.
Repayble on demand
subject to annual
renewal.

Rollover of facility on
every 180 days.
Repayble on demand
subject to annual
renewal.

Rollover of facility on
every 365 days.
Repayble on demand
subject to annual
renewal.

Rollover of facility on
every 180 days.
Repayble on demand
subject to annual
renewal.

Rollover of facility on
every 90 days.

Repayble on demand
subject to annual
Rollover of facility on
every 180 days.
Repayble on demand
subject to annual
renewal.

Rollover of facility on
every 90 days.
Rollover of facility on
every 90 days.
Rollover of facility on
every 180 days.
Repayble on demand
subject to annual
renewal.

Rollover of facility on
every 180 days.
Repayble on demand
subject to annual
renewal.

Repayble on demand
subject to annual
renewal.

Rollover of facility on
every 90 days.
Repayble on demand
subject to annual
renewal.

Rollover of facility on
every 90 days.

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Nature of Security

Working Capital Limit Refer Note



Repayble on demand
14 Bank of Baroda Fund based Limit 1,500.00 1,468.94 subject to annual
renewal.

Purchase Invoice
Repayment Cycle of 60-

15 A-Treds Discounting * 4,671.14 Unsecured
. 90 days
facility
Receivable Exchange of Purchase Invoice Repayment Cycle of 60.
16 _ 989" biscounting ) 4,641.90 oY 4 Unsecured
India . 90 days
facility
Shapoorji Pallonji Purchase Invoice R t Cycl 1
17 haeeon ! Discounting 3,000.00 396.94 | PAYMENLEYCE UDTOjcerured
Finance Pvt Ltd " 120 days
facility
Poonawala Fincor Purchase Invoice R t Cyel "
18 . P Discounting 5,000.00 312,50 | cpayment tycie upto Unsecured
Limited . 120 days
facility
Purchase Invoice R t oyl "
19 IIFL Finance Discounting 2,500.00 596.96 epayment Lycle upto Unsecured
- 90 days
facility
TATA Capital Financial " Urchase nvoice R t Cycle of 90
. . epayment Cycle o . . .
20 . -
Services Limited Dls_cguntlng 2,000.00 23.64 days Secured against Fixed Deposit
facility
21 SBI EVFS Facility Bill Discounting 4,000.00 218653 "cpayment Cycle of 180\ red

days
These Facilities (secured and unsecured) carries an interest rate of 8.50% to 11.70% p.a.
Detailed terms and conditions are mentioned in sanction letters.
Note: 1.100% WCDL is availed under HDFC Bank Limited, Yes Bank Limited and IDFC First Bank Limited.

2.Under ICICI Bank Ltd, Letter of Credit (LC) and Bank Guarantee (BG) (Non Fund based facility) are sublimit of Cash Credit (CC) (Fund based facility)
and accordingly LC limit amounting Rs.1500.00 Lakh is utilised from Fund Base portion
3.Under State Bank of India , There is one way interchangeability from CC (Fund based facility) to BG (Non Fund based facility) upto Rs. 2500.00 lakh
accordingly Non Fund based limit pertaining to BG amounting Rs.2000.00 Lakh is utilsed from Fund base protion
4. There is no specific sanction availed pertaining to Treds faciltiy (A-treds and RXIL), the bank wise limit sanction under treds facility is variable as per
utilisation/requirements. The limit are totally unsecured.
5. SBI EVFS Facility is availed for the bill discounting purpose pertaining to projects awarded by TATA Projects Ltd. (Banda Dam and Hanota Dam).

Working Capital Limit - Note -1
Primary Security:
Hypothecation on entire current assets of the company present and future including raw material, stock in process, finished goods, stores and spares,

receivables, retention money/security deposits on first pari-passu basis with other Working capital lenders under multiple banking arrangement.



Collateral security: described below:

Exclusive Equitable/Registered Mortgage on below mentioned properties by the member banks under multiple banking arrangement
1) Plot n0.450, RS No. 51-52/1, 52/2 & 53,Nr. Trimurti Temple, Bhuj.

2) Plot no.451, RS No. 51-52/1, 52/2 & 53,Nr. Trimurti Temple, Bhuj

3) Resi Plot at RS No. 407/1, Southern Part of Plot No. 31, Dudhai Village , Taluka - Anjar, Kutch

4) Shree Narayan Nagar, Resi Plot No. 447, RS No. 51, 52/1, 52/2 and 53, Nr. Trimurti Temple, Bhuj

5) Residential Open Plots situated at Tunda rev 23/1, Plot No. 1to 109, Nr. Tata Power Project, Tata Company Main Road, village :- Tunda
Tal - Mundra, Dist:- Kachchh

6) Odhav Bag - 3, madhapar Rev Sur No. 365/1, Plot no.7 , Bhuj - Madhapar Highway, Madhapar, Bhuj - 37000]

7) Plot No. 51, R.S No. 364/paiki, Village : Madhapar, Ta. Bhuj - Kachchh

8) Plot No. 52, R.S No. 364/paiki, Village : Madhapar, Ta. Bhuj - Kachchh

9) Villa No. C-044, The North Park, Adani Shantigram, On S.G. Highway, Nr. Vaishnodevi Circle, Jaspur,Ahmedabad

10) Plot no. 34-37, "Shri Swaminarayan Nagar 2", Opp Roghuvanshi Chokadi, District: Kutch

11) Plot no. 38-41, "Shri Swaminarayan Nagar 2", Opp Raghuvanshi Chokadi, District: Kutch

12) Villa no. C-047, North Park, Adani Shantigram, Gandhinagar.

13) Shyam Medicare (Plot N0.49/8, C.S. N0.1738, Lotus Trust, Lotus Colony, R Survey No.245 at Bhuj, Taluka : Bhuj-Kutch 370003

14) Flat No. A/308 “"Ganga Residency, Surat, Gujarat.

15) OFFICE NO. 207, ADANI SHANTIGRAM Block No. 326 , Shoppers Plaza AHMEDABAD

16) Sub-Plot No.52/A is Northern Part of Plot No.52 "LOTUS TRUST", Bhuj Kachchh

17) Office No. B-15,15th floor, Privilon Cooperative Housing Society, Behind ISKCON Temple, Bopal Ambli Road, Ahmedabad

18) Bunglow No. C-043, Villa "The North Park", Shantigram Township, Near Vaishnodevi Circle, S.G. Highway, Ahmedabad

19) 558/A, NA Land, open plot admeasuring 0-32-78 Sg. Mtr., Gram Panchayat Property No. 245, Mouje Jaspur, Kalol Dist Gandhinagai
20) SY.No 9/2/18 and 9/2/23, Bovadiya Kalan Village, Tehsil Hujur and District, Bhopal -462 039 Madya Paradesh.

21) B-15,15th Floor Mondeal heights, S.G. Highway Ahmedabad, Gujarat.

22) B-13,13th Floor, Privilonn Building , S.G. Highway Ahmedabad,Gujarat.

23) Open NA plot SY.No. 355/20,355/21 & 355/38, Nandigram, Near Adani-Shantigram, Kalol Dist- Gandhinagar

Additional FDR in favour of Member Bank as per Sanction Security Templates.

Personal Guarantee of Directors:
1. Mr. Arjan Suja Rabari
2. Mr. Laljibhai Arjanbhai Ahir

Personal Guarantee of Others:
. Mrs. Gitaben Laljibhai Ahir

. Mrs Laxmiben Arjanbhai Ahir
Mrs. Moghiben Jemal Rabari
Mr. Deva Suja Rabari

Mr. Hamir Suja Rabari

Mr. Lakhdhirbhai Han

o0 wN e

- 370435.
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LCC Projects Private Limited
CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301
Notes to Standalone Financial Statement

Note 25 : Revenue from Operations
Particulars

Sale of Services
Contract Revenue

Other Operating Revenue
Material Sales
Consultancy Service
Sale of Scrap
Total
Note 25.1 Refer Note 34 for Related party transactions.

Note 26 : Other Income
Particulars

(A) Income on Financial Assets carried at Amortised Cost
Interest on Deposits with Banks
Fair valuation of Security and Other Deposits
Profit on sale of Quoted Investment
Expected Credit Loss
(B) Other Non-operating Income
Interest on Unsecured Loans
Other Interest
Profit from sale of items of Property, Plant and Equipments (net)
Office Rent Income
Prior Period Income
Miscellaneous Income
Sundry Creditors Written Off
Profit From Investment in Partnership Firm/AOP/JV
Total
Note 26.1 Refer Note 34 for Related party transactions.

Note 27 : Construction Expenses
Particulars

Consumption of Construction Material
Inventory at the beginning of the year
Add: Purchases during the year

Less: Inventory at the end of the year
Material Consumed during the year

Other Construction Expenses
Works and Labour Contracts
Rate & Taxes

Power and Fuel

Insurance Expenses

Technical Consultancy Charges
Machinery Hiring Charges
Other Construction Expenses
Total

For the Year ended
March 31, 2024

2,36,831.78
2,721.15
646.21

65.90
2,40,265.04

For the Year ended
March 31, 2024

952.39

52.11 .

0.03
41.63

91.17
4.72
6.03

21.06

12.20
338.26
1,519.60

For the Year ended
March 31, 2024
1,39,166.90
7,841.77
1,44,800.14
13,475.01
1,39,166.90

52,501.23
2,066.78
5,487.19

307.84
715.38
2,927.46
1,887.87
2,05,060.64

For the Year ended
March 31, 2023

1,20,543.66

2,108.50

1,22,652.16

For the Year ended
March 31, 2023

413.76
469.76

5.62
11.32
23.72

4.27

6.27

1.61

128.05
1,064.37

For the Year ended
March 31, 2023
62,786.90
2,015.75
68,612.92
7,841.77
62,786.90

34,846.33
946.27
3,660.10
97.78
466.48
2,014.19
1,310.20
1,06,128.26



LCC Projects Private Limited
CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301
Notes to Standalone Financial Statement

Note 28 : Employee Benefits Expenses

For the Year ended

For the Year ended

Pagticulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Salaries, Wages and Incentives 5,091.56 2,237.99
Directors' Remuneration 2,210.00 580.00
Contributions to Provident and other fund 271.69 90.83
Gratuity expense 61.23 27.75
Staff Welfare Expenses 180.44 53.95
Total 7,814.92 2,990.53

Note 28.1 Refer Note 34 for Related party transactions.

Note 29 : Finance Costs

Particulars

For the Year ended

For the Year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Interest on Working Capital Facilities 3,580.32 923.27
Interest on long term borrowings 297.62 261.50
Interest on Loans from Related Parties 7.44 4.72
Other Borrowing Costs 882.72 1,589.22
Fair valuation of Security and Other Deposits 149.34 24.81
Total 4,917.44 2,803.52

Note 29.1 Refer Note 34 for Related party transactions.

Note 30 : Other Expenses

For the Year ended

For the Year ended

Partiulgrs March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Advertisement Expenses 1.78 2.03
Brokerage 0.72 -
Communication Expenses 16.42 9.22
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 160.55 100.71
Donation Expenses - 200.00
Electricity Expenses 25.24 -
Expected Credit Loss - 190.11
Insurance 4.84 7.03
Interest on Statutory Dues 0.40 25.60
Legal and Professional Charges 24991 428.12
Loss arising on Investment measured at FVTPL - 0.01
Miscellaneous Expenses 45.30 52.68
Office Expense 77.87 62.03
Payment to Auditors 20.00 27.35
Rates and Taxes 51.01 83.16
Rent 301.60 187.47
Repair & Maintenance expense
-For Buildings 59.10 21.60
-For Others 84.58 61.52
Security Service Charges 164.08 43.80
Software Maintenance Expense 24.91 15.25
Stationery & Printing Expenses 88.19 33.45
Sundry debtors written off - 307.67
Transportation Expense - 0.87
Travelling and Conveyance 289.03 47.00
Total 1,665.53 1,906.69

Note 30.1 Refer Note 34 for Related party transactions.




LCC Projects Private Limited
CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301

Notes to Standalone Financial Statement

Note 31: Disclosure in terms of Ind AS 115 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers

A) Disaggregated revenue information

Disaggregation of the Company's revenue from contract with customers are as follows:

Particulars

Segment - A (Construction & Contract)
Revenue as per contracted price

Segment - B (Sale of goods)
Material Sales
Sale of Scrap

Segment - C (Sale of Service)
Consultancy Service

Revenue from contract with customers

(b) Contract Balances:

Particulars

Receivables:
- Non current (Gross)
- Current (Gross)

Contract Assets (Unbilled revenue- Current):

Balance at the beginning of the year
Revenue recognised during the year
Less: Invoice raised during the year
Balance at the end of the year

Contract Liabilities:
Advance from Customer
- Non Current

- Current

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

2,36,831.78

2,721.15
65.90
646.21

2,40,265.04

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

16,587.44

17,332.63
2,36,831.78
2,21,702.42

32,461.98

2,132.75

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

1,20,543.66

2,108.50

1,22,652.16

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

18,605.83

5,041.81
1,20,543.66
1,08,252.85

17,332.63

3,811.82

(c) Revenue recognised during the year from the performance obligation satisfied upto previous year (arising out of

contract modification) amounts to Rs. 2,36,831.78 Lakhs.



(d) Reconciliation of contracted price with revenue during the year:

For the year ended  For the year ended

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Opening contracted price of orders 6,57,502.28 2,95,067.28
Add:

Fresh orders/change orders/ Price Escalation received (net) 4,03,839.00 3,62,435.00
Less:

Orders completed during the year : :
Closing contracted price of orders 10,61,341.28 6,57,502.28
Total revenue recognised during the year excluding share in JCO 2,36,831.78 1,20,543.66
Revenue recognised upto previous year (from orders pending 2,37,728.05 1,27,366.70
completion at the end of the year)

Balance revenue to be recognised in future 5,86,781.45 4,09,591.92

(e) Unsatisfied performance obligations:
The Company applies the practical expedient in paragraph 121 of Ind AS 115 and does not disclose information

about remaining performance obligations where the Company has a right to consideration from customer in an
amount that corresponds directly with the value to the customer of the Company's performance completed to date.

Accordingly, the Company recognises revenue by an amount to which the Company has a right to invoice.



LCC Projects Private Limited
CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301
Notes to Standalone Financial Statement

Note 32 - Financial Instruments and Fair Value Measurement

A Categories of Financial Instruments

Particulars

Financial assets

(i) Investments

(i) Trade receivables

(iii) Cash and cash equivalents

(iv) Other financial assets

(v) Bank balance other than (iii) above
(vi) Loans

Financial liabilities

(i) Trade payables
(i) Borrowings
(iii) Other financial liabilities

Particulars

Financial assets

(i) Investment:

(i) Trade receivables

(iii) Cash and cash equivalents

(iv) Other financial assets

(v) Bank balance other than (iii) above
(vi) Loans

Financial liabilities

(i) Trade payables
(i) Borrowings
(iii) Other financial liabilities

Particulars

Financial assets

(i) Investments

(i) Trade receivables

(iii) Cash and cash equivalents

(iv) Other financial assets

(v) Bank balance other than (iii) above
(vi) Loans

Financial liabilities

(i) Trade payables
(i) Borrowings
(iii) Other financial liabilities

Amount as at March 31, 2024
Fair Value through Amortised Cost
Other Comprehensive
Income

Fair Value through
Profit & Loss

. 1,082.66
- - 16,238.34
- - 62.74
- - 16,448.98
- - 12,152.21
B . 943.11

Total - - 46,928.05

- 16,674.39
- 41,258.12

- - 11,913.18

Total - - 69,845.69

Amount as at March 31, 2023
Fair Value through Amortised Cost
Other Comprehensive
Income

Fair Value through
Profit & Loss

0.64 700.78
- 18,215.11

- - 184.31
14,847.38
- 5742.21
. 212.68

Total 0.64 - 39,902.46

J - 9,095.56
27,371.14
11,108.32
Total - - 47,575.02
Amount as at April 1, 2022
Fair Value through Amortised Cost
Other Comprehensive
Income

Fair Value through
Profit & Loss

0.65 - 567.80
- 9,352.57
- - 2,402.34
- 17,544.14
- - 226.65

Total 0.65 - 30,093.50

5,470.44
11,753.60
9,620.30
Total 26,844.33

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Total

1,082.66
16,238.34

62.74
16,448.98
12,152.21
943.11

46,928.05

16,674.39
41,258.12
11,913.18
69,845.69

Total

701.42
18,215.11
184.31
14,847.38
5,742.21
212.68

39,903.09

9,095.56
27,371.14
11,108.32
47,575.02

Total

568.45
9,352.57
2,402.34

17,544.14

226.65

30,094.15

5,470.44
11,753.60
9,620.30
26,844.33



ii)

Fair Value Hierarchy
The following table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as at March 31, 2024:

Particulars Fair Value Measurement as at March 31, 2024
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial Assets:
a) Financial assets measured at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss (FVTPL) - R R

Investments - - -
The following table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as at March 31, 2023:

Particulars Fair Value Measurement as at March 31, 2023
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial Assets:
a) Financial assets measured at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss (FVTPL)

Investments 0.64 - -
The following table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as at March 31, 2022:

Particulars Fair Value Measurement as at April 1, 2022
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial Assets
a) Financial assets measured at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss (FVTPL) - - -

Investments 0.65 - N
Valuation technique used to determine fair value:

Level 1: Itincludes Investment in equity shares and mutual fund that has a quoted price and which are actively traded on the stock exchanges. It

is been valued using the closing price as at the reporting period on the stock exchanges.

Level 2 : The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques which maximise
the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an

instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3 : These instruments are valued based on significant unobservable inputs whereby future cash flows are discounted using appropriate
discount rate.

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable market data as far as possible. If the inputs used to
measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorised

in its entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement.

Capital Management

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital and all other equity reserves attributable to the
equity holders of the Company. The Company aims to manage its capital efficiently so as to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern
and to optimise returns to our shareholders. The capital structure of the Company is based on management's judgement of the appropriate
balance of key elements in order to meet its strategic and day-to day needs. We consider the amount of capital in proportion to risk and manage
the capital structure in light of changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets.

Consistent with others in the industry, the Company monitors its capital using Gearing Ratio, Net Debt (Short Term and Long Term Borrowings
including Current maturities) divided by Total Equity (Capital plus Net Debt).
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Particulars

As at
March 31, 2024

(Rs. in Lakhs)

As at
March 31, 2023

As at
March 31, 2022

Long Term Borrowings (Refer Note 18, 24) 4,519.54 1,014.76 721.41
Short Term Borrowings (Refer Note 22) 36,738.57 26,356.38 11,032.19
Less: Cash & Cash Equivalents (Refer Note 12) 62.74 184.31 2,402.34
Net Debt 41,195.38 27,186.84 9,351.25
Total equity 38,087.73 26,190.28 19,368.50
Total Capital 38,087.73 26,190.28 19,368.50
Gearing Ratio {in times) 1.08 1.04 0.48

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company's capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial
covenants attached to the borrowings that define the capital structure requirements.

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial
liabilities is to finance the Company's operations and to support its operations. The Company's financial assets include trade and other
receivables, and cash & cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's senior management oversees the management of these
risks. The Company's senior management is supported by a Current Corporate Affairs Committee that advises on financial risks and the
appropriate financial risk governance framework for the Company. This committee provides assurance to the Company's senior management
that the Company's financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedure and that financial risks are identified, measured
and managed in accordance with the Company's policies and risk objectives. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing

each risk, which are summarised as below:

Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market
risk comprises of interest rate risk, foreign currency risk and commodity risk.

Interest Rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest
rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company's working capital obligations with
floating interest rates. The Company is carrying its working capital borrowings primarily at variable rate. The Company expects the variable rate

to decline, accordingly the Company is currently carrying its loans at variable interest rates.
The sensitivity analysis have been carried out based on the exposure to interest rates for loans carried at variable rate.

Particulars As at As at As at
Mearch 31, 2024 Mearch 31, 2023 April 1, 2022

Financial Liabilities:

a) Variable Rate Borrowings (Rs. in Lakhs) 35,723.45 26,788.60 11,400.17
% change in interest rates 0.50% 0.50% 0.50%
Impact on Profit for the year ( in Lakhs) 178.62 133.94 57.00
b) Fixed Rate Borrowings (" in Lakhs) 5,534.67 582.55 353.42
Financial Assets:

a) Fixed Rate deposits with bank (" in Lakhs) 20,176.53 14,416.01 6,117.09

Foreign Currency Risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange

rates. The Company does not have significant exposure in foreign currency. The details of the same have been given in Note 38



13 Commodity Risk
The Company is affected by price volatility of certain commodities such as various tupes of pipes, Cement and Steel (Iron & Steel) etc. Its
operating activities require the on-going purchase or continuous supply of such commodities. There the Company monitors its purchases closely
to optimize the prices. The risk of price fluctuations in commodities is mitigated by the price escalation clause as included in the contracts with
the customers.

The Company is effected by the price volatility of certain commodities such as Bitumen, Cement and Steel (Iron & Steel) etc.

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at AS a
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
DI, HDPE, and other Pipes 1,18,727.39 3,120.34 22,504.55
Cement 3,304.66 3,120.34 3,006.90
Steel (Iron & Steel) 6,706.12 4,482.23 3,519.06

The sensitivity analysis below have been determine based on reasonably possible changes in price of the respective commodity occurring at the

end of reporting period, while holding all other assumption constant.

(Rs. in Lakhs)
. ) i As at As at As at
Particulars Price Variation March 31, 2024 March3L, 2023 April 1, 2022
DI, HDPE, and other Pipes 5% 5,936.37 156.02 1,125.23
Cement 5% 165.23 156.02 150.34
Steel (Iron & Steel) 5% 335.31 22411 175.95

2 Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss.

The Company is having majority of the receivables from Government Authorities and hence they are secured from credit losses in the future.

3 Liquidity Risk
The Company monitors its risk of a shortage of funds by estimating the future cash flows. The Company's objective is to maintain a balance
between continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of bank overdrafts, cash credit facilities and bank loans. The Company has access to
a sufficient variety of sources of funding.
The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company's financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments.

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Within 1 Year 2to 5 Year More than 5Year  Carrying Amount
As at March 31, 2024
Borrowings 36,738.57 4,519.54 - 41,258.12
Trade Payables 16,674.39 - 16,674.39
Other Financial Liabilities 7,171.61 - - 7,171.61
As at March 31, 2023
Borrowings 26,356.38 1,014.76 - 27,371.14
Trade Payables 9,095.56 - 9,095.56
Other Financial Liabilities 7,563.54 3,544.78 - 11,108.32
As at April 1, 2022
BorrowingJL 11,032.19 721.41 - 11,753.60
Trade Payables 5,470.44 - - 5470.44

Other Financial Liabilities 5,788.21 3,832.09 - 9,620.30



LCC Projects Private Limited
CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301
Notes to Standalone Financial Statement

Note 33 : Employee Benefits

(a) Defined Contribution Plan

The Company's contribution to Provident Fund aggregating Rs 271.69 Lakhs has been recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss under the head

Employee Benefits Expense.
(b) Defined Benefit Plan:

Gratuity

The Company operates a defined benefit plan (the Gratuity plan) covering eligible employees, which provides a lump sum payment to vested

employees at retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on the respective employee's salary and the

tenure of employment.

The status of gratuity plan as required under Ind AS-19 :

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars
i. Reconciliation of Opening and Closing Balances of defined benefit obligation

Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligations at the beginning of the Year
Current Service Cost

Past service Cost

Interest Cost

Benefit paid

Change in financial assumptions

Change in demographic assumption

Experience variance (i.e. Actual experience vs assumptions)

Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligations at the end of the Year

Particulars

ii. Reconciliation of the Present value of defined benefit obligation and Fair value of

plan assets

Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligations at the end of the Year

Fair Value of Plan assets at the end of the Year

Net Asset / (Liability) recognized in balance sheet as at the end of the Year

Particulars

iii. Gratuity Cost for the Year

Current service cost

Interest Cost

Past service Cost

Interest Income

Expenses recognised in the income statement

Particulars

iv. Other Comprehensive Income

Actuarial (Gain) / loss

Change in financial assumptions

Change in demographic assumption

Experience variance (i.e. Actual experience vs assumptions)

Return on plan assets, excluding amount recognised in net interest expense

Components of defined benefit costs recognised in other comprehensive income

As at March 31, 2024

88.48
57.63

6.60
(1.74)
4.86
(32.35)
55.84
179.32

As at March 31, 2024

(179.32)
115.06
(64.26)

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

57.63
6.60

2.99
61.23

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

4.86
(32.35)
55.84
(3.33)

25.02

As at March 31, 2023
45.88
25.57
3.32
(2.78)

16.49
88.48

As at March 31, 2023

(88.48)
40.39
(48.09)

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

25.57
3.32

1.13
27.75

For the year ended
March 31, 2023
(2.78)

16.49
(0.90)

12.81



Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
v. Actuarial Assumptions

Discount Rate (per annum) 7.19% 7.50%
Annual Increase in Salary Cost 7.00% 7.00%
Rate of Employee Turnover For service 4 years and below 5.00%

18.00% p.a. For service 5 years
and above 7.00% p.a.
Mortality Rates as given under Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2012-14.) Ultimate Retirement Age 60 Years.

vi. Sensitivity Analysis
Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined benefit obligation are discount rate, expected salary increase and attrition
rate. The sensitivity analysis below have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the assumptions occurring at the end of the

reporting year, while holding all other assumptions constant. The results of sensitivity analysis is given below:
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Defined Benefit Obligation(Base) 179.32 88.48

. As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Particulars

Decrease Increase Decrease Increase

Discount Rate (- / + 1%) 17.61 14.80 11.08 9.09
(% change compared to base due to sensitivity) 9.82% 8.26% 12.53% 10.28%
Salary Growth Rate (- / + 1%) 13.47 15.73 9.21 10.81
(% change compared to base due to sensitivity) 15.22% 17.78% 10.41% 12.22%
Withdrawal Rate ( 7 }0 /ﬁ) 0.89 1.00 0.41 0.48
(% change compared to base due to sensitivity) 1.00% 1.13% 0.46% 0.54%

vii. Effect of Plan on Entity's Future Cash Flows

a) Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligation
Weighted Average duration of the defined benefit obligation - 3.41 years

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Duration of the defined benefit obligation (discounted)

1st Following Year 23.29 8.32
2nd Following year 8.88 3.30
3rd Following Year 11.08 3.53
4th Following Year 13.64 6.89
5th Following Year 17.50 6.21
Above 5 362.33 256.19
Total 436.72 284.44

The discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of Government of India's securities as at the balance sheet date for the estimated term of
the obligations.
The defined plans expose the Company to actuarial risks such as Interest rate risk, Salary risk, Investment risk.

Interest rate risk: A fall in the discount rate which is linked to the G.Sec. Rate will increase the present value of the liability requiringhigher
provision. A fall in the discount rate generally increase the mark to market value of the assets depending on the duration of asset.

Salary Risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of members. As such, anincrease in
the salary of the members more than assumed level will increase the plan's liability.

Investment Risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate which is determined by reference to

market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds. If the return on plan asset is below this rate, it will create a plan deficit.



Asset Liability Matching Risk: The plan faces the ALM risk as to the matching cash flow. Since the plan is invested in lines of Rule 101 of Income Tax
Rules, 1962, this generally reduces ALM risk.

Mortality risk: Since the benefits under the plan is not payable for life time and payable till retirement age only, plan does not have any longevity
risk

Concentration Risk: Plan is having a concentration risk as all the assets are invested with the insurance company and a default will wipe out all the

assets. Although probability of this is very low as insurance companies have to follow stringent regulatory guidelines which mitigate risk

Actuarial Assumptions

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Discount Rate (per annum) 7.19% 7.50%
Annual Increase in Salary Cost 7.00% 7.00%
Rate of Employee Turnover For service 4 years and below 5.00%

18.00% p.a. For service 5 years

and above 7.00% p.a.
Mortality Rates as given under Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2012-14) Ultimate Retirement Age 60 Years.



LCC Projects Private Limited
CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301
Notes to Standalone Financial Statement

Note 34 : Related Party Transactions

Related parties Transactions with related parties for the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 and

Outstanding Balances as at March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023:

Particulars

Subsidiary Companies

Particulars

Joint ventures

Associate Company

*Private Limited company converted into LLP

Key Management Personnel (KMP)

Relatives of KMP

For the year ended

31-03-2024
LCC Minechem Private
Limited

Dorns Delicious Private
Limited

31-03-2023
LCC Minechem Private
Limited

Doms Delicious Private
Limited (w.e.f.31-01-23)

For the year ended

31-03-2024 31-03-2023
S.B. Patel-JV- Laxmi S.B. Patel-JV- Laxmi
Construction Construction
Adani-LCC vV Adani-LCC JV
LCC SAI KSIPLV LCC SAI KSIPLIV
LCCMCLIV LCCMCLIV
LCC VKMCPL JV -

Gramang Hydel Projects
LLP *

Arjan Suja Rabari
(Director)

Lalji Arjan Ahir
(Director)

Gayatri Desai
(Company Secretary)

Bechara Suja Rabari
(Brother of Director)
Deva Suja Rabari
(Brother of Director)
Geeta Lalji Ahir
(Wife of Director)
Laxmiben Ahir
(Mother of Director)

Sejuben Arjanbhai Rabari
(Wife of Director)

Hamir Suja Rabari
(Brother of Director)

Gramang Hydel Projects
LLP *

Arjan Suja Rabari
(Director)

Lalji Arjan Ahir
(Director)

Gayatri Desai
(Company Secretary)

Bechara Suja Rabari
(Brother of Director)
Deva Suja Rabari
(Brother of Director)
Geeta Lalji Ahir
(Wife of Director)
Laxmiben Ahir
(Mother of Director)

Sejuben Arjanbhai Rabari
(Wife of Director)

Hamir Suja Rabari
(Brother of Director)



LCC Projects Private Limited
CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301
Notes to Standalone Financial Statement

Note 34 : Related Party Transactions

For the year ended

Particulars 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Laxmi Stone Laxmi Stone
LCC Foundation LCC Foundation

Shri Hari Krishna
Minechem LLP

Enterprises over which KMP and/or Relatives of KMP are able to

exercise significant Influence Shree Arjanbhai
Chothabhai Ahir Memorial

Shri Hari Krishna
Minechem LLP (w.e.f 28-
03-23)

Arjan Chotha Ahir
Memorial trust

Trust
DOM Reality Private DOM Reality Private
Limited Limited
Related Party Transactions : Subsidiary Companies (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars For the year ended
31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Investments in Equity Instrument
Made during the year
Doms Delicious Private Limited . 0.95
LCC Minechem Private Limited 44.40 0.60
Gramang Hydel Projects LLP 5.00
Taken back during the year
LCC Minechem Private Limited 6.75
Closing Balance of Investment
Doms Delicious Private Limited 0.95 0.95
LCC Minechem Private Limited 38.25 0.60
Gramang Hydel Projects LLP 5.00 5.00
Rent Expense
Doms Delicious Private Limited 48.00 48.00
. For the year ended
Particulars 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Trade Payable
Doms Delicious Private Limited 4.60
Loan Given During the year
LCC Minechem Private Limited 88.66 212.68
Doms Delicious Private Limited 800.00 235.18

Interest on loan
LCC Minechem Private Limited
Doms Delicious Private Limited

27.27
63.90



LCC Projects Private Limited
CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301
Notes to Standalone Financial Statement

Note 34 : Related Party Transactions

Loan Received Back During the Year
LCC Minechem Private Limited
Doms Delicious Private Limited

Closing Balance of Loan Given
LCC Minechem Private Limited
Doms Delicious Private Limited

Related Party Transactions : Joint ventures
Particulars

Investments in Joint Venture
Adani-LCC JV

Interest receivable
Adani-LCC JV

Share of profit from joint ventures
S.B. Patel-JV- Laxmi Construction
Adani-LCC JV

LCC SAI KSIPLIV

Closing balance

S.B. Patel-JV- Laxmi Construction
Adani-LCC vV

LCC SAI KSIPLV

Contract income
SBPJV Laxmi construction
LCC MCL JV

Material Sales
LCC SAl KSIPLIV

Bank Guarantees given during the year
LCC MCL )V

LCC VKMCPLV

LCC VKMCPL)V

Outstanding Bank Guarantees at the end of year

LCC MCL IV
LCC VKMCPLIV
LCC VKMCPLIV

111.40 -
138.00 235.18
217.21 212.68
725.90
For the year ended
31-03-2024 31-03-2023
- 0.20
0.02 0.00
0.32 0.10
- 0.07
337.80 131.05
66.82 66.50
0.29 0.27
468.85 131.05
108.78 131.53
7,107.39 3,582.00
2,713.47 2,007.43
1,000.00 -
1,600.00 -
143.08 -
1,000.00 -
1,600.00 -

143.08 -



LCC Projects Private Limited
CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301
Notes to Standalone Financial Statement

Note 34 : Related Party Transactions
Trade Receivable

LCCMCLIV

S.B. Patel-JV- Laxmi Construction

LCC SAl KSIPLIV

Trade Payable
LCC SAI KSIPLV

Retention Money / Deposits Receivable
LCCMCLIV

Related Party Transactions : Associate Company
Particulars

Investments in Associate
Gramang Hydel Projects LLP

Closing Balance
Gramang Hydel Projects LLP

Related Party Transactions : Key Management Personnel
Particulars

Loans received from Key management personnel
Arjan Suja Rabari
Lalji Arjan Ahir

Loans Repaid during the year
Arjan Suja Rabari
Lalji Arjan Ahir

Closing Balances of Loans
Arjan Suja Rabari
Lalji Arjan Ahir

Maximum Balance of Loans
Arjan Suja Rabari
Lalji Arjan Ahir

Remuneration
Arjan Suja Rabari
Lalji Arjan Ahir
Gayatri Desai

760.70 239.88
24.06 10.59
1.96
425.68
12.02
For the year ended
31-03-2024 31-03-2023

- 500.00
500.00 500.00

For the year ended

31-03-2024 31-03-2023

425.00 145.00
3,184.00 1,342.00
213.88 127.00
3,440.87 1,372.35
290.00 78.88
246.00 502.87
300.00 125.88
1,809.00 1,467.22
1,020.00 290.00
1,020.00 290.00
7.72 5.82



LCC Projects Private Limited
CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301
Notes to Standalone Financial Statement

Note 34 : Related Party Transactions
Bonus

Arjan Suja Rabari

Lalji Arjan Ahir

Gayatri Desai

Amount payable : Key Management Personnel

Particulars

Salary payable
Arjan Suja Rabari
Lalji Arjan Ahir
Gayatri Desai

Related Party Transactions : Relatives of KMP

85.00
85.00 :
0.58 0.72

For the year ended

31-03-2024 31-03-2023
2.90 8.96
7.87 107.85
0.67 -
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Note 34 : Related Party Transactions

Remuneration

Deva Suja Rabari 9.13 -
Salary payable
Deva Suja Rabari 0.64

Amount payable : Relatives of KMP

Particulars For the year ended
31-03-2024 31-03-2023

Trade payables
Hamir suja Rabari . 3.67
Withheld Deposit
Hamir suja Rabari 244 7.16
Security deposit
Hamir suja Rabari 3.19 7.16
Other deposits
Hamir suja Rabari - 6.44

Related Party Transactions : Enterprises over which KMP and/or Relatives of KMP are able to exercise significant
Influence
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Note 34 : Related Party Transactions

Advance given during the year
LCC Foundation

DOM Reality Private Limited

Advance released during the year
LCC Foundation
DOM Reality Private Limited

Closing Balance of Advance given
LCC Foundation

11.00

7.56
11.00

7.56
97.60

97.60

7.56
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Note 35 : Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

Expenditure towards Corporate Social Responsibility as per Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules and

Regulations thereof.

: For the year ended
Particulars
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(i) Gross Amount required to be spent by the Company 128.52 91.92
(ii) Amount Spent during the year towards activities 160.55 100.71
specified in CSR Policy
a) CSR activities by own 160.55 100.71
b) By third parties - -
(iii) Shortfall at the end of the year -
(iv) Total of Previous years shortfall NIL NIL
(v) Reason for shortfall NA NA
(vi) Related Party Transactions in relation to Corporate 160.55
Social Responsibility .50
a) Amount utilised from previous year unspent account - 66.09
b) Amount spent for the year -
(vii) Nature of CSR activities As per Schedule VII of | As per Schedule VII of
CSR. CSR.

Note 36 : Exceptional Item

Particulars

For the year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

D i duri t litical parti

onation made during the year to political parties 3.551.91 )
through electoral bonds
Note 37 : Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share
Burticiilar For the year ended For the year ended

s March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Earnings per equity share
Profit attributable to equity shareholders (Rs. In Lakhs) 11,916.16 6,831.37
Adjusted profit attributable to ordinary equity holders 11,916.16 6,831.37
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 3,40,00,000.00 3,40,00,000.00
Nominal value of equity per share 10 10
Basic EPS ( Per Share) 35.05 20.09
Diluted EPS ( Per Share) 35.05 20.09

* Weighted average number of equity shares is the number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning
of the year adjusted by the number of equity shares issued during the year multiplied by the time
weighting factor. The time weighting factor is the number of days for which the specific shares are

outstandin

~
/=/f
/

opgrtion of total W days during the year.
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Note 38 : Foreign Currency Transactions and Exposure

Foreign Currency Transactions

Particulars
Expenses in foreign Currency
CIF Value of Material Purchase

Note 39 : Contingent liabilities and Commitments
a) Contingent liabilities
Particulars

a) Outstanding Bank Guarantees
b) Outstanding Letter of Credit

¢) Other money for which the company is contingently liable (Direct and

Indirect Taxes)

b) Commitments
Particulars

a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital

account and not provided for (net of capital advances)

For the year ended

31-03-2024 31-03-2023
. 18.48
- 18.48
As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
46,781.13 33,708.44
8,744.39 5,301.04
1,007.62 471.87
As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
78,953.03 17,575.65

¢):The Company does not expect any outflow of economic resources in respect of the above and therefore no

provision is made in respect thereof.

Note 40 - Payment to Auditors
Particulars

For Audit

For Taxation matters
Other Services

Total

As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
20.00 2.60
3.90
20.85

20.00 27.35
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CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301
Notes to Standalone Financial Statement

Note 41: First-time adoption of Ind AS

These are the Company's first standalone financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS

The accounting policies set out in Note 1 have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024, the comparative information presented in these
financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 and in the preparation of an opening IND AS Balance Sheet at April 1, 2022 (the Company's date of transition). In preparing its
opening Ind AS Balance Sheet, the company has adjusted the amounts reported previously in financial statements prepared in accordance with the accounting standards notified under
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act (“previous GAAP"). An explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS
has affected the Company's financial position, financial performance is set out in the following tables and notes:

Particulars
1 Non-current assets
(@) Property, Plant and Equipment
(b) Other Intangible assets
(c) Financial Assets
(i) Investments
(i) Other Non-current financial assets
(d) Deferred tax assets (Net)
(e) Other non-current assets
Total Non-current Assets
2 Current assets
(a) Inventories
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade receivables
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents
(iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above
(iv) Loans
iv) Other current financial assets
(c) Current tax assets (Net)
(d) Other current assets
Total Current assets
Total Assets
Il. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Equity
(@) Equity share capital
(b). Other Equity.
Total Equity
2 Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
@ Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(i) Other non-current financial Liabilities
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net)
Total Non-current liabilities
3 Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(ii) Trade payables
(A) Total outstanding dues of Micro

enterprises and Small Enterprises.

(8) Total outstanding dues of creditors
other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises.

(iii) Other current financial liabilities
(b) Provisions
() Other current liabilities

Total Current liabilities

Total Liabilities

Total Equity and Liabilities

Note No.

1&9

Balance Sheet as at March, 2023

Previous IGAAP Adjustments

8,080.16
8.90

701.30
13,056.15

25,174.40

18,605.83
184.31
5,742.21
212.68
2,950.30
76.46
4,832.99
57,779.16

3,400.00
23,603.67
27,003.67

1,014.76
4,713.43
(113.25)
5,614.94

9,095.56
7,563.54
48.09
4,047.67
47,111.25

52,726.18

Ind AS
8,080.16
8.90
0.12 701.42
(1,159.07) 11,897.08
104.18

(1,158.96) 20,791.73

(17,332.63)

18,215.11
184.31
5,742.21
212.68
2,950.30
76.46
17,332.63  22,165.61
(390.72) 57,388.44

(390.72)

(1,549.68)
3,400.00
(813.39) 22,790.28
(813.39)
1,014.76
(1,168.65)  3,544.78
432.36 319.11
(736.29)  4,878.65
9,095.56
7,563.54
48.09
4,047.67
47,111.25

(736.29) 51,989.89

(1,549.68)

Opening Balance Sheet as at April 01, 2022

Previous IGAAP Adjustments

6,486.94
9.92

568.32
12,392.78

62.23
19,520.19

7,057.56

9.553.18
2.402.34
226.65

6.780.19
64.77
2.887.35
28,972.04

48,492.23

3,400.00
16,972.62

721.41

5,025.55
(120.47)

5,626.49

11,032.19

5,470.44
5,788.21
30.20
172.09
22,493.12

28,119.61

Ind AS
6,486.94
9.92
0.13 568.45
(1,628.83) 10,763.95
62.23

(1,628.70) 17,891.48

(5,041.81)  2,015.75
(200.62)  9,352.57
2,402.34
226.65
6,780.19
64.77
504181  7,929.16
(200.62)

(1,829.32) 46,662.91

3,400.00
(1,004.12)  15,968.50
(1,004.12) 19,368.50

721.41
3,832.09
247.79
4,801.29

(1,193.46)
368.26
(825.20)

5,470.44
5,788.21
30.20
172.09
22,493.12

(825.20) 27,294.41



LCC Projects Private Limited
CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301
Notes to Standalone Financial Statement

Note 41: First-time adoption of Ind AS continue
Reconciliations between previous GAAP and Ind AS Ind AS 101 requires an entity to reconcile equity for prior periods. The following tables

represent the reconciliations from previous GAAP to Ind AS restated figures.

Statement of Reconciliation of Equity Linder IND AS and Equity Reported under IGAAP as at March 31, 2022 and as at March 31, 2023

Particulars

Closing Balance of Other Equity as per IGAAP

Provision for Expected Credit Loss

Fair Valuation of Investment and Corporate Guarantee

Fair Valuation of Security Deposits and Retention Money

Deferred Tax

Closing Balance of Other Equity as per IND AS as on 31.3.2023

31-Mar-23
23,603.67
(390.72)
0.12
9.58
(432.36) (813.39)
22,790.28

Effect of Ind AS Adoption on Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31 March, 2023
Profit and Loss statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

Particulars

Revenue

Revenue from Operations
Other Income

Total Income

Expenses

Cost of Material Consumed

Employee Benefits Expenses

Finance costs

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses
Other Expenses

Total Expenses

Profit Before Exceptional Item and Tax
Exceptional Item
Profit Before Tax

Note No.

3&6

©

3&6

For year ended
31-03-2023

1,10,361.35
594.61
1,10,955.96

93,837.44
3,003.33
2,778.71

701.19
1,716.58
1,02,037.26

8,918.70

8,918.70

IND AS
Adjustments

12,290.81

469.76
12,760.57

(12,290.81)
12.81
(24.81)

(190.12)
(190.12)

267.64

267.64

For year ended
31-03-2023

1,22,652.16
1,064.37
1,23,716.53

1,06,128.26
2,990.53
2,803.52
701.19
1,906.69
1,14,530.19

9,186.34

9,186.34

As at
01-Apr-22

16,972.62

(200.62)

0.13

(435.37)
(368.26) (1,004.12)
15,968.50

For year ended 01- IND AS
04-2022 Adjustments
75,558.29 2,473.51
334.31 1,193.59
75,892.59 3,667.10
65,811.31 (2,473.51)
1,565.87 (0.43)
844.11 (1,628.83)
685.09 -

925.11 (200.62)
69,831.49 (200.62)
6,061.10 3,030.81
6,061.10 (636.29)

For year ended 01-
04-2022

78,031.79
1,527.90
79,559.69

68,284.82
1,566.30
2,472.94

685.09
1,125.72
74,134.88

5,424.81

5,424.81



LCC Projects Private Limited
CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301

Notes

to Standalone Financial Statement

Note 41: First-time adoption of Ind AS continue

Notes

1 Adjustments of the Previous Period
Adjustment to the previous period represent cumulative change in retained earnings upto beginning of the respective reporting

2 Adjustment to the opening balance of retained earning

For the purpose of Proforma Ind AS Standalone financial information for the year ended March 31, 2022, the Company has followed
the same accounting policy as initially adopted on the transition date (i.e. April 1, 2022). Accordingly, suitable restatement
adjustments in the accounting heads are made to the Proforma Ind AS Standalone financial information in the opening retained

3 Investments
Fair value of mutual fund investments Under IGAAP, Mutual fund investments were valued at cost or market value whichever is
lower. As per Ind AS 109, mutual fund investments needs to be stated at fair value. The difference between fair value and book value

4 Other Non current financial assets
Financial assets in the form of non-current interest free deposits retained by the customers have been accounted at fair value on the
date of transition to Ind AS and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

5 Deferred Tax(Net)
The Company on restatement has reassessed deferred tax asset and deferred tax liability taking into consideration the income tax
rates prevailing in the respective years for timing difference or temporary differences as applicable and corresponding charge /
credit has been made in the Profit and Loss Statement for the year to which it pertains.

6 Trade Receivable

As per Ind-AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model on Receivables and the same is provided in restated
financials to the receivable pertains to respective years.

7 Current tax assets
Interest on Income Tax Refund has been recorded in the year of receipt. Also considered the tax impact of income tax return /
assessment / orders of earlier years in the year of crystallisation of demand / refund. On restatement, such amounts have been
recorded in respective year to which the income tax assessment relates.

8 Other Non current financial liabilities
Financial liabilities in the form non-current deposits of vendors retained by the Company has been accounted at fair value on the
date of transition to Ind AS and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

9 Remeasurements of post-employment benefit obligations
interest expense on the net defined benefit liability are recognised in other comprehensive income instead of statement of profit
and loss under the previous GAAP. Consequently, the profit for the year ended March 31, 2017 increased by HO.08 Million. There is
no impact on the total equity and profit



LCC Projects Private Limited
CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301
Notes to Standalone Financial Statement

Note 42 : Movement in Tax amd Deferred tax Assets/ Liabilities
A. Amount Recognised in Profit and Loss

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

Current income tax:
Current income tax charge
(Excess) / Short provision of earlier periods

Deferred tax:
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences

Total

B. Income Tax in Other Comprehensive Income

Particulars

Deferred tax:

Remeasurements gains and losses on post employment benefits
Income tax expense reported in the statement of other
comprehensive income

C. Reconciliation of effective tax rate

Particulars

Accounting profit before tax

Applicable Income tax rate

Computed expected tax expense

Deferred Tax expenses accounted in books
Effect of expense not allowed for tax purpose
Effect of expense allowed for tax purpose
(Excess) / Short provision of earlier periods
Deduction under chapter Vi

Tax on non-taxable income

Others

Income tax expense

Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss

For the Year ended
March 31, 2024

4,889.34
(25.35)

155.74

5,019.73

For the Year ended
March 31, 2024

(6.30)

(6.30)

For the Year ended
March 31, 2024
16,935.90
25.17%
4,262.43
155.74
1,437.44
(660.99)
(25.35)
(69.42)
(85.13)
5.01
5,019.73

5,019.73

For the Year ended
March 31, 2023

2,280.43

74.54

2,354.98

(Rs. in Lakhs)
For the Year ended
March 31, 2023

(3.22)

(3.22)

(Rs. in Lakhs)

For the Year ended

March 31, 2023

9,186.34
25.17%

2,312.02

74.54

254.67

(220.67)

(15.19

(33.30)
(17.10)
2,354.98

2,354.98
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2nd Floor, Aakashganga Complex,
Parimal Under Bridge,

Near Suvidha Shopping Centre,
Paldi, Ahmedabad - 380007

E-mail : vidhansurana@suranamaloo.com

Ph.: 079-26651777, 26651778

SURANA MALOO & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Web : www.suranamaloo.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,

The Member of,

LCC PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U45500GJ2017PTC100301
Ahmedabad

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of LCC PROJECTS PRIVATE
LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as the “the Holding Company”) (CIN- U45500GJ2017PTC100301)
and its subsidiaries (Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”), which
comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024, the Consolidated Statement of Profit
and Loss, including other comprehensive income, the Consolidated Cash Flow and the consolidated
Statement of Changes in Equity for the period then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial
statements, including a summary of the material accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as “the Consolidated Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the Consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2024, the
consolidated profit, consolidated total comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and its
consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under
those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the consolidated
financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”), together with the
ethical requirement that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the consolidated financial statements.

Information other than Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Group company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,
Board’s Report including the Annexure to the Board’s Report, Share Holder’s Information etc., but
does not include the consolidated financial statement and auditor’s report thereon.

Branch : 711, Addor Aspire, 7th Floor, Nr. Jahanvi Restaurant, University Road,
Ahemdabad-380015. Ph.: 079-48983241
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Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is material misstatement of this
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and those charged with governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The Group Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“hereinafter referred to as the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position,
consolidated financial performance including other comprehensive income, consolidated cash flows,
consolidated statement of changes in equity of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section
133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. The
respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Group Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial
statements by the Directors of the Group, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the Group are
responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Group Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of Group companies are responsible for overseeing the financial
reporting process of the Group.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.
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As a part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit.

We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding on the internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances as regard to whether the Group company
has adequate internal financial controls system in place and operating effectiveness of such
controls as required to report u/s 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013 we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Group has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the  consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

¢ Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities
or business activities within the Group and its associates and joint ventures of which we are the
independent auditors and whose financial information we have audited, to express an opinion
on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the audit of the consolidated financial statements of such entities included in
the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the other
entities included in the consolidated financial statements, which have been audited by other
auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the consolidated financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in
the consolidated financial statements

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities
included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statement of three unincorporated joint operations, whose financial
information reflects total assets of 1,895.33 lakhs as at 31 March 2024, total revenues of 12,718.72,
net profit of ¥511.12 lakhs and net cash inflows of ¥313.92 lakhs for the year then ended on that date,
as considered in the consolidated financial statements. The financial information of these joint
operations has been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the
management of the Company, and our opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures
included in respect of these joint operations is solely based on the report of the other auditors.

The consolidated financial statements also include the Group’s share of net profit of ¥2.08 lakhs for
the year ended March 31, 2024, as considered in the consolidated financial statements, in respect of 1
associate and 3 joint ventures, whose financial statements, other financial information have been
audited by other auditors and whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management.

Our opinion is not modified in this respect.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the act, based on our audit we report, to the extent applicable,
that:

(@) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated
financial statements.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of
those books and the reports of the other auditors.

(c) The consolidated Balance Sheet, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including other
comprehensive income), Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the consolidated Cash
Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevanf:hooks’of account
maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial sta{- el '
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(d)

(e)

(f)

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as
on 315t March, 2024 taken on record by the board of director of the Holding company, none of the
directors of the Holding Company are disqualified as on 315* March, 2024 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure
- A”'

(g) As being Private Limited Company, the requirement of the auditor of the other matter to be

()

included in the independent Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirement of section 197
of the Act, as amended is not applicable.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position of
the Group. Refer Note No. 43 to the consolidated financial Statement.

ii) The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including
derivative contracts.

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Holding company.

iv)

a. The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced
or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including
foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b. The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received
by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

approprlate
to believe

f}'ﬁdq; pr \{1 ed under

¢. Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasona
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that hasie
that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule
(a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement. [

——
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v} The company has not declared or paid dividend during the year, hence compliance with
section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable.

vi) Based on our examination which included test checks and that performed by the
respective auditors of the subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures which are
companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under the
Act, the Holding Company, subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures have used
accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording
audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all
relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit,
we and respective auditors of the above referred subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered in
respect of other accounting software. F

With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies (Auditor’s
Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order”/“CARQO”) issued by the Central Government in terms of
Section 143(11) of the Act, to be included in the Auditor’s report, according to the information
and explanations given to us, and based on the CARO reports issued by us for the Company and
its subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial statements of the Company, to which
reporting under CARO is applicable, we report that there are no qualifications or adverse
remarks in these CARO reports.

For, Surana Maloo & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 112171W

‘.\’)\\'\J\

: Ahmedabad NED AcCC> Per, CA Shashikant D Patel
: 05/09/2024 Partner
Membership No. - 037671
UDIN - 24037671BKXAIN8533
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ANNEXURE - A

Annexure to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Consolidated Financial
Statements of LCC PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED

[Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in
the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the Members of LCC PROJECTS PRIVATE
LIMITED on the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024]

In conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of LCC PROJECTS PRIVATE
LIMITED (“the Holding Company”}) as of March 31, 2024, we have audited the internal financial controls
with reference to Consolidated Financial Statement of LCC PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED (hereinafter
referred to as the “Company”) and its subsidiary companies, which are companies incorporated in
India, as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Respective Board of Directors of the Group Company and its subsidiary companies are responsible
for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal controt over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Group internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by the ICAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAl. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and apprgpfia}é@%vide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Group internal financial controls systern over firﬁn’éi@(ldﬁepo ‘d}’x i
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company'’s internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated
financial statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting with reference to these consolidated financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Group; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
Group are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Group assets that could have a material effect on
the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the group Company, has maintained in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these Consolidated Financial Statements and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting with reference to these Consolidated Financial Statements were
operating effectively as at 31%t March, 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the respective Companies considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For, Surana Maloo & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 112171W

\p

Place : Ahmedabad S Per, CA Shashikant D Patel
Date  :05/09/2024 Partner
Membership No. - 037671
UDIN - 24037671BKXAIN8533

Branch : 711, Addor Aspire, 7th Floor, Nr. Jahanvi Restaurant, University Road,
Ahemdabad-380015. Ph.: 079-48983241



LCC Projects Private Limited
CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024

All A are Rs. in Lakhs unless otherwise stated
Particulars Note No. Asat gt "
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 1st Aprll, 2022
I. ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plantand Equipment 5 13,380.24 8,485.70 6,498.06
(b) Capital work-in-progress 5 - 29.74 -
{c) Investment Property 5.2 1,059.63 1,103.47 -
(d) Goodwill Consolidation 82.01 82.01 -
(e) Other Intangible assets 5 48.61 8.90 9.92
(f) Financial Assets
(i) Investments 6 509.03 502.16 502.05
(il) Other Non-current financial assets 7 12,881.84 11,903.22 10,763.95
(g) Other non-current assets 9 593.77 116.81 65.20
Total Non-current Assets 28,555.12 22,232.00 17,839.18
2 Current assets
(a) Inventories 10 13,561.69 8,082.49 2,051.69
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade receivables 11 15,661.50 18,073.23 3,353.02
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 12 599.47 707.12 2,427.81
(iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above 12 12,157.21 5,742.21 548.33
{iv) Other current financial assets 13 4,466.51 3,157.75 6,780.69
(€) Current tax assets {Net) 14 24.23 142.77 66.22
{d) Other current assets 15 37,972.80 22,228.03 8,261.95
Total Current assets 84,443.43 58,133.60 29,489.77
Total Assets 1,12,998.55 80,365.60 47,328.95
Il. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Equity
{a) Equity share capital 16 3,400.00 3,400.00 3,400.00
{b) Other Equity 17 34,882.54 22,722.49 15,910.72
Total equity attributable to equity halders of the Company 38,282.54 26,122.49 19,310.72
Non Controlling Interest 17(a) 53.73 (3.56) -
Total Equity 38,336.27 26,118.93 19,310.72
2 Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
{a) Financial Liabilities
(i} Borrowings 18 5,341.10 2,272.03 72141
(i) Other non-current financial Liabilities 19 4,741.57 3,544.78 3,832.09
{b) Deferred tax liabilities {Net) 8 440.86 294.86 247.79
{c) Other non-current Liabilities 20 - - 678.85
Total Non-current liabilities 10,523.54 6,111.67 5.480.14
3 Current liabilities
{a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 21 36,823.22 26,655.73 11,032.19
(i) Trade payables
(A) Total outstanding dues of Micro enterprises and Small 22 7.97 - -
Enterprises.
(B) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 22 17,168.22 9,395.08 5,454.22
and small enterprises.
{iii) Other current financial liabilities 23 7,288.04 7,676.12 5,816.80
{b) Other current liabilities 24 2,787.04 4,359.98 204.69
{c) Provisions 25 64.26 48.09 30.20
Total Current liabilities 64,138.74 48,135.00 22.538.09
Total Liabilities 74,662.28 54,246.67 28,018.23
Total Equity and Liabilities 1,12,998.55 80,365.60 47,328.95
Material Accounting Policies Noteltod
As per our report of even date For and Behalf of the Board of Directors

LCC Projects Private Limited
For Surana Maloo & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 112171W

% ,
W/
\
m N Arjanbhai Rabari Laljibhai Ahir
/ ] Director Director

DIN: 7794582 DIN: 7794599

A

Pef, £4 50 Patel AL~
Partner &ﬁ
Membership No : 037671

Gayatri Dasal

Company Secratary
M. No.AGORSE

Place : Ahmedabad Place : Ahmedabad
Date : September 05, 2024 Date : September 05, 2024




LCC Projects Private Limited
CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301

Consolidated Profit and Loss Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024

All Amounts are Rs. in

Lakhs unless atherwise stated

. For the year ended Far the year ended
Particulars Note No.
ot o March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
Revenue
I |Revenue from Operations 26 2,43,891.17 1,22,526.74
Il |Other Income 27 1,087.90 937.27
Il |Total Income {I+1} 2,44,979.07 1,23,464.02
IV |Expenses
Construction Expenses 28 2,06,994.00 1,05,756.13
Cost of Materials Consumed 29 (5.92) -
Purchase of Stack in Trade 30 20.49 -
Changes in inventaries of finished goods work-in-progress and 31 (39.99) =
Stock-in-Trade
Employee Benefits Expenses 32 7,938.03 2,993.99
Finance costs 33 4,988.73 2,891.58
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 5&5.2 1,905.46 708.72
Other Expenses 34 2,386.15 1,936.15
Total Expenses {IV) 2,24,186.95 1,14,286.58
V |Profits before tax and share of profit / (loss) from associates and 20,792.12 9,177.43
joint ventures (Ill-IV}
VI |Profit from associate and joint venture accounted for using the 2.08 {0.05)
Equity Method
VIl |Profit before Exceptional Items and Tax {V+VI) 20,794.20 9,177.38
Viil |Exceptional Item 40 3,551.91 -
IX |Profit Before Tax 17,242.30 9,177.38
X |Tax expense:
Current Tax 4,915.64 2,282.98
{Excess) / Shart provision of earlier periods {25.35) -
Deferred Tax 152.30 72.73
XI |Profit After Tax 12,199.71 6,821.67
Other comprehensive {Income} / Loss (OCI)
Iterns that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Remeasurements of defined benefit liability/ (asset) 25.02 1281
|Income tax related to above items (6.30) {3.22)
XIl |Other comprehensive {Income) / Loss {OCI} {Net of taxes) 18.72 9.59
Xlll |Tatal comprehensive income for the Year 12,180.98 6,812.08
Profit for the year attributable to:
-Owners of the company 12,178.77 6,821.36
-Non controlling Interest 20.94 0.31
Other comprehensive income for the year attributable to:
-Owners of the company 18.72 9.59
-Non controlling Interest *
Total comprehensive income attributable to:
-Owners of the company 12,160.05 6,811.78
-Non controlling Interest 20.94 0.31
XIV |Earnings per equity share (EPS)
Profit attributable to equity shareholders 12,178.77 6,821.36
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the 3,40,00,000 3,40,00,000
year
Nominal value of equity share 10 10
Basic Earning per Share (EPS) 41 3582 2006
Diluted Earning per Share (EPS) 41 35.82 20.06
Material Accounting Policies Note 1ta 4

As per aur report of even date
For Surana Maloo & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number' 112171W

VR

PerfCA S D Patel

Membersnip No, J37671

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : September 05, 2024

For and Behalf of the Board of Directors
LCC Projects Private Limited
CIN: U455006J2017PT_C;93(H.

Gayatri Desai
Corhpany Secretary
M.No.A60B58

Laljibhai Ahir
Director
DIN: 7794599

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : September 05, 2024




LCC Projects Private Limited
CIN: U45500G)2017PTC100301
C lidated Cash Flow

for the year ended March 31, 2024

All Amounts are Rs. in Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Particulars

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before tax

Adjustment for:

Depreciation and Amortisation Expense

{Profit) / Loss on Sale of items of Property, Plant and Equipment {net}
Interest and other borrowing cost

Interest Income on FDRs

Provision far / {(write back) of Expected Credit Loss {net)

Fair valuation adjustment on security and other deposits (net)
Bad debts written off

{Gain) / Loss arising on investment measured at FVTPL (net)
{Gain} / Loss on Sale of Investment

Actuarial Gain / (Loss}

OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES

Adjustment For Working Capital Changes:
Changes in Inventories

Changes in Trade Receivables

Changes in Financial Assets and Other Assets
Changes in Financial Liabilities and Other Payables

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS
Direct Taxes paid (Net)

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

a8 CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Purchase of Property Plant and Equipment {including advances for capital expenditure)

Sale of Items of Property Plant and Equiprment

Investment in equity instruments {made) / sold

Changes in value of investment in associates / joint ventures

Investment in Bonds {(Made) / sold

Interest income on FDRs

Changes in FDRs other than Cash and Cash Equivalents

Proceeds/{Payment) to Non Controlling Interest (NC!) for purchase of additional stake in subsidiary
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

[ CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Proceeds from / (Repayments of} long term borrowings
Proceeds / (Repayments) from short term borrowings

Interest Accrued but not due

Interest and other borrowing cost

NET CASH GENERATED FROM/ (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE/ (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

OPENING BALANCE- CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT
CLOSING BALANCE- CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
17,242.30 9,177.38
1,905.46 798.68
(6.03) (11,32)
4,839.40 2,866.78
(952.40) (413.76)
(39.07) 190.06
97.22 (444.95)
- 306.07
0.64 0.01
(0.03) .
(25.02) {12.81)
23,062.47 12,456.14
(5,479.21) {6,030,80)
2,450.80 {9,217 .88)
{19,408.19) {9,058.40)
7,137.02 9,441.37
7,762.89 {2,410.56)]
(4,771.75) {2,381.96)
2,991.13 {4,792.52
(6,879.89) (3,948.55)
119.81 41.36
0.02 0.00
{1.41) {0.12)
(6.10) -
952.40 413.76
(5,665.27) {7,693.32)
36.35 {85.87)
(11,444.09) {11,272.75)
3,069.07 1,550.62
10,167.49 15,623.54
(51.85) 37.20
(4,839.40) {2.866.78)
8,345.31 14,344.58
{107.65) (1,720.68)
707.12 2,427.81
599.47 707.12

Notes to the Cash Flow Statement

1 The above Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared under the “Indirect Method” as set out in Indian Accounting Standard {Ind AS) - 7 “Statement of Cash Flows”

2. Cash and cash halant comprises of:
For the year ended For the year ended
Rerticors March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Balances with hanks:

- Current Accounts 59178 527.08

- Cash credit account - 168.42

. 138 1.56
Cash on hand 631 10.08
Cash and cash in Consalidated of cash flow 599.47 707.12

Material Accounting Policies Nate1tod
3, Disclosure under para 44A as set out in Ind AS 7 on Statement of Cash Flows unders The Companies (Indian Accounting Standard)
Rules, 2017 {as amended) is given as below,
Particulars '::r::‘;?;s CashFlows | Other Adjustments “::r:;’azts;
BRarrowings-Nan Current{including Current Maturities) 2,272.03 3,069.07 - 5,341.10
Borrowings-Current 26,655.73 | 10,167.49 36,823.22
Interest and other finance cost accrued but not due _ 101.76 {51.85) 49.91
: As at 31st : As at 31st
Particulars March.2022 Cash Flows | Other Adjustments Warch 2023

Borrowings-Non Current{Including Current Maturities) 72141 1,550 62 2,27203 |
Borrowings-Current 11,03219 | 15,623 54 - 26,65573 |
Interest and other finance cost accrued but not due 64 56 3720 | B 10176 |

For Surana Maloo & Co.

Chartered Accountants CiN: U Ji1100301
Firm Registration Number 112171W
Wr'
'\ ’j\\a !

rianfha Rabart
Dircctor
DIN: 7794582

LCC Projects Private Limited

Partner
Membership No.: 037671

Gayatri Desai

Company Secretary
M.No.ABO858

Place Ahmedabad

Date : September 05, 2024

Place Ahmedahbad
Date September 05, 2024

Laljibhan Ahir - <
Dircctor
DIN: 7794599




LCC Projects Private Limited

CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301

All Amounts are Rs. in Lakhs unless otherwise stated
Statement of Changes in Equity

A. Equity Share Capital

Equity Shares Balance as at March Balance as at As at

31, 2024 March 31, 2023 1st April, 2022
Balance at the beginning of the year 3,400.00 3,400.00 3,400.00
Balance at the end of the year 3,400.00 3,400.00 3,400.00

B. Other equity

Reserves and Surplus

Other Comprehensive Attributable to
Particulars Retained Eamings Income - Owners Non-controlling Total other
Remeasurement of of LCC Projects interests equity
Defined Benefit Plans Private Limited
Balance as at April 1, 2021 12,377.01 - 12,377.01 - 12,377.01
Profit Transfer to Retained Earnings 3,533.39 3,533.39 - 3,533.39
Other comprehensive income arising from Remeasurement of
defined benefit obligation net of income tax - 0.32 0.32 0.32
Balance at the end of the year March 31, 2022 15,910.39 0.32 15,910.72 - 15,910.72
Balance as at April 1, 2022 15,910.3% 0.32 15,910.72 - 15,910.72
Profit Transfer to Retained Earnings 6,821.36 - 6,821.36 0.31 6,821.67
Other comprehensive income arising from Remeasurement of
defined benefit obligation net of income tax (9.59) (9.59) (9.59)
Pertalr?lng'towards Identifiable Net Assets at the time of (3.87) (2.87)
consolidation
Balance at the end of the year March 31, 2023 22,731.76 (9.26) 22,722.49 (3.56) 22,718.93
Balance as at April 1, 2023 22,731.76 (9.26) 22,722.49 (3.56) 22,718.93
Profit Transfer to Retained Earnings 12,178.77 - 12,178.77 20.94 12,199.71
Other comprehensive income arising from Remeasurement of
defined benefit obligation net of income tax (18.72) (18.72) - (18.72)
Post Acquisition changes in ownership = . - 36.35 36.35
Balance at the end of the year March 31, 2024 34,910.53 {27.99) 34,882.54 53.73 34,936.27
As per our report of even date Note1to 4

As per our report of even date

For Surana Maloo & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 112171W

D?& W

u
Per, CA S D Patel
Partner
Membership No.: 037671

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : September 05, 2024

For and Behalf of the Board of Directors
LCC Projects Private Limited

Arjanbhai Rabari
Director
DIN: 7794582

Gayatri Desai
Company Secretary
M.No.A60858

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : September 05, 2024

p

Laljibhai Ahir
Director
DIN: 7794599
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Gross block Capital Work in Intangible Assets
Frees Software Total
Balance as at April 1, 2021 - 39.21 39.21
Additions - - -
Disposals - - -
Balance as at March 31, 2022 - 39.21 39.21
Balance as at April 1, 2022 - 39.21 39.21
Additions/ Additions upto date of acquisition 29.74 7.29 7.29
Disposals - - -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 29.74 46.50 46.50
Balance as at April 1, 2023 29.74 46.50 46.50
Additions = 84.54 84.54
Disposals 29.74 - -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 - 131.04 131.04
Accumulated depreciation Capitalvorkin e Total
Progress
Software
Balance as at April 1, 2021 - 11.43 11.43
Depreciation / amortisation for the year - 17.87 17.87
Disposals - - -
Balance as March 31, 2022 - 29.29 29.29
Balance as at April 1, 2022 = 29.29 29.29
Depreciation / amortisation for the year - 8.31 8.31
Disposals - - =
Balance as March 31, 2023 - 37.60 37.60
Balance as at April 1, 2023 - 37.60 37.60
Depreciation / amortisation for the year - 44.83 44.83
Disposals - - -
Balance as March 31, 2024 - 82.43 82.43
Carrying Amount {Net) Cap:al Work In Intangible Assets Total
rogress o
As at March 31, 2022 - 9.92 9.92
As at March 31, 2023 29.74 8.90 8.90
As at March 31, 2024 - 48.61 48.61

{a) Individual assets of Property, Plant and Equipment has been reclassified wherever necessary.

(b) Refer Note 18.1, and 20.1 for assets mortgaged / hypothecated as security.

(c) Estimated useful life of the assets is in line with useful life prescribed in schedule 1! of The Companies Act, 2013.
(d) For details on immovable property not in the name of company, refer note 5.1.

Note 5(a) : Capital WIP Ageing Schedule (Rs. in Lakhs)
Amount in CWIP as at 31st March 2024

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 vears Total

Project in progress - - - - -

cwip

Amount in CWIP as at 31st March 2023

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
Project in progress 29.74 - - - 29.74




LCC Projects Private Limited
CIN: U45500G12017PTC100301

Notes to C

d Fi 1

Note 5.1 Title deeds of Immavable Properties not held in name of the Company

Whether title deed holderis a Reason for not Reason far not
Reference toline | Description of | Gross carrying | Net carrying
N R promoter, director or relative of Property held |being held inthe| being held in the
Item in the Balance item of value (Rs In value (Rs In Title deeds held in the name of L .
p / director or employee of |since which date| name of the name of the
sheet property Lakhs) Lakhs}) - - : |
/ director
o | K - .
m?ertv, Plant and Buildings 25:03 19.46 n the name of the Partners o.f th.e Laxmi Ne 28-12-2017 Change inname |Charnge in name of
Juipment Construction Co., a Partnership Firm of Company Company
rty, Plant and I i Ch: i h i f
Pro?e y, Plant an Buildings 154.71 99.20 nthe nan_w of the Partners of th'e Laxmi No ARSI ange inname  |[Change in name of
Equipment Canstruction Co., a Partnership Firm of Company Campany
Property, Plant and Buildings 113.32 9051 In the name of the Partners ufthfe Laxmi No I T2017 Change in name [Change in name of
Equipment Construction Co., a Partnership Firm of Company Company
P rty, Plant and i i | i f
n;.:m ¥, Plant an Bulldings 2476 3472 Inthe narrfe of the Partners o'f th? Laxmi iio SR Change in name |Change in name of
Equipment Construction Co,, a Partnership Firm af Company Company
P , Plant and C ; i i f
m;?rn:v ant an auildings Frsr) 34.72 In the nar!;\e of the Partners nf th?} Lawmi iia 28.12.3017 Change in name |Change in name of
Equipmeant Construction Co., a Partnership Firm of Company Company
Tatal 287.60

2nd Floar,
Jkashgiangd Com.
paldi, A'bad - T-




LCC Projects Private Limited

CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statement

All Amounts are Rs. in Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Note 5.2 : Details on Investment Property

Gross block Building
Balance as at April 1, 2022 1,200.00
Additions -
Disposals -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 1,200.00
Balance as at April 1, 2023 1,200.00
Additions -
Disposals -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 1,200.00
Accumulated depreciation Building
Balance as at April 1, 2022 -
Acccumulated Depreciation upto date of acquisition 89.22
Additions 7.31
Disposals =
Balance as at March 31, 2023 96.53
Balance as at April 1, 2023 96.53
Additions 43.85
Disposals -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 140.37
Carrying Amount {Net) Building

As at March 31, 2023 1,103.47
As at March 31, 2024 1,059.63

{i) Company has mortgaged the property with SBI for working capital limit. It is further secured by way of personal guarentee
of directors:

- Shri Arjanbhai Rabari and

- Shri Laljibhai Ahir

(ii}) Leasing arrangements
Investment Property is leased out to tenant under operating lease.

{iii) Contractual obligations
The Company has no restrictions on the realisability of its investment property. There are no contractual obligations to
purchase, construct or develop investment property as at the year end.

(iv) Operating lease commitments- as a lessor
Certain investment properties are leased to tenants under long-term operating leases with rentals payable monthly. The

Company has given building and related equipment on lease. The Company has entered into both cancellable and non-
cancellable lease agreements with the tenant. The details of future minimum lease rentals receivable under operating lease for

each of the following periods as on March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 are mentioned below:

(v) Amounts recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss for investment properties:

Particulars s et
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Rental Income 136.67 21.97
Depreciation 43.85 7.31
Profit from investment property 92.83 14.66
(vi) The fair value of investment property as at year end as been disclosed below :
Particulars CEX Asgt
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Investment Property 2,008.01 1,803.60

Estimation of fair value

The best evidence of fair value is current prices in an active market for similar properties. Since investment properties leased
out by the Company are operating feases, the market rate for sale/purchase of such premises are representative of fair values
Company's investment property are at a location where active market 15 available for similar kind of properties Hence, fair
value 1s ascertained on the basis of market rates prevalling for similar properties in those locations detarmined by an

independent registared valuer, as defined under rule 2 of Companies (Registered Valuers and Valual guaunz: 2017, and

consequently classified as a level 2 valuation




LCC Projects Private Limited
CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301
Notes to C. lidated Financial St

Note 6: 1

All Amounts are Rs. in Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Particulars

Asat
March 31, 2024

Asat
March 31, 2023

a) Investment in Associates
Equity instruments - Unquoted

Gramang Hydel Projects LLP (Refer Note 6.5) 500.00 500.00
b) Investment in Joint Ventures

Equity instruments - Unquoted
Adani LCCJV (Refer Note 6.5) 0.98 0.27
JWIL LCC IV (Refer Note 6.5) 0.68 {0.15)
MPPL LCC IV {Refer Note 6.5) {0.13) :
) in Equity Instr

Quoted
Union Aggressive Hybrid fund 0.64
d) Investments in Bonds
Sardar Sarovar Narmada Nigam Bond 7.50 1.40

Total 509.03 502.16

Note 6.1 : In case of investments in sharas of private limited companies which are Immaterial to the company and where fair value is not readily available

from the market observable inputs are valued at Cost.
Note 6.2: Refer Note 38 for related party transactions and outstanding balances.

Nate 6.3: Information under paragraph 17 (b) of Ind AS 27 for i in Associate

% of Propartion of Economic Interest

Name of Investee Asat Asat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Gramang Hydel Projects LLP 20% 20%
Adani LCCIV 20% 20%
Nate 6.4: Bifurcation of quoted and ungquoted |
Particulars it £9e3
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Quoted non-current i in Equity Instr
Aggregate baok value 052
Aggregate market value - 0.64
|Ageregate book value of un-quoted non-current i 509.03 501.52
Noate 6.5: Bifurcation of investment in unquoted equity instruments:
Particulars L5 LD
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Investment in associates / joint ventures:
Gramang Hydel Projects LLP 500,00 500.00
Adani LCCIV 0.20 0.20
Share in cumulative net profit / {loss) of associates / joint ventures:
Adani LCCJV 0.78 0,07
JWILLCC IV 0.68 {0.15)
MPPL LCC IV {0.13) -
Total investment in associates / joint venutures post share of net profit / (loss) 501.53
Note 7 : Other Non current financial assets
Particulars — LT
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Security deposits and retention money 4,857.52 3,229.42
Fixed Deposits - Maturing after 12 months from reporting date {*) 8.024.32 8,673.80
Total 12,881.84 11,903.22

*Above Fixed Deposits made with bank, are given to customers as Security and Earnest Money Deposit and Lien Marked with bank.




LCC Projects Private Limited
CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301
Nates to C: lidated Financial S

Note 8 : Deferred Tax |Assets]/ Liabilities (Nat)

All Amounts are Rs. in Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Particulars Asat nsat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Deferred Tax Liabilitles
Excess of depreciation and amortization on fixed assets under income tax law over depreciation 343.87 427.14
and amortization provided in accounts
Fair Valuation of financial liabilities - 241
Prepaid Expenses 255.18 -
Less: Deferred Tax Assets
Excess of depreciation and amortization on fixed assets provided in accounts over depreciation 35.43 24.22
and amortization under income tax law
Provision for Expected Credit Loss 88.53 98.36
Provision for Gratuity 1617 12.10
Fair Valuation of non-current Investment carried at FVTPL* - 0.00
Fair Valuation of financial assets 22.06 =
Net Deferred Tax Liabllities 440.86 294.86
* Full figure for FY 2022-23 amounts to Rs. 342.24
Note 8,1 Refer Note 42 for Movemnent in Deferred Taxes.
Note 9 : Other Non current assets
Asat As at
pataisy March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
Security deposits 229.83 93.66
Prepaid Expenses 363.94 23,14
Total 593.77 116.81
Note 9.1 Refer Note 38 for related party transactions and outstanding balances.
Note 10:1
Particulars st e
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Construction Material 13,485.18 8,052.80
Raw Material and Components 36.52 29.69
Finished goods (includes goods purchased for re-sale, as both are stocked together) 39.99 -
Total 1261.59 8,082.49
Note 10.1; Construction material are hypothecated to bank against working capital facility.
Note 10.2: Inventories are valued as per the foll g methods:
Items Method of Valuation
Construction Material, Raw Material and Components At Cost
Work in Progress At Cost
Finished goods At Cost or NRV whichever is lower
Note 11 : Trade receivables
p Asat As at
e March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Considered good - Unsecured 16,013.25 18,464.05
16,013.25 18,464.05
Less : Allowance for expected credit loss 351.74 390.82
Total 15,661.50 18,073.23

Note 11.1 Trade receivables are hypothecated to bank against working capital facility. (Refer Note 21.1)

Note 11.2 Since, majarity of receivables to the company are from Government Authorities, they are relatively secured from credit losses in the future.

Provision for expected delay in realisation of trade receivables beyond contractual terms is determined using a provision matrix which takes into account

available external and internal liquidity risk factors including historical experience and adjusted for forward looking information. The Company uses an

estimated economic value based on age of receivables to compute the expected credit loss allowance,

Note 11.3 Refer Note 38 for related party transactions and outstanding balances.
Note 11.4 Refer Note 11.4 for Ageing of Receivables.

Change in Allowance for Expected Credit Loss

Particulars 65 S
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
At the beginning of the year 390.82 200.62
Addition / {Deletion) during the year (39.07) 190.20
[Provision at the end of the vear 351.74 390.82

2nd Floor,

Aakashganga Com.|”
Paldi,A'bad - 7.



LCC Projects Private Limited
CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statement

Note 12 : Cash and Cash equival

All Amounts are Rs. in Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Particulars A i
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
{A) Cash and Cash Balances
a) Balance with banks
- In Current Accounts 591.78 527.06
- In Cash Credit Accounts - 168.42
- in Digital Wallet 1.38 1.56
b) Cash on hand 6.31 10.08
Total {A] 599.47 707.12
{B} Bank balances other than Cash and Cash equivalents
Fixed Deposits - Maturing within 12 months from reporting date* 12,157.21 5,742.21
Total (B) 12,157.21 5,742.21
Total (A+B) 12,756.69 6,449.33

*Above Fixed Deposits made with bank is given to customers as Security and Earnest Money Deposit and Lian Marked with bank for working capital

facilities.

Note 13 : Other Current financial assets

Particulars ot L5
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Security deposits and retention money 3,423.57 2,796.70
Earnest Money Deposits 786.19 64.38
Security deposits 47.39 4217
Advances to employees 82.76 27.64
Interest Receivable on Fixed Deposit Receipt 126.61 226.86
Total 4,466.51 3,157.75
Note 13.1 Refer Note 38 for related party transactions and outstanding balances
Note 14 : Current tax assets/[liability) (Net)
Particulars ek e
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Current tax assets 4,939.65 2,438.32
Current tax liabilities 4,915.42 2,295.55
Current tax assets/|liability) {Net} 24.23 142.77
Note 15 : Other current assets
Particulars gt (L
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Unbilled Revenue 32,461.98 17,332.63
Prepaid Expenses 800.42 119.02
Balance with Government Authorities 2,746.23 2,685.44
Advance to Suppliers 1,868.12 2,056.75
Other current assets 96.06 34.20
Total 37.972.80 22,228.03
Note 15.1 Refer Note 38 for related party transactions and outstanding balances.
Note 16 : Equity Share Capital
a] Authorized, issued, Subscribed & Paid up Equity Share Capital
cul Asat Asat
R March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Authorised:
3,40,00,000 (P.Y, 3,40,00,000) Equity share capital of Rs.10 Each 3,400,00 3,400.00
Issued, Subscribed & fully Paid up :
3,40,00,000 equity share capital of Rs.10 Each fully paid up 3,400,00 3,400.00
Total 3,400.00 3,400.00
b} Reconciliation of the Equity shares fing at the end of the reparting period :
: As at As at
s March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Equity Shares at the beginning of the year (Number in Lakhs}) 340.00 340.00
Add: Equity shares issued during the vear (Number in Lakhs) - -
Equity Shares at the end of the year 340,00 340.00
S Ess =

¢) Rights of Shareholders

The Campany has anly one class of 2quity shares having a par value of Rs, 10 per share Each holder of equity shares 1s entitled for one vate per share, In

the event of liguidation of the Company, the holders of the equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company after distribution to

all preferential amounts if any The distribution will be in proportion to the Number of Equity shares held by the share holders

d] Shares with voting rights held by sach share holdar holding more than 5% Equity shares of the Company:-

Sercdiard As at As at
llas March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Arjanbhal Sujabhai Rabari 1,39,40,000 1.39,40,000

Pzrcentage of Holding

41.00%%

41097

|Lalpnal Arjanbhal Ann

Darrantass of Falding

Geetaben Lafjibhar Ao 3050000 | 30.50,000

Parzantaza of Holdinz 9.00%] 9 00%|
Sejuben Artanbhal Raban 17 20 000 17 00,000 |
Percentage of Holding 5.00% 5004

e) Refer Note No. 16,1 for Shareholding of Promoters,




LCC Projects Private Limited
CIN: U45500G12017PTC100301
Notes to C lidated Financial

Note 17 : Other Equity

All Amounts are Rs. in Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Particulars LIE e
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Retained earnings - Surplus of Profit and Loss
Balance at the beginning of the year 22,731.76 15,910.39
Profit Transfer to Retained Earnings 12,178.77 6,821.36
Balance at the end of the year 34,910.53 22,731.76
Other Comprehensive Income
Balance at the beginning of the year (9.26) 0.32
Actuarial Gain / Loss on Defined Benefit Plans (18.72) 19.59)
Balance at the end of the year {27.99) {9.26)
Total Other Equity 34,882.54 22,722.4%
Note 17(a} : Non Controlling Interest
Asat Asat

Particulars

31st March, 2024

31st March, 2023

Attributable to Non Controlling Interests
Retained Eamings - Surplus of Profit & Loss

Balance at the beginning of the year {3.56) -
Pertaining towards Identifiable Net Assets at the time of consclidation - (3.87)
Post Acquisition changes in ownership 36.35 -
Share of profit during the year 20.94 0.31
!Balance at the end of the year 53.73 {3.56)
Note 18 : Long Term Borrowings
Particulars S o
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
A)Term Loans
{i) Secured Term loan from banks 3,597.62 967.57
{ii) Secured Term loan from Financial Institutions 462.92
B)Other Loans & Advances
{i) Loans From Related Party 653.56 642.62
{ii} Loans From Directors 627.00 661.84
Tatal Long Term Borrowings 5,341.10 2,272.03
Refer Note 18.1 far details relating to the leng term barrowings
Note 18.2 Refer Note 38 for related party transactions and outstanding balances.
Nate 19 : Other Non currant financial liabllities
Particulars — Az
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Security d its and r lon manay 4,741.57 3,544.78
Total 4,741.57 3,544.78

Mote 18.1 Refer Note 38 for related party transactions and autstanding balances:




LCC Projects Private Limited
CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301
Notes to C lidated Financial St:

Note 20 : Other Non current liabilities

All Amounts are Rs. in Lokhs unless otherwise stoted

Particulars hsst st
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Mabilization advances from customers - -
Total - =
Note 21 : Short term borrowings
Particulars st et
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
a} Loans repayable on demand
i) Secured
-From Banks 24,405.91 17,149.00
-From Financial Institution 23.64 -
ii) Unsecured
-From Banks 9,302.22 8,174.83
-Bank Overdrat 6.75 5.65
-From Financial Institution 1,338.11 822.14
Total (a) 35,076.64 26,151.62
h) Current Maturities of Long Term Loan
i) Secured
-from Banks 1,504.81 504,11
-from Financial Institution 241,77 -
Total [b) 1,746.58 504.11
[ Total (a+h] 36,823.22 26,655.73
Refer Mote 21.1 for details ralating to the short term borrowings.
Note 22 : Trade bl
Particulars L5 i
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
{A) To Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 7.97 =
{B) Operational buyers Credit and Suppliers' Credit (Letter of Credit) 6,023.98 3,473.36
{C) Others 11,144.23 5,921.71
Total 17,176.19 9,395.08

Note 22.1 ; Trade Payahle are payable on account of goads purchased and services availed in the normal course af business,
Note 22.2 : Under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, {MSMED) which came into force from 2nd October 2006, certain
disclosures are required to be made relating to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises. On the basis of the information and records available with the

Management, following is the amount due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises {including interest on outstanding dues) which are outstanding as at

balance sheet date.

Particulars

Asat
March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

Principal remaining unpaid to any supplier as the year end

interest due thereon

Armount of interest paid by company in terms of section 16 of the MSMED, along with the amaount
of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during the accounting year.

Armnunt of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment {which have been
paid but beyond the appainted day during the period) but without adding the interest specified
under the MSMED

‘Amaunt of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting

year / period.

Amount of further interest remalning due and payable even in succeeding years.

7.97

Note 22.3 : Operational Buyers' Credit and Suppliers' Credit {Letter of Credit) is availed from various banks. These trade credits are largely repayable upto
90 days from the date of draw down, Part of these facilities are secured by first pari passu charge over the present and future current assets of the

Company.
Note 22.4 : Refer Note 38 for related party transactions and outstanding balances.
Note 22.5 : Refer Note 22.5 for Ageing of Trade Payable.

Note 23 ; Other current financial liabilities

Particulars e =
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Employee related dues 633.49 342,84
Security deposits and retention money 6,604.64 7,231.52
Interest Accrued but not due 4991 101.76
Total 7,288.04 7.676.12 |

Note 23.1 Rafer Note 38 far relztad party transactions and outstanding balances

2nd Floor,
Aakashganga Com.

Paldi,A'bad - 7.




LCC Projects Private Limited
CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301
Notes to C lidated Financial

Note 24 : Other current liabilities

Particulars =3t X
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Advances from customers 83274 -
Mobilization advances from customers 1,308.23 4,064.98
Statutory dues payable 646.04 293.80
Other payable 0.03 1.09
Total 2,787.04 4,359.98
Note 24,1 : Refer Note 38 for related party transactions and outstanding bafances.
Note 25 : Short term pi
Particulars — LI
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Pravision for Gratuity 64.26 48.09
Total 64.26 48.09

Note 25.1 : Refer Note 37 far employes benefits.

Note 26 : from Op

Particulars

For the Year ended
March 31, 2024

For the Year ended
March 31, 2023

Sale of Services

Contract Revenue 2,42,333.75 1,22,402.09

Sale of Goods

Levigated China Clay and other products {Refer Note 26.2) 682.54 -

Sale of Foods products under franchise 17.32 1.61

Other Operating Revenue

Rent Income 136.67 21.97

Material Sales 7.68 101.07

Consultancy Service 646.21 -

Sale of Scrap 66.9% =
Total 2,43,891.17 1,22,526.74

Note 26.1 Refar Note 38 for related party transactions;

Note 26.2 : Description of Sale of Goods:

For the year ended on

For the year ended on

CHECl e 31st March 2024 31st March 2023
Kaolin Clay Curde {White Clay) 290.22 -
Levigated China Clay 343.13
Silica Sand 45.04 s
Others Miscellaneous ltems 0.15 -
Total 682.54 -
Note 27 : Other Income
. For the Year ended For the Year ended
Particulars

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

{A) Income on Financial Assets carried at Amortised Cost

Interest on Deposits with Banks 952.40 41376
Fair valuation of Security and Other Deposits 5211 469.76
Profit on sale of Quoted Investment 0.03 -
Expected Credit Loss Written Back 39.07 -
{B) Other Non-operating Income
Other Interest 4.99 9.93
Profit from sale of items of Property, Plant and Equipments (net) 6,03 1132
Office Rent Incarme 21.06 23.72
Miscelfaneous Income 12.20 7.17
Sundrv Creditors Written Off - 161
Total 1,087.90 937.27

Note 27.1 Refer Note 38 for related party transactions.

Note 28 ; Construction E

Particulars

Far the Year ended
March 31, 2024

For the Year ended
March 31, 2023

Consumption of Construction Material

Inventory at the beginning of the year 8,052 80 2,051.69
Add: Purchases during the year 1,44,254.10 67,946.45
Less: Inventory at the end of the year 13,485.18 8,052.80
Material Consumed during the year 1,38,821.72 61,945.34
Other Construction Expenses

Works and Labour Contracts 54,772.49 35,173 23
Rate & Taxes 2,066.78 94627
Power and Fuel 5,491 56 3,660 10
Insurance Expenses 30784 9778
Technical Consultancy Charges 71538 466 48
Machinery Hiring Charges 2,93008 2,156 68 |
Other Construction Expenses 1,888 15 1,310;23
Total 2,06,994.00 1,05,756.13 |
Note 28 1 38 for related party tra_nsact\cns -

=

2nd Floor,
Aakashganga Com.| "«

Paldi, A'bad - 7. /

Al Amounts are Rs. in Lakhs unless otherwise stated
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LCC Projects Private Limited
CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statement

Note 29 : Cost of Materials Consumed

All Amounts are Rs. in Lakhs unless otherwise stated

For the Year ended

Forthe Year ended

Particulars
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Inventory at the beginning of the year 29.69 -
Add: Purchases during the year 0.91 29.69
Less: Inventory at the end of the year 36.52 29.69
Total cost of raw mat_erials consumed {5.92) =

Description of Purchase of Raw Materials

Far the Year ended

For the Year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Kaolin Clay Curde 0.91 29.69
Total 0.91 29.69
Note 30 : Purchase of Stock In trade
Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Purchase of Goods 20.49 =
Total 20.49 -
Note 30.1 Bifurcation of gaods purcr i
. For the Year ended For the Year ended
Desptonofbicises March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Levigated China Clay 0.39 -
Silica Sand 20.02 -
Others Miscellaneous Items 0.08 =
Total 20.49 =

Note 31 : Change in Inventaries of Finished Goods

For the Year ended

For the Year ended

LT March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Finished Goods
Opening Finished Goods - -
Less: Closing Finished Goods 39.99
Total {39.99) -
Note 32 : Employee Benefits Exp
7 For the Year ended For the Year ended
Particulars
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Salaries, Wages and Incentives 5,121.56 2,241.46
Directors' Remuneration 2,300.00 580.00
Contributions to Pravident and other fund 271.69 90.83
Gratuity expense 61.23 27.75
Staff Welfare Expenses 18355 53,95
Total 7.938.03 2,993.99

Note 32.1 Refar Note 38 for related party transactions.

Naote 33 : Finance Costs

For the Year ended

For the Year ended

e March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Interest on Working Capital Facilities 2,738.62 923.27
Interest on Long Term Borrowings 1,160.12 27375
Interest on Loans from Related Parties 9.85 4.72
Interest on Mabilization Advance 3957 49.74
Interest ate payment of statutory dues 132 25.60
Other Borrowing Costs 889.92 1,589.69
Fair valuation of Security and Other Depasits 14934 24.81

Total 4,983.73 2,891.58

Note 33.1 Refer Note 38 for ralated party transactions.




LCC Projects Private Limited
CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301
Notes to C lidated Financial

Note 34 : Other Expenses

All Amounts are Rs. in Lokhs unless otherwise stated

For the Year ended

For the Year ended

By March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Advertisement Expenses 1.78 2.03
Brokerage 0.72 -
Carriage Inward 67.16 8.93
Communication Expenses 16.71 8.22
Computer Expenses 0.43 *
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 160.55 100.71
Designing and Drawing Charges for Pump Set 229.04 -
Donation Expenses - 200.00
Electricity Expenses 98.40 6.50
Expected Credit Loss - 190.06
Franchise Registration Charges 0.84 0.10
Insurance 6.15 7.23
Lease Expenses 27.24 -
Legal and Professional Charges 261.03 431.78
Loss arising on Investment measured at FVTPL 0.64 0.01
Mining Expenses 181.19 5:
Miscellaneous Expenses 47.10 54.72
Office Expense 78.01 63.84
Payment to Auditors 21.15 27.56
Rates and Taxes 127.02 111.81
Reimburesement of Rent and Royalty 78.29 =
Rent 253.60 179.47
Repalr & Maintenance expense
-For Buildings 59.10 21,60
-For Others 86.50 61.52
Royalty Expense 2.86 1.21
Spares, Tools & Consumables 5.49 -
Security Service Charges 164,08 43.80
Software Maintenance Expense 26.26 15.27
Stationery & Printing Expenses 89.36 3351
Sundry debtors written off - 307.67
Transportation Expense - 0.86
Travelling and Conveyance 295.42 56.62
Total 2,386.15 1,936.15

Note 34.1 Refer Note 38 for ralated party transactions,

2nd Floor,
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LCC Projects Private Limited

CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statement

All Amounts are Rs. in Lakhs unless otherwise stated
Note 11.4 Trade Receivable Ageing Schedule

As at 31 st March,2024
0 e - - - 5
Particulars — ——O8 g for following periods from dl;: ‘:aet:h:fn payment’
e on
- - ill Not D Total
6 Months - 1-2 Years 2-3 Years P Unbilled ot Due [
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered 13,059.17 18.51 - - - - 2,583.82 15,661.50
good
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have ) ) ) ) ) . :
significant increase in credit risk
(iti) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit E E - = = - - -
impaired
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables—considered - . - - - - - -
good
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have : - - - - - - -
significant increase in credit risk
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit E - - - - - - -
impaired
As at 31 st March,2023
a din FRTIR - = "
particulars — D g for g periods from d\:‘: dat:h:f payment’
ess than onths ore than
- - billed NotD Total
6 Months 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years 3 Years Unbille ot Due (]
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered 13,344.90 - - - - - 4,728.33 18,073.23
good
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have ’ . ) i . i ) )
significant increase in credit risk
{iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit = - - - - - - -
impaired
{iv) Disputed Trade Receivables—considered ~ - - - - - - -
good
(v} Disputed Trade Receivables — which have - - - - - - - -
significant increase in credit risk
{vi) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit - - - - - - - -
impaired

o

Q

Q
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LCC Projects Private Limited
CIN: U45500G12017PTC100301

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statement

Note 16.1 Shareholding of Promoters

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year As at March 31, 2024

Sr. No. Promoter Name No. of Shares % of total shares Addition Deletion Closing % Chang:e:trxring the
1|Arjanbhai Sujabhai Rabari 1,39,40,000 41.00% = 1,39,40,000
2|Laljibhai Arjanbhai Ahir 1,39,40,000 41.00% - - 1,39,40,000 -
3| Geetaben Laljibhai Ahir 30,60,000 9.00% = 30,60,000
4]Sejuben Arjanbhai Rabari 17,00,000 5.00% - - 17,00,000
5|Deva Suja Rabari 13,60,000 4.00% - 13,60,000 -

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year As at March 31, 2023

Sr. No. Promoter Name No. of Shares % of total shares Addition Deletion Closing % Chang:e::ring L4
1|Arjanbhai Sujabhai Rabari 1,39,40,000 41.00% - 1,39,40,000 -
2|Laljibhai Arjanbhai Ahir 1,39,40,000 41.00% - 1,39,40,000 -
3|Geetaben Laljibhai Ahir 30,60,000 9.00% - - 30,60,000 -
4fsejuben Arjanbhai Rabari 17,00,000 5.00% - 17,00,000
5 13,60,000 4.00% ~ 13,60,000

Deva Suja Rabari




LCC Projects Private Limited
CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statement

All Amounts are Rs. in Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Note 18.1 Long Term Borrowings

As at
Sr.No. | Lender |Nature of Facility Sanction Amount March 31, Rate of Interest Repayment / Modification of Terms
2024
HDFC Construction Loan consist of 69 separate loans that will be repaid within period of 12
Vehicle / 5025.78 4.401.85 Ranging from
g B-an‘k d Construction ’ ’ 7.82% to 10.26%
rimite Egquipment months to 48 months with EMI ranging between Rs.28.835 to Rs.16.88,750
Construction Loan consist of 10 separate loans that will be repaid within period of 12
fioa Vehicle / Ranging from
Al 3
2 Flnaf\mal onsiricton 83867 704.69 7.92% to 8.54%
Services .
Equipment months to 47 months with EMI ranging between Rs.48.,100 to Rs. 9,62,899
aa Construction Loan consist of 3 separate loans that will be repaid within period of 12
Vehicle / o Ranging from
E B.an.k ’ Construction 21492 BLIS 8.68%t09.12%
e Equipment months to 39 months with EMI ranging between Rs.32,759 to Rs, 3,22,677
[~
Yes Bank Loan consist of | separate loan that will be repaid within period of 37
4 [ Vehicle Loan 14,06 529 7.07%
imite months with EMI amouting Rs.42.409
Federal Loan consist of 5 separate loans that will be repaid within period of 48
5 Bank Vehicle Loan 265.70 265.70 8.52%
Limited months with EMI amounting to Rs. 1.55,039
Axis Loan consist of 1 separate loan that will be repaid within period of 8 months
6 Bank Vehicle Loan 25.00 5.99 7.45%
Limited with EMI amouting Rs.77,709
, :::: commercial . I Ranging from Loan consist of 3 separate loans that will be repaid within period of 24
Limited Equipment Lozn 8.86% 10 8.88% |11 ths (0 26 months with EMI amouting Rs.77.650
Central Loan consist of 1 separate loan that will be repaid within period of 70
8 Term Loan 199.00 200.71 10.10%

Bank of
|!ndia

months with EMI amouting Rs,3.81.364

Note 18.2

o

c.

Note 18.3

Security provided
All the above secured loans are secured by exclusive charge on respective vehicles and/or construction equipments for which the loan is taken. Further, the said loans

are secured by way of personal guarantee of promoter directors, namely, Laljibhai Arjanbhai Ahir and Arjanbhai Sujabhai Rabari.

. The above term loan is secured by Industrial land at RS no. 387/P1/2 & 387/P2/4 Village -Mamuara, Tal. Bhuj -Kutch, Total Land Area 35,815 sq.mtr, proposed

construction of china clay plant building thereon and plant & machinery of such proposed plant. Further, the said loan is secured by way of personal guarantee of
directors, namely, Laljibhai Ahir, Arjanbhai Rabari, Jemalbhai Rabari, Harilalbhai Jatiya and Mukeshbhai Jatia.

These Long Term Borrowings carries an interest rate of 7.07% p.a. to 10.26% p.a.
Refer Note 21 for the current maturities of long term borrowings.

Aakashganga Com.}
Paldi,A'bad- 7,




LCC Projects Private Limited

CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301

Notes to C lidated Financial St:

All Amounts are Rs. in Lakhs unless otherwise stated
Note 21.1 Short Term Borrowings

Asat
Sr. No. |Particulars of Lenders  Nature of Facility |Sanction limit Mode of Repayment Nature of Securk
Y j2ncte March 31, 2024 Je fREDaVT )
—— =
1 |HDFC Bank Limited Fund based Limit 3,900.00 3,859.49 | Rollover offacility on
every 90 days.
Repayble on demand
Fund based Limit 1,600.00 1,593.67 |subject to annual
2 Axis Bank Limited renewal.
Roll f facility on
Fund based Limit 2,400.00 2,400 g | Rollover of facility
every 180 days.
Repayble on demand
Fund based Limit 400.00 365.99 |subject to annual
3 CSB Bank Limited renewal.
Il ili
Fund based Limit 600,00 s00.0p |Rellover offacllity on
every 365 days.
Repayble on demand
Fund based Limit 1,500.00 subject to annual
4 ICICI Bank Limited renewal.
! f facili
Fund based Limit 500.00 472,88 |Rollover of facility on
every 180 days.
Repayble on demand
. Fund based Limit 1,200.00 724,76 |subject to annual
5 l:otak;\/lahmdra Bank renewal.
imite
Roll ili
Fund based Limit 1,800.00 1,700.00 |Rotlover of facility on
every 90 days.
Repayble on demand
. Fund based Limit 800.00 763.36 |subject to annual
6 SBM Bank (India) Tenewal:
Limited rol facili
Fund based Limit 1,200,00 1,200.0p | Rollover of facility on
every 180 days.
Repayble on demand
Fund based Limit 600.00 454 43 |subject to annual Working Capital Limit Refer Note
7 Union Bank of India renewal.
Rol ili
Fund based Limit 300,00 a00.gp | RolIover of facility an
every 90 days.
Roll f facility on
8 |VesBank Limited Fund based Limit 1,000.00 1,000,gg |Rollover of facility
every 90 days
Rol ili
5 |IDFC First Bank Limited  |Fund based Limit 2,500.00 1,773 41 |ROllover of facility on
every 180 days.
Repayble on demand
Fund based Limit 400.00 381.57 [subject to annual
10 Federal Bank Limited renewal.
Roll f facili
Fund based Limit 600.00 600.0 |ROover of facility on
every 180 days.
Repayble on demand
11 State Bank of India# Fund based Limit 5,000.00 2,856.46 [subject to annual
renewal.
Repayble on demand
Fund based Limit 200.00 - |subject to annual
12 [Indusind Bank Limited renewal
ilit:
Fund based Limit 300.00 300.go |Rollover of facility on
every 90 days.
|Repayble on demand
Fund based Limit 400.00 390.95 |subject to annual
13 Punjab National Bank renewal.
I f facility
Fund based Limit 600.00 g00.0p |Rollover offacility on
every 90 days.
Repayble on demand
14 Bank of Baroda Fund based Limit 1,500.00 1,468.94 |subject to annual
renewal,
Purchase Invaice
Ri t Cycle of 60-
15 A-Treds Discounting 4,671.14 SRsy ey Unsecured
n 90 days
facility
Receivable Exchange of facchasslinvolce Repayment Cycle of 60
16 i &€ 9" | biscounting - 4,641.90 |- oP2V Yele oF 80" | nsecured
India . 90 days
facility
Purchase Invoice
Sh rji Pallonji R t Cycl I{
37 iphapocrivationt Discounting 3,000.00 39694 | CPAYMENLLYCIEURIO || ecured
Finance Pvt Ltd i 120 days
facility
\nvoi
Poonawala Fincorp P\AArchasel nvelce Repayment Cycle upto
18 LA Discounting 5,000.00 31250 Unsecured
Limited ) 120 days
facility
Purchase Invoice R ment Cycl R
a o
19 |NFLFinance Discounting 2,500 00 596 96 93‘; v i SNtV UPIO G nsecured
a’
facility v
Purchase Invaice
TATA Capital Financial . Repayment Cycle af 90
20 Discounting 2,000 00 2364 Secured against Fixed Deposit
Services Limited ) days
facility
N f Repay Cycle of 180
B SBI EVFS Faaihity 4000 00 213653 CERUBREEET fietl

davs




These Facilities (secured and unsecured) carries an interest rate of 8.50% to 11.70% p.a.
Detailed terms and conditions are mentioned in sanction letters.

Note:

1. 100% WCDL is availed under HDFC Bank Limited, Yes Bank Limited and IDFC First Bank Limited.

2.Under ICICI Bank Ltd, Letter of Credit (LC) and Bank Guarantee (BG) (Non Fund based facility) are sublimit of Cash Credit (CC) (Fund based facility) and
accordingly LC limit amounting Rs.1500.00 Lakh is utilised from Fund Base portion.

3.Under State Bank of India , There is one way interchangeability from CC (Fund based facility) to BG (Non Fund based facility) upto Rs. 2500.00 lakh
accordingly Non Fund based limit pertaining to BG amounting Rs.2000.00 Lakh is utilsed from Fund base protion.

4. There is no specific sanction availed pertaining to Treds faciltiy {A-treds and RXIL), the bank wise limit sanction under treds facility is variable as per
utilisation/requirements. The limit are totally unsecured.

5. SBI EVFS Facility is availed for the bill discounting purpose pertaining to projects awarded by TATA Projects Ltd. (Banda Dam and Hanota Dam).

Working Capital Limit - Note -1

Primary Security:
Hypothecation on entire current assets of the company present and future including raw material, stock in process, finished goods, stores and spares,

receivables, retention money/security deposits on first pari-passu basis with other working capital lenders under multiple banking arrangement.

Collateral security: described below:

Exclusive Equitable/Registered Mortgage on below mentioned properties by the member banks under multiple banking arrangement:
1) Plot n0.450, R S No. 51-52/1, 52/2 & 53,Nr. Trimurti Temple, Bhuj.

2) Plot no.451, RS No. 51-52/1, 52/2 & 53,Nr. Trimurti Temple, Bhuj.

3) Resi Plot at RS No. 407/1, Southern Part of Plot No. 31, Dudhai Village , Taluka — Anjar, Kutch

4) Shree Narayan Nagar, Resi Plot No. 447, RS No. 51, 52/1, 52/2 and 53, Nr. Trimurti Temple, Bhuj.

5) Residential Open Plots situated at Tunda rev 23/1, Plot No. 1 to 109, Nr. Tata Power Project, Tata Company Main Road, village :- Tunda — 370435. Tal -
Mundra, Dist:- Kachchh

6) Odhav Bag — 3, madhapar Rev Sur No. 365/1, Plot no.7 , Bhuj — Madhapar Highway, Madhapar, Bhuj - 370001

7) Plot No. 51, R.S No. 364/paiki, Village : Madhapar, Ta. Bhuj — Kachchh

8) Plot No. 52, R.S No. 364/paiki, Village : Madhapar, Ta. Bhuj - Kachchh

9) Villa No. C-044, The North Park, Adani Shantigram, On S.G. Highway, Nr. Vaishnodevi Circle, Jaspur,Ahmedabad.

10) Plot no. 34-37, "Shri Swaminarayan Nagar 2", Opp Roghuvanshi Chokadi, District: Kutch.

11) Plot no. 38-41, "Shri Swaminarayan Nagar 2", Opp Raghuvanshi Chokadi, District: Kutch.

12) Villa no. C-047, North Park, Adani Shantigram, Gandhinagar.

13) Shyam Medicare (Plot No.49/8, C.S. No.1738, Lotus Trust, Lotus Colony, R Survey No.245 at Bhuj, Taluka : Bhuj-Kutch 370001

14) Flat No. A/308 "Ganga Residency, Surat, Gujarat.

15) OFFICE NO. 207, ADANI SHANTIGRAM Block No. 326, Shoppers Plaza AHMEDABAD

16) Sub-Plot No.52/A is Northern Part of Plot No.52 "LOTUS TRUST", Bhuj Kachchh

17) Office No. B-15, 15th floor, Privilon CoOperative Housing Saciety, Behind ISKCON Temple, Bopal Ambli Road, Ahmedabad.

18) Bunglow No. C-043, Villa "The North Park", Shantigram Township, Near Vaishnodevi Circle, S.G. Highway, Ahmedabad.

19) 558/A, NA Land, open plot admeasuring 0-32-78 Sq. Mtr., Gram Panchayat Property No. 245, Mouje Jaspur, Kalol Dist Gandhinagar
20) SY.No 9/2/18 and 9/2/23, Bovadiya Kalan Village, Tehsil Hujur and District, Bhopal -462 039 Madya Paradesh.

21) B-15, 15th Floor Mondeal heights , 5.G. Highway Ahmedabad, Gujarat.

22) B-13, 13th Floor, Privilonn Building , S.G. Highway Ahmedabad,Gujarat.

23) Open NA plot SY.No. 355/20,355/21 & 355/38, Nandigram, Near Adani-Shantigram, Kalol Dist- Gandhinagar.

Additional FDR in favour of Member Bank as per Sanction Security Templates.

Personal Guarantee of Directors:
1. Mr. Arjan Suja Rabari
2. Mr. Laljibhai Arjanbhai Ahir =

Personal Guarantee of Others:
1. Mrs. Gitaben Laljibhai Ahir
2. Mrs Laxmiben Arjanbhai Ahir
3. Mrs. Moghiben Jemal Rabari
4. Mr. Deva Suja Rabari

5. Mr. Hamir Suja Rabari

6. Mr. Lakhdhirbhai Han

2nd Floor, '\ ¢
Aakashganga Com.
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LCC Projects Private Limited

CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statement

All Amounts are Rs. in Lakhs unless otherwise stated
Note 22.5 Trade Payable Ageing Schedule

As at 31 st March, 2024
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 1 year | 1-2 years | 2-3 years | More than 3 years Total
(i) MSME 7.97 - - - 7.97
{ii) Others 17,168.21 0.01 - - 17,168.22
{iii) Disputed dues-MSME - . - - -
{iv) Disputed dues-Others - - - -
As at 31 st March, 2023
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 1 year | 1-2 years | 2-3 years | More than 3 years Total
(i) MSME = - - - -
{ii) Others 3,485.08 | 5,910.00 - - 9,395.08

{iii) Disputed dues-MSME




LCC Projects Private Limited
CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statement

All Amounts are Rs. in Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Note 35: Disclosure in terms of Ind AS 115 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers

A) Disaggregated revenue information

Disaggregation of the Company's revenue from contract with customers are as follows:

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Segment - A {Construction & Contract)

Revenue as per contracted price 2,42,333.75 1,22,402.09

[Segment - B (Sale of Goods)

Levigated China Clay and other products (Refer Note 26.2) 682.54 -

Sale of Foods products under franchise 17.32 1.61

Material Sales 7.68 101.07

Sale of Scrap 66.99 -

Segment - C (Sale of Service)

Consultancy Service 646.21 -

Segment - D (Other Operating Revenue)

Rent income 136.67 21.97

Revenue from contract with customers 2,43,891.17 1,22,526.74

(b) Contract Balances:

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Receivables:

- Non current (Gross) - -

- Current (Gross) 16,013.25 18,464.05

Contract Assets (Unbilled revenue- Current):

Balance at the beginning of the year 17,332.63 5,287.01

Revenue recognised during the year 2,42,333.75 1,22,402.09

Less: Invoice raised during the year 2,27,204.39 1,10,356.48

Balance at the end of the year 32,461.98 17,332.63

Contract Liabilities:

Advance from Customer

- Non Current - -

- Current 2,140.98 4,064.98

(c) Revenue recognised during the year from the performance obligation satisfied upto previous year (arising out of
contract modification) amounts to Rs. 2,42,333.75 Lakhs.

(d) Unsatisfied performance obligations:
The Company applies the practical expedient in paragraph 121 of Ind AS 115 and does not disclose information about

remaining performance ohligations where the Company has a right to consideration from customer in an amount that
corresponds directly with the value to the customer of the Company’s performance completed to date. Accordingly, the

Company recognises revenue by an amount to which the Company has a right to invoice




LCC Projects Private Limited

CIN: U45500G)2017PTC100301

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statement

All Amounts are Rs. in Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Note 36 - Financial Instruments and Fair Value Measurement
A C. ies of Fi ial Instr s

A as at March 31, 2024
Particulars Fair Value through Fair Value through
Profit & Loss Other Comprehensi

Amortised Cost Total

Financial assets

(i) Investments - - 509.03 509.03
{ii) Trade receivables F - 15,661.50 15,661.50
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents - - 599.47 599.47
(iv) Bank balance other than (iii} above + - 12,157.21 12,157.21
(v) Other financial assets - - 17,348.35 17,348.35
(vi) Loans = - 0.00 0.00
Total - - 46,275.57 46,275.57

Financial liabilities
(i) Trade payables - - 17,176.19 17,176.19
(ii) Borrowings - - 42,164.32 42,164.32
(iii) Other financial liabilities - - 12,029.61 12,029.61
Total - - 71,370.12 71,370.12

A t as at March 31, 2023
Particulars Fair Value through Fair Value through Amortised Cost Total
Profit & Loss Other Compreh

Financial assets

(i) Investments 0.64 - 501.52 502.16
(i) Trade receivables . - 18,073.23 18,073.23
{iii} Cash and cash equivalents - - 707.12 707.12
(iv) Bank balance other than (iii}) above + - 5,742.21 5,742.21
{v) Other financial assets - - 15,060.97 15,060.97
{vi) Loans - - {0.00) {0.00)
Total 0.64 - 40,085.05 40,085.69

Financial liabilities
(i) Trade payables - = 9,395.08 9,395.08
(i) Borrowings . - 28,927.76 28,927.76
(iii) Other financial liabilities - - 11,220.90 11,220.90
Total - - 49,543.73 49,543.73

B Fair Value Hierarchy
The following table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as at March 31, 2024:

Particulars Fair Value Measurement as at March 31, 2024
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Financial Assets:
a) Financial assets measured at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss - = -
-Investments in properties - 2,008.01 -

The following table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as at March 31, 2023:

Particulars Fair Value Measurement as at March 31, 2023
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Financial Assets:
a) Financial assets measured at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss - -
-Investments 0.64 1,803.60 -

Valuation technique used to determine fair value:

Level 1: it includes Investment in equity shares and mutual fund that has a quoted price and which are actively traded on the stock exchanges.

It is been valued using the closing price as at the reporting period on the stock exchanges.

Level 2 : The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques which maximise
the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an
instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3 : These instruments are valued based on significant unobservable inputs whereby future cash flows are discounted using appropriate

discount rate

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable market data as far as possible If the inputs used to
measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorised

inits entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that 1s significant to the antn 2 measurement

2nd Floor, :
Aakashganga Com
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Capital Management

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital and all other equity reserves attributable to the
equity holders of the Company, The Company aims to manage its capital efficiently so as to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern
and to aptimise returns to our shareholders, The capital structure of the Company is based on management’s judgement of the appropriate
balance of key elements in order to meet its strategic and day-to day needs. We consider the amount of capital in proportion to risk and

manage the capital structure in light of changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets.

Consistent with others in the industry, the Company monitors its capital using Gearing Ratio, Net Debt {Short Term and Long Term Borrowings

including Current maturities) divided by Total Equity {Capital plus Net Debt].

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Asat As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Long Term Borrowings {Refer Note 18) 534110 2,272.03
Short Term Borrowings (Refer Note 21) 36,823.22 26,655.73
Less: Cash & Cash Egulvalents (Refer Note 12) 599.47 707.12
Net Debt 41,564.85 28,220.64
Equity Share Capital 3,400.00 3,400.00
Qther Equity
Shareholders of LCC Projects Frivate Limited 34,882.54 22,722.49
Nan-cantroiling interests 53.73 (3.56)
Tatal £quity 38,336.27 26,118.93

ring Ratio {in timas 108 1.08,

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company’s capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial

covenants attached to the horrowings that define the capital structure requirements,
Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables, The main purpose of these financial
liahilities is to finance the Company's operations and to support its operations. The Company's financial assets include trade and other
receivables, and cash & cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's senior management oversees the management of these
risks. The Company's senior management is supported by a Current Corporate Affairs Committee that advises on financial risks and the
appropriate financial risk governance framework for the Company. This committee provides assurance to the Company's senior management
that the Company's financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedure and that financial risks are identified, measured
and managed in accordance with the Company's policies and risk objectives. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing
each risk, which are summarised as below:

Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market

risk comprises of interest rate risk, foreign currency risk and commaodity risk.

Interest Rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest

rates, The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company’s working capital obligations
with floating interest rates. The Company is carrying its working capital borrowings primarily at variable rate, The Company expects the variable

rate to decline, accordingly the Company is currently carrying its loans at variable interest rates.
The sensitivity analysis have been carried out based on the exposure ta interest rates for loans carried at variable rate

Particulars As at Asat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Fingngial Lia i ties

a) Varizhle Rate Borrowings { Re. in Lakhs) 36,357.20 27,456.08
% change in interest rates 0.50% 0.50%
Impact on Profit for the vear { Rs. in Lakhs) 18179 137.28
b) Fixed Rate Barrowings { Rs. in Lakhs) 5,807.11 1,471.68
Financial Assets:

a) Fixed Rate its with bank ( Rs. in Lakhs) 20,181 53 14,416 01

Fareign Currency Risk
Fareign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange

rates. The Company does not have significant expasure in fareign currency. The details of the same have been given in Note 38,

Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss

The Company is having majority of the receivables from Government Authorities and hence they are secured from credit losses in the future

Liguidity Risk

The Company monitors its risk of a shortage of funds by estimating the future cash flows. The Company's objective is to maintain a balance
between continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of bank overdrafts, cash credit facilities and bank loans. The Company has access
to a sufficient variety of sources of funding

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company's financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments

{ Rs. in Lakhas)
Particuars Within 1 Year | 1105 Years More than 5 Years | Carrying Amount

|As at March 31, 2024 ', ——
Barrawings 6. 530296 3814 42,164 32
Trade Pavables | 17.176.18 | 001 | 17,176 19
Other Financial Liabilities | 7,288.04 | 4,74157 12,029 61
As at March 31, 2023 | |
Rorrowings 26,655 73 | 2,272.03 28,927 76
Trade Pavables | 348508 | 591000 9,395 08
Other Financial Labilities 7576 12 | 3,544 78 | 11,22090 |

/
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statement

All Amounts are Rs. in Lakhs unless otherwise stated
Note 37 : Employee Benefits

{a) Defined Contribution Plan

The Company's contribution to Provident Fund aggregating Rs 271.69 Lakhs has been recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss under the

head Employee Benefits Expense.
(b) Defined Benefit Plan:

Gratuity

The Company operates a defined benefit plan (the Gratuity plan) covering eligible employees, which provides a lump sum payment to vested

employees at retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on the respective employee’s salary and the

tenure of employment.

The status of gratuity plan as required under Ind AS-19 :

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023

i. Reconciliation of Opening and Closing Balances of defined benefit obligation

Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligations at the beginning of the Year 88.48 45.88
Current Service Cost 57.63 25.57
Past service Cost - =
Interest Cost 6.60 3.32
Benefit paid (1.74) -
Change in financial assumptions 4.86 (2.78)
Change in demographic assumption (32.35) ~
Experience variance (i.e. Actual experience vs assumptions) 55.84 16.49
Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligations at the end of the Year 179.32 88.48
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023

ii. Reconciliation of the Present value of defined benefit obligation and Fair value of

plan assets

Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligations at the end of the Year (179.32) (88.48)
Fair Value of Plan assets at the end of the Year 115.06 40.39
Net Asset / {Liability) recognized in balance sheet as at the end of the Year (64.26) (48.09)

For the year ended

For the year ended

Wigha s March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

iii. Gratuity Cost for the Year

Current service cost 57.63 25.57
Interest Cost 6.60 3.32
Past service Cost = %
Interest Income 2.99 1.13
Expenses recognised in the income statement 61.23 27.75

For the year ended

For the year ended

Pamiofac March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

iv. Other Comprehensive Income

Actuarial {Gain) / loss

Change in financial assumptions 4.86 (2.78)
Change in demographic assumption (32.35) -
Experience variance (i.e. Actual experience vs assumptions) 55.84 16.49
Return on plan assets, excluding amount recognised in net interest expense (3.33) (0.90)
Components of defined benefit costs recognised in other comprehensive income 25.02 12.81

Particulars

As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

v. Actuarial Assumptions

Discount Rate (per annum) 7.19% 7.50%
Annual Increase in Salary Cost 7.00% 7.00%
Rate of Employee Turnover For service 4 years and 500%

below 18.00% p.a. For
service 5 years and above

7.00%p.a

Mortality Rates as given under Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2012-14.) Ultimate Retirement Age 60 Years




vi. Sensitivity Analysis
Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined benefit obligation are discount rate, expected salary increase and attrition

rate. The sensitivity analysis below have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the assumptions occurring at the end of the

reporting year, while holding all other assumptions constant. The results of sensitivity analysis is given below:

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Defined Benefit Obligation(Base) 179.32 88.48
, As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Particulars
Decrease Increase Decrease Increase
Discount Rate (- / + 1%) 17.61 14.80 11.08 9.09
(% change compared to base due to sensitivity) 9.82% 8.26% 12.53% 10.28%
Salary Growth Rate (- / + 1%) 13.47 15.73 9.21 10.81
(% change compared to base due to sensitivity) 15.22% 17.78% 10.41% 12.22%
Withdrawal Rate {-/+10%) 0.89 1.00 0.41 0.48
(% change compared to base due to sensitivity) 1.00% 1.13% 0.46% 0.54%
vii. Effect of Plan on Entity's Future Cash Flows
a) Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligation
Weighted Average duration of the defined benefit obligation - 3.41 years
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Duration of the defined benefit obligation (discounted)
1st Following Year 23.29 8.32
2nd Following year 8.88 3.30
3rd Following Year 11.08 3.53
4th Following Year 13.64 6.89
5th Following Year 17.50 6.21
Above 5 362.33 256.19
Total 436.72 284.44

The discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of Government of India's securities as at the balance sheet date for the estimated term
of the obligations.
The defined plans expaose the Company to actuarial risks such as Interest rate risk, Salary risk, Investment risk.

Interest rate risk: A fall in the discount rate which is linked to the G.Sec. Rate will increase the present value of the liability requiring higher
provision. A fall in the discount rate generally increase the mark to market value of the assets depending on the duration of asset.

Salary Risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of members. As such, an
increase in the salary of the members more than assumed level will increase the plan's liability.

Investment Risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate which is determined by reference to
market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds. If the return on plan asset is below this rate, it will create a plan deficit.

Currently, for the plan in India, it has a refatively balanced mix of investments in government securities, and other debt instruments.

Asset Liability Matching Risk: The plan faces the ALM risk as to the matching cash flow. Since the plan is invested in lines of Rule 101 of Income
Tax Rules, 1962, this generally reduces ALM risk.

Mortality risk: Since the benefits under the plan is not payable for life time and payable till retirement age only, plan does not have any longevity
risk

Concentration Risk: Plan is having a concentration risk as all the assets are invested with the insurance company and a default will wipe out all
the assets. Although probability of this is very low as insurance companies have to follow stringent regulatory guidelines which mitigate risk
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statement

All Amounts are Rs. in Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Note 38 : Related Party Transactions

Related parties Transactions with related parties for the year ended March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 and

outstanding balances as at March 31, 2024, and March 31, 2023.

For the year ended

Particulars
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Arjan Suja Rabari Arjan Suja Rabari
(Director) {Director)
Lalji Arjan Ahir Lalji Arjan Ahir
(Director) {Director)

Key Management Personnel (KMP)

Mr. Jemal Rabari
(Director - LCC Minechem)

Mr. Jemal Rabari
{Director - LCC Minechem)

Mr. Harilal Jatiya
(Director - LCC Minechem)

Mr. Harilal Jatiya
{Director - LCC Minechem)

Mr. Mukeshbhai Jatia
(Director - LCC Minechem)

Mr. Mukeshbhai latia
{Director - LCC Minechem)

Gayatri Desai
(Company Secretary)

Gayatri Desai
(Company Secretary)

Relatives of KMP

Bechara Suja Rabari
(Brother of Director)

Bechara Suja Rabari
(Brather of Director)

Deva Suja Rabari
(Brother of Director)

Deva Suja Rabari
{Brother of Director)

Geeta Lalji Ahir
(Wife of Director)

Geeta Lalji Ahir
{Wife of Director)

Laxmiben Ahir
(Mother of Director)

Laxmiben Ahir
{Mother of Director)

Sejuben Arjanbhai Rabari
(Wife of Director)

Sejuben Arjanbhai Rabari
(Wife of Director)

Hamir Suja Rabari
(Brother of Director)

Hamir Suja Rabari
{Brother of Director)

Magiben Jemalbhai Rabari
(Wife of Director)

Magiben Jemalbhai Rabari
(Wife of Director)

Kishan Jemal Rabari
{Son of Director)

Kishan Jemal Rabari
{Son of Director)

Deva Kana Rabari
(Brother of Director)

Deva Kana Rabari
{(Brother of Director)

Sabhiben Haribhai Jatiya
{Wife of Director)

Sabhiben Haribhai Jatiya
{Wife of Director)

Kailash Haribhai Jatiya
(Son of Director)

Kailash Haribhai Jatiya
{Son of Director)

For the year ended

Particulars
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Laxmi Stone Laxmi Stone
LCC Foundation LCC Foundation

Enterprises over which KMP and/or Relatives of KMP are able to
exercise significant Influence

Shri Hari Krishna Minechem LLP

Shri Hari Krishna Minechem LLP
(w.e.f 28-03-23)

Shree Arjanbhai Chothabhai Ahir
Memorial Trust

Arjan Chotha Ahir
Memorial trust

DOM Reality Private Limited

DOM Reality Private Limited

Khaa Organic Pvt. Ltd.

Khaa Organic Pvt. Ltd.

2/
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All Amounts are Rs. in Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Note 38 : Related Party Transactions
Related Party Transactions : Key Management Personnel

z For the year ended
Particulars
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Loans received from Key management personnel
Arjan Suja Rabari 425.00 334.16
Lalji Arjan Ahir 3,201.00 1,790.68
Harilal Jatiya 1.20 12.00
Mukeshbhai Jatia 1.20 12.00
Loans Repaid during the year
Arjan Suja Rabari 219.88 127.00
Lalji Arjan Ahir 3,488.87 1,372.35
Harilal Jatiya 0.12 -
Mukeshbhai Jatia 0.12 -
Closing Balances of Loans
Arjan Suja Rabari 473.16 268.04
Lalji Arjan Ahir 663.68 951.56
Harilal Jatiya 13.08 12.00
Mukeshbhai Jatia 13.08 12.00
Remuneration
Arjan Suja Rabari 1,042.95 290.00
Lalji Arjan Ahir 1,042.95 290.00
lemal Rabari 8.10 -
Harilal Jatiya 18.00 =
Mukeshbhai Jatia 18.00
Gayatri Desai 7.72 5.82
Bonus
Arjan Suja Rabari 85.00 -
Lalji Arjan Ahir 85.00 -
Gavyatri Desai 0.58 0.72
Mining Contract Work Expense
Harilal Jatiya 35.02 -
Mukeshbhai Jatia 25.18 -
Reimburesement of Rent and Royalty
Jemal Kana Rabari 98.85 -
Amount payable ;: Key Management Personnel
P artichlare For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Salary payable
Arjan Suja Rabari 21.97 8.96
Lalji Arjan Ahir 26.93 107.85
Jemal Rabari 7.78
Harilal Jatiya 15.66
Mukeshbhai Jatia 15.66
Gayatri Desai 0.67
Sundry Creditors
Harilal Jatiya 6.19
Mukeshbhai Jatia 5.73
Jemal Kana Rabari 565

Aakashganga Com.| "
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All Amounts are Rs. in Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Note 38 : Related Party Transactions
Aelated Party Transactions : Relatives of KMP

For the year ended
Particulars
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Loans received from relatives of key J:{ p |
Deva Suja Rabari - 17.76
Geeta Lalji Ahir 50.00 =
Sejuben Arjanbhai Rabari - 20.00
Loans Repaid during the year
Deva Suja Rabari - 24.11
Geeta Lalji Ahir 0.26 0.22
Sejuben Arjanbhai Rabari 0.48 1.25
Closing Balances of Loan Received
Deva Suja Rabari 0.36 0.36
Geeta Lalji Ahir 72.81 20.44
Sejuben Arjanbhai Rabari 44.40 40.07
Sub Contracting Expenses
Hamir Suja Rabari 31.92 86.29
Mining Contract Work
Kailash Harilal Jatiya 36,14
Interest
Geeta Lalji Ahir 2.63 2,21
Sejuben Arjanbhai Rabari 4.81 251
Remuneration
Deva Suja Rabari 9.13 -
Amount payable : Relatives of KMP
o For the year ended
Particulars —‘J-r
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Trade payables
Hamir Suja Rabari - 3.67
Kailash Harilal Jativa 5.15 -
Withheld Deposit
Hamir Suja Rabari 2.44 7.16
Security deposit
Hamir Suja Rabari 3.19 7.16
Other der
Hamir Suja Rabari - 6.44
Salary payable
Deva Suja Rabari 0.64
Related Party Transactions : Enterprises over which KMP and/ar Rel of KMP are able to exercise significant Influence
N For the year endad
Particulars
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
CSR EZXUQN_SE_S
LCC Foundation 144.25 76.30
Shree Arjanbhai Chothabhai Ahir Memorial Trust 16.30 -
Purchase
Laxmi Stone 59.65 62.23
Rent
DOM Reality Private Limited 66.00 66.00
Trade Payable
Laxmi Stone 111 0.44
DOM Reality Private Limited - 1.66
Ravalty deposit
Laxmi Stone 10,55 12.00
GST Deposit
Laxmi Stone 214§ 230
Advance given during the year
LCC Foundation - 7.56
DOM Reality Private Limited 1100 97 60
Advance released during the year
LCC Foundation 756 -
DOM Reality Private Limited 11 00 97 60
Closing Balance of Advance given
LCC Foundation = 55
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Note 39 : Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

Expenditure towards Corporate Social Responsibility as per Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules and Regulations

thereof.

For the year ended

Particulars
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(i) Gross Amount required to be spent by the Company 128.52 91.92
(i) Amount Spent during the year towards activities specified 160.55 100.71
in CSR Policy
a) CSR activities by own 160.55 100.71
b) By third parties - -
(iif) Shortfall at the end of the year - -
(iv) Total of Previous years shortfall NIL NIL
(v) Reason for shortfall
NA NA

(vi) Related Party Transactions in relation to Corporate Social 160.55

- 76.30
Responsibility
a) Amount utilised from previous year unspent account - 66.09

b) Amount spent for the year

(vii) Nature of CSR activities

As per Schedule VIl of
CSR.

As per Schedule VI of
CSR.

Note 40 : Exceptional Item

Particulars

For the year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Donation made during the year to political parties through
3,551.91 -
electoral bonds
Note 41 : Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Earnings per equity share
Profit attributable to equity shareholders (Rs. In Lakhs) 12,178.77 6,821.36
Adjusted profit attributable to ordinary equity holders (Rs. In
12,178.77 6,821.36
Lakhs)
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
) 3,40,00,000 3,40,00,000
during the year*
Nominal value of equity per share 10 10
Basic EPS (Rs. Per Share) 35.82 20.06
Diluted EPS {Rs. Per Share) 35.82 20.06

* Weighted average number of equity shares is the number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the
year adjusted by the number of equity shares issued during the year multiplied by the time weighting factor. The
time weighting factor is the number of days for which the specific shares are outstanding as a proportion of total

number of days during the year

&
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Note 42 : Foreign Currency Transactions and Exposure

Foreign Currency Transactions

x For the year ended
Particulars
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Expenses in foreign Currency - 18.48
CIF Value of Material Purchase - 18.48
Note 43 : Contingent liabilities and Commitments
a) Contingent liabilities
Particulars As gt AsEt
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
a) Outstanding Bank Guarantees 46,781.13 33,708.44
b) Outstanding Letter of Credit 8,744.39 5,301.04
c) cher money for which the company is contingently liable (Direct and 1,007.62 471.87
Indirect Taxes)
b) Commitments
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital 78,953.03 17,575.65
account and not provided for (net of capital advances)

¢) The Company does not expect any outflow of economic resources in respect of the above and therefore no

provision is made in respect thereof.

Note 44 - Payment to Auditors

Particulars Arat Asigt
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
For Audit 21.15 2.81
For Taxation matters - 3.90
Other Services - 20.85
Total 21.15 27.56
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Note 45 : First-time adoption of Ind AS continue

Notes

1 Adjustments of the Previous Period
Adjustment to the previous period represent cumulative change in retained earnings upto beginning of the respective reporting period-

2 Adjustment to the opening balance of retained earning
For the purpose of Proforma Ind AS Standalone financial information for the year ended March 31, 2022, the Company has followed the same accounting policy as
initially adopted on the transition date (i.e. April 1, 2022). Accordingly, suitable restatement adjustments in the accounting heads are made to the Proforma Ind AS
Standalone financial information in the opening retained earnings of financial year ended 2022.

3 Investments
Fair value of mutual fund investments Under IGAAP, Mutual fund investments were valued at cost or market value whichever is lower. As per Ind AS 109, mutual fund
investments needs to be stated at fair value. The difference between fair value and book value as on April 01, 2022 has been recognised through retained earnings.

4 Other Non current financial assets
Financial assets in the form of non-current interest free deposits retained by the customers have been accounted at fair value on the date of transition to Ind AS and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

5 Deferred Tax(Net)
The Company on restatement has reassessed deferred tax asset and deferred tax liability taking into consideration the income tax rates prevailing in the respective years
for timing difference or temporary differences as applicable and corresponding charge / credit has been made in the Profit and Loss Statement for the year to which it
pertains.

6 Trade Receivable
As per Ind-AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model on Receivables and the same is provided in restated financials to the receivable pertains to
respective years.

7 Current tax assets
Interest on Income Tax Refund has been recorded in the year of receipt. Also considered the tax impact of income tax return / assessment / orders of earlier years in the
year of crystallisation of demand / refund. On restatement, such amounts have been recorded in respective year to which the income tax assessment relates.

8 Other Non current financial liabilities
Financial liabilities in the form non-current deposits of vendors retained by the Company has been accounted at fair value on the date of transition to Ind AS and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

9 Remeasurements of post-employment benefit obligations
Under Ind AS, remeasurements i.e. acturial gains and losses and the return on plan assets, excluding amounts included in the net interest expense on the net defined
benefit liability are recognised in other comprehensive income instead of statement of profit and loss under the previous GAAP. Consequently, the profit for the year
ended March 31, 2017 increased by H0.08 Million. There is no impact on the total equity and profit
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Note 45 : First-time adoption of Ind AS

ne financial st

These are the C y's first dal

prepared in accordance with Ind AS

The accounting policies set out in Note 1 have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024, the comparative information presented in

these financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 and in the preparation of an opening IND AS Balance Sheet at April 1, 2022 {the Company’s date of transition). In

preparing its opening Ind AS Balance Sheet, the company has adjusted the amounts reported previously in financial statements prepared in accordance with the accounting

standards notified under Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act ("previous GAAP"). An explanation of how the

transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Company's financial position, financial performance is set out in the following tables and notes:

Balance Sheet as at March, 2023 Opening Balance Sheet as at April 01, 2022
Partlculars Note No.
Previous IGAAP Adjustments Ind AS Previous IGAAP Adjustments Ind AS
I. ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
{a) Property, Plant and Equipment 8,485.70 - 8,485.70 6,498.06 - 6,498.06
{b) Capital Work in Progress 29.74 - 29.74 - -
(c) Investment Property 1,200.00 (96.53) 1,103.47 -
(d} Goodwill 82.01 - 82.01 e -
{e) Other Intangible assets 8.90 = 8.90 9.92 9.92
(f} Financial Assets
(i) Investments 3 502.04 012 502.16 501.92 0.13 502.05
(i) Other Non-current financial assets 4 13,062.29 (1,159.07) 11,903.22 12,392.78 {1,628.83) 10,763.95
(g) Other non-current assets 116.81 - 116.81 65.20 - 65.20
Total Non-current Assets 23,487.49 {1,255.48) 22,232.00 19,467.88 (1,628.70) 17,839.18
2 Current assets
(a) Inventories 1 25,415.11 (17,332.63) 8,082.49 7,093.50 (5,041.81) 2,051.69
(b) Financial Assets
(i} Trade receivables 6 18,464.05 {390.82) 18,073.23 9,553.71 (200.62) 9,353.09
(it) Cash and cash equivalents 707.12 . 707.12 2,427.81 - 2,427.81
(iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above 5,742.21 5,742.21 548.33 548.33
{(iv) Loans (0.00) - (0.00) - = -
{iv) Other current financial assets 3,157.75 3,157.75 6,780.69 - 6,780.69
(c) Current tax assets (Net}) 7 142.77 - 142.77 66.22 66.22
{d) Other current assets 1 4,895.40 17,332.63 22,228.03 3,220.13 5,041.81 8,261.95
Total Current assets 58,524.42 (390.82) 58,133.60 29,690.39 (200.62) 29,489.77
Total Assets 82,011.91 (1,646.30) 80,365.60 49,158.27 {1,829.32) 47,328.95
Il. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Equity
(a) Equity share capital 3,400.00 - 3,400.00 3,400.00 - 3,400.00
{b) Other Equity 1&2 23,608.20 (885,70) 22,722.49 16,914.83 {1,004,12) 15,910.72
{c) Non Controlling Interest (3.56) - (3.56) - - -
Total Equity 27,004.64 (885.70)]  26,118.93 20,314.83 (1,004.12)| 1931072
2 Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
{i) Borrowings 2,272.03 - 2,272.03 721.41 - 721.41
{ii) Other non-current financial Liabilities 8 4,713.43 (1,168,65) 3,544.78 5,025.55 (1,193.46) 3,832,09
(b) Deferred tax liabilities {Net) 5 (113.19) 408.05 294.86 (120.47) 368.26 247,79
{c} Other non-current Liabilities - - - 678.85 - 678.85
Total Non-current liabilities 6,872.27 {760.60) 6,111.67 6,305.34 {825.20) 5.480.14
3 Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 26,655.73 26,655.73 11,032.19 - 11,032.19
(ii) Trade payables
{A) Total outstanding dues of Micro
enterprises and Small Enterprises = N N .
(B) Total outstanding dues of creditors
other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises, 9,395.08 9,395.08 5,454 22 5,454.22
{iii) Other current financial liahilities 7,676.12 7,676.12 5,816 80 5,816.80
(b) Other current liabilities 4,359.98 4,359,98 204.69 204,69
{c) Provisions 48 09 48.09 ] 30 20 30,20
Total Current liabilities 48.135.00 48,135.00 r 22,538.09 22,538.09
Total Liabilities 55,007,27 (760.60) 54,246.67 ! 28,843.43 (825.20) 28,018.23
Tatal Equity and Liabilities i 82,011.91 | 80,365.60 | 49,158.27 (1.829.32)i 47.328.95

(1,646.30)
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Note 45 : First-time adoption of Ind AS continue
Reconciliations between previous GAAP and Ind AS Ind AS 101 requires an entity to reconcile equity for prior periods. The following tables represent
the reconciliations from previous GAAP to Ind AS restated figures.

Statement of Reconciliation of Equity Under IND AS and Equity Reported under IGAAP as at March 31, 2022 and as at March 31, 2023

i Asat
Particulars
31-Mar-23 01-Apr-22
Closing Balance of Other Equity as per IGAAP 23,608.20 16,914.83
Provision for Expected Credit Loss (390.82) {200.62)
Depreciation IND AS 40 (96.53) -
Fair Valuation of Investment and Corporate Guarantee 0.12 0.13
Fair Valuation of Security Deposits and Retention Money 33.89 (435.37)
Deferred Tax {432.36) (885.70) (368.26) {1,004.12)
Closing Balance of Other Equity as per IND AS as on 31st March 2023 22,722.49 15,910.72
Effect of Ind AS Adoption on Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31 March, 2023
Profit and Loss statement for the year ended March 31, 2023
For year ended 31-03-2023 For year ended 01-04-2022
Particulars Note No.
Previous IGAAP | Adjustments Ind AS Previous IGAAP Adjustments Ind AS
Revenue
Revenue from Operations 1 1,10,235.93 12,290.81 1,22,526.74 75,616.07 2,473.51 78,089.58
Other Income 3&6 467.26 470.01 937.27 338.72 1,193.59 1,532.31
Total Income 1,10,703.19 12,760.82 1,23,464.02 75,954.79 3,667.10 79,621.89
Expenses
Construction Expenses 1 93,465.32 (12,290.81) 1,05,756.13 65,823.57 {2,473.51) 68,297.08
Changes in inventories of finished goods work-
in-progress and Stock-in-Trade - - .
Employee Benefits Expenses 9 3,006.80 12.81 2,993.99 1,568.09 {0.43) 1,568.52
Finance costs 8 2,866.78 (24.81) 2,891.58 883.32 {1,628.83) 2,512.15
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 752.57 43.85 708.72 687.14 - 687.14
Other Expenses 3&6 1,746.03 {190.12) 1,936.15 928.09 {200.62) 1,128.70
Total Expenses 1,01,837.50 (12,449.09) 1,14,286.58 69,890.20 (4,303.39) 74,193.59
Profit Before Exceptional Item and Tax 8,865.70 311.74 9,177.43 6,064.58 3,030.81 5,428.29
Exceptional Item - - - - - -
Profit Before Tax 8,865.70 311.74 9,177.43 6,064.58 {636.29) 5,428.29
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All Amounts are Rs. in Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Note 46 : Movement in Tax amd Deferred tax Assets/ Liabilities
A. Amount Recognised in Profit and Loss

Particulars

For the Year ended

For the Year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Current income tax:
Current income tax charge 4,915.64 2,282.98
{Excess) / Short provision of earlier periods (25.35) -
Deferred tax:
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences 152.30 72.73
Total 5,042.59 2,355.71

B. Income Tax in Other Comprehensive Income

Particulars

For the Year ended

For the Year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Deferred tax:
Remeasurements gains and losses on post employment benefits (6.30) (3.22)
Income tax expense reported in the statement of other
comprehensive income {6.30) (3.22)

C. Reconciliation of effective tax rate

Particulars

For the Year ended

For the Year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Accounting profit before tax 17,242.30 9,177.38
Applicable Income tax rate 25.17% 25.17%
Computed expected tax expense 4,339.54 2,309.76
Deferred Tax expenses accounted in books 152.30 72.73
Effect of expense not allowed for tax purpose 1,479.41 265.93
Effect of expense allowed for tax purpose (716.23) (220.97)
{Excess) / Short provision of earlier periods (25.35) -
Deduction under chapter VI (79.74) (15.19)
Tax on non-taxable income (85.13) (33.30)
Others (22.22) (23.25)
Income tax expense 5,042.59 2,355.71
Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss 5,042.59 2,355.71
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Note 46 : Movement in Tax amd Deferred tax Assets/ Liabilities
D. Recognized deferred tax assets and liabilities

Particulars Balance as at Recognized in profit or | Recognized in OCI Balance as at

April 1, 2023 loss during 2023-24 during 2023-24 March 31, 2024

Deferred tax Liabilities

Excess of depreciation and amortization on fixed assets under 427.14 {83.27) - 343.87

income tax law over depreciation and amortization provided in

accounts

Fair Valuation of financial liabilities 2.41 (2.41) -

Fair Valuation of financial instruments carried at FVTPL - - -

Prepaid Expenses = 259.18 - 259.18

Less: Deferred Tax Assets

Share in net deferred tax asset on account of acquisition

Excess of depreciation and amortization on fixed assets provided 24.22 11.21 35.43

in accounts over depreciation and amortization under income

tax law

Provision for Expected Credit Loss 98.36 (9.83) - 88.53

Provision for Gratuity 12.10 (2.23) 6.30 16.17

Fair Valuation of financial assets - 22.06 - 22.06

Fair Valuation of non-current Investment carried at FVTPL 0.00 (0.00) -

Total 294.86 152.30 {6.30) 440.86

Particulars Balance as at Recognized in profit or | Recognized in OCI Balance as at

April 1, 2022 loss during 2022-23 during 2022-23 March 31, 2023

Deferred tax Liabilities

Excess of depreciation and amortization on fixed assets under 415.42 11.72 - 427.14

income tax law over depreciation and amortization provided in

accounts

Fair Valuation of financial liabilities - 2.41 2.41

Fair Valuation of financial instruments carried at FVTPL 0.03 (0.03) -

Prepaid Expenses -

Less: Deferred Tax Assets

Share in net deferred tax asset on account of acquisition 22.43 (22.43) - -

Excess of depreciation and amortization on fixed assets provided - 24.22 24.22

in accounts over depreciation and amortization under income

tax law

Provision for Expected Credit Loss 50.49 47.87 - 98.36

Provision for Gratuity 7.60 1.28 3.22 12.10

Fair Valuation of financial assets 109.57 {109.57) - -

Fair Valuation of non-current Investment carried at FVTPL* 0.00 - 0.00

Total 225.36 72.73 (3.22) 294.86

* Full figure amounts to Rs. 342.24
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Note 47 : Segment Reporting

The Company operates under one geographical segment in India, hence no separate geographical segment is disclosed. The company is engaged in
business segment as given here under:

(a) Operating Segments

Operating segments are identified as those components of the Company (a) that engage in business activities to earn revenues and incur expenses; (b)
whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the Company’s Operating Decision Maker {‘CODM’) to make decisions about resource allocation and
performance assessment and (c) for which discrete financial information is available.

The Group has determined following reporting segments based on the information reviewed by the Group's Chief Operating Decision Maker {‘CODM’).

(i) Infrastructure Development comprising of Road construction, Railway infrastructure development, Water and Irrigation projects including Water
Treatment System, etc.
{ii) Mining activities of Kaolin Clay Crude and its processing.

(b) Identification of Segments:

The chief operational decision maker monitors the operating results of its business segment separately for the purpose of making decision about resource
allocation and performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on profit or loss and is measured consistently with profit or loss in the
financial statements, operating segment have been identified on the basis of nature of products and other quantitative criteria specified in the Ind AS 108.

(c) Segment assets and liabilities:
Segment assets include all operating assets used by the operating segment and mainly consist of property, plant and equipment’s, trade receivables,
Inventory and other operating assets. Segment liabilities primarily includes trade payable and other liabilities. Common assets and liabilities which can

not be allocated to any of the business segment are shown as unallocable assets / liabilities.

(d) Statement showing details of Segment Reporting:

For the Year ended March 31, 2024
Particulars Infrastructur
Devel e f Mining Unallocable Tatal
Revenue 2,43,006.64 682.54 202.00 2,43,891.17
Total 2,43,006.64 682.54 202.00 2,43,891.17
S E 2,16,717.59 558.24 16.93 2,17,292.75
Segment Result
Operating Profit before Interest and Tax 26,289.05 124.29 185.07 26,598.42
Less: Finance Cost 4,988.73 4,988.73
Less: Depreciation and Amortisation 1,838.37 21.56 45.53 1,905.46
Other Income - - 1,087.90 1,087.90
Profit/{loss) in share of Associate - 2.08 2.08
Profit Before Tax and Exceptional Items 20,794.20
Exceptional Iltems 3,551.91
Profit Before Tax 17,242.30
Current tax 4,915.64
(Excess) / Short provision of earlier periods {25.35)
Deferred tax 152.30
Profit After Tax 12,198.71
Add: Other comprehensive {Income) / Loss {OCl) 18,72 - 18.72
for the period
Total comprehensive income for the Year 12,180.98
Non-contralling interests 20.94
Shareholders of LCC Project Private Limited 12,160.05
Other Information
Segment assets 1,10,860.04 81992 1,318 59 1,12,998 55
Segment liahitities 72,622.17 697 32 1,342.79 74,662.28
Capital expenditure 6.528.32 35148 010 | 6,879.89
Depreciation and amortisation 1.838 37 2156 4553 | 1,905 46

-
—
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For the Year ended March 31, 2023

Particulars Infrastructure Mining Unallocable Total
D | x4

Revenue
Revenue 1,22,495.16 . 31.58 1,22,526.74
Total 1,22,526.74
Segment Expense 1,10,681.32 - 4.96 1,10,686.27
Segl t Result
Operating Profit before Interest and Tax 11,840.47
Less: Finance Cost - - 2,891.58 2,891.58
Less: Depreciation and Amortisation 701.27 - 7.46 708.72
Other Income 937.02 - 0.25 937.27
Profit/(loss) in share of Assaciate {0.05)
Profit Before Tax and Exceptional Items 9,177.38
Exceptional Items - -
Profit Before Tax 9,177.38
Current tax 2,282.98
(Excess) / Short provision of earlier periods -
Deferred tax 72.73
Profit After Tax 6,821.67
Add: Other comprehensive (Income) / Loss (OCI) 9.59 - - 9.59
for the period
Total comprehensive income for the Year 6,812.08
Non-controlling Interests 0.31
Net Profit for the Year 6,811.78
Other Information
Segment assets 78,594.35 383.21 1,388.05 80,365.60
Segment liabilities 52,397.26 382.21 1,467.20 54,246.67
Capital expenditure 2,540.96 169.31 8.55 2,718.81
Depreciation and amortisation 701.27 - 7.46 708.72

Aakashganga Com.

Paldi,A'bad- 7.




LCC Projects Private Limited

CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301
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All Amounts are Rs. in Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Note No. 48 Group Information

Information about subsidiaries Details of the Group's subsidiaries at the end of the reporting period considered in the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements are as follows:

% equity i
Country of equity interest
Sr. No. Name of the Enti inci iviti i ion/ Principal
e ity Principal activities incorporation/ i incipa 31-Mar-24| 31-Mar-23
place of business
1 |Doms Delicious Private Limited Sale of foods products under Franchise India 95.00% 95.00%
2 |LCC Minechem Private Limited Mining India 51.00% 51.00%
Associates
: L Lo Country of % equity interest
Sr. No. Name of the Enti P
ntity i R G incorporation/ Principal| 31-Mar-24| 31-Mar-23
1 |Gramang Hydel Projects LLP Other India 20.00% 20.00%
Joint Ventures
- . Country of % equity interest
Sr. No. Name of the Ent incipal activiti
e ntity Principal activities incorporation/ Principal| 31-Mar-24| 31-Mar-23
1 |SBPJV Laxmi Infrastructure India 22.00% 22.50%
2 |Adani LCCIV Infrastructure India 20.00% 20.00%
3 |LCC Sai KSIPLJV Infrastructure India 55.00% 46.00%
4 |LCC MCLIV Infrastructure India 90.00% 90.00%
5 [JWILLCCIV* Infrastructure India 30.00% 30.00%
6 |MPPLLCCIV** Infrastructure India 25.00% 0.00%

* Incorporated as on 09.05.2022
** Incorporated as on 05.10.2023
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All Amounts are Rs. in Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Note 49 : Disclosures Required as per Schedule il to the Companies Act, 2013

Net Assets I.e. total assets minus total liabilities

-

3J1st March 2024 31st March 2023
Particulars As % of As % of
p L A " P e g
net assets net assets
Ultimate Holding Company
LCC Projects Private Limited 99.35% 38,087.73 100.27% 26,190.28
Subsidiaries
Doms Delicious Private Limited -0.06% (24.20) -0.30% (79.16)
LcC Minechem 0.31% 118.43 0.00% 1.00
Non Controlling interest in all subsidtaries 0.14% 53.73 -0.01% (3.56)
Adjustments arising out of Consolidation 0.26% 100.58 0.04% 10.36
TOTAL 100.00% 38,336.27 100.00% 26,118.93
Share In profit or loss
31st March 2024 31st March 2023
Particulars As % of As % of
Profit and Loss Profit and Loss
Uitimate Holding Company
LCC Projects Private Limited 97.68% 11,916.16 100.14% 6,831.37
Subsldlaries
Doms Delicious Private Limited 0.45% 54.95 0.09% 6.17
LCC Minechem 0.36% 43.43 0.00% 3
Non Controlling interest in all subsidiaries 0.17% 20.94 0.00% 0.31
Adjustments arising out of Consolidation 1.35% 164.22 -0.24% (16.17)
TOTAL 100.00% 12,199.71 100.00% 6.821.67
Share in Other Compreh lincome) / loss (OCI)
31st March 2024 31st March 2023
Particulars As % of As % of
o]e] ocl
Ultimate Holding Company
LCC Projects Private Limited 100.00% 18.72 100.00% 9.59
Subsidiaries
Doms Delicious Private Limited 0.00% - 0.00%
LCC Minechem 0.00% - 0.00% -
Non Controlling interest in all subsidiaries 0.00% - 0.00% -
Adjustments arising out of Consolidation 0.00% 0.00% -
TOTAL 100.00% 18.72 100.00% 9.59
Share in Total Comprel {income) / loss [1T1)
31st March 2024 31st March 2023
Particulars As % of As % of
consolidated Amount C lidated A t
TCI TCI
Ultimate Holding Company
LCC Projects Private Limited 97 67% 11,897 44 100.14% 6,82178
Subsidiaries
Doms Delicious Private Limrted 045% 5495 0.09% 617
| LCC Minechem 0.36% 43 43 0,00%
Non Controlling interest in all subsidiaries 017% 2034 0 00%% 53
Adjustments arising out of Consolidation 135% 154 22 | -0 24% (16.17)
|
100.00% 12,180.98 100.00%| 6,812,08

2nd Floor, :
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Alt Amounts are Rs. in Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Note 50 : Investment in Joint Venture

The Group has 20% interest in Adani LCC JV, 25% interest in MPPL LCC JV, 30% interest in JWIL LCC JV which are involved in the business of Infrastructure. The Group's interest in these JV is accounted
for using Equity Method in the Consolidation Financial Statements. Summarised financial information of the Joint Venture, based on its audited financial statements, and reconciliation with the

carrying amount of the investment in Consolidated Financial Statements are set out below,

Summarised Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024 and 31st March 2023:

Particluars As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
Adani LCC IV JWILLCC IV MPPL LCC JV Adani LCC IV JWILLCCIV MPPL LCC IV

Nan Current Assets 20.94 = 135.61 - - +
Current Assets 456.14 5,569.40 752.99 200.57 11,659.08
Less: Non Current Liabilities - - = =+ =
Less: Current Liabilities {472.19) {5,567.14) (889.11) {199.21} {11,659.59)
|Eg\.l'ml 4.89 226 (0.50) 1.36 {0.51) -
Propartion of Group's Ownership 20% 0% 25% 20% 30% =
| Carrying amount of investment 0.98 0.68 {0.13) 0.27 {0.15) -

Summarised of profit & loss for the year ended on 31st March 2024 and 31st March 2023.
Particluars For the year ended 315t March 2024 - For the year ended 31st March 2023
Adanl LCC IV JWILLCC IV MPPLLCC IV Adani LCC IV IWILLCC IV MPPLLCC )V

Revenue from Operations 252,70 19,494.86 199.57 6,773.46

Other Income = 4.97 . - - ¥
Cost of Raw Materials Consumed 245.34 16,759.43 752.89 193.76 9,249.43

Changes in inventaries of finished goods,

work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade - 2,476.13 (752.89) - {2,476.13} -
Finance Cast 175 210.06 0.00 0.01 .

Other E: 0.60 50.18 0.50 5.30 0.68 =
Profit Before Tax 5.01 4.03 (0.50) 0.50 {0.51) -
Incomne tax 1.56 1.26 - 0.16 - -
| ILoss) / Profit for the year (continuing operatians) 3.45 277 (0:50) 0.35 {0.51) -
Proportion of Group's Ownership 20% 30% 25% 20% 30% -
Group’s share of profit for the vear 0.69 0,83 (0.13) 0.07 {0.15)

The Group has 20% interest in M/s Gramang Hydel Projects LLP which is involved in the business of Infrastructure. The Group's interest in associate is accounted for using Equity Method in the
Consolidation Financial Statements. Summarised financial information of such associate, based on its audited financial state

Consolidated Financial Statements are set out below.

Particluars

Gramang Hydel Projects LLP

As at 31st March 2024 |As at 31st March 2023 | As at 31st March 2022
Amount of Capital Contribution in Associate Company
i.e. M/s Gramang Hydel Projects LLP 500,00 500.00 500.00
Net Profit / {Lass) of associate for the year = e -
Proportion of Group's Ownership 20% 20% 20%
Group’s share of profit for the year - - -
Carrying amount of investment 500.00 500.00 500.00

ments, and reconciliation with the carrying amount of the investment in
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Note 51 : Additional regulatory information required by Schedule li:

(i) Details of benami property held
No proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the Group for holding benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of
1988) and Rules made thereunder.

(ii) wilful defaulter
The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.

{iii) Relationship with struck off companies
The Company does not have any transactions during the year with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of The

Companies Act, 1956.

{iv) Compliance with number of layers of companies
The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with the Companies {Restriction on number of Layers)

Rules, 2017.

(v) Undisclosed income
There is no income surrendered or disclosed as income during the current or previous year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961, that has not been

recorded in the books of account.

(vi) Details of crypto currency or virtual currency
The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the current or previous year.

(vii) valuation of PPE, intangible asset and investment property
The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment {including right-of-use assets), Investment Property or intangible assets or both during the current

or previous year.

(viii) Satisfaction Charge
The Company do not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

Note 52 : Disclosure pursuant to Section 186 (4) of the Companies Act, 2013
The Company is engaged in the business of providing infrastructural facilities as per Section 186(11) read with Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly,

the disclosures under Section 186{4) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans made, guarantees given or security provided are not applicable. However,

company has not made any loans, given a guarantee or provided security to its directors.

Note 53 : The Code on Social Security 2020 ('Code') has been notified in the Official Gazette on 29th September, 2020.The Code is not yet effective and related rules
are yet to be notified. Impact if any of the change will be assessed and recognized in the period in which said Code becomes effective and the rules framed
thereunder are notified.

Note 54 : Previous figures have been reclassified and regrouped wherever considered appropriate.

Note 55 : No subsequent event have been observed which may required an adjustment on the Balance Sheet date.

As per our report of even date For and Behalf of the Board of Directars Vd
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements PROJECTS PVT. LTD.

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

LCC Projects Private Limited (‘the Company’), incorporated in under the provisions of
Companies Act, is a company domiciled in India with its registered office situated at B Wing,
15th Floor, Privilon Building, Vikram Nagar, Ambli - Bopal Rd, B\H Iskcon Temple, Ahmedabad.

The company is engaged in the business of construction of roads and highways, bridges,
irrigation and mining projects, construction of commercial buildings, and other ancillary
services like toll collection, operation and maintenance of highways.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

a. Basis of Accounting

Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared as per Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) in accordance with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from time to time, notified under Section 133 of
Companies Act, 2013, (the ‘Act’) and other relevant provisions of the Act.

The financial statements were authorized for issue in accordance with a resolution of the
directors on September 05, 2024.

Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost convention,
except for certain financial instruments that are measured at fair value at the end of each
reporting period in accordance with Ind AS.

For all periods up to and including the year ended 31st March 2022, The Company prepared its
Consolidated financial statements in accordance with accounting standards as prescribed
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’) read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules,2014 (referred to as ‘Indian GAAP’). These Consolidated financial statements
are the Company’s first Ind AS financial statements. The Company has adopted all the Ind AS
standards and the adoptions were carried out in accordance with Ind AS 101 First time
adoption of Indian Accounting Standards. Previous period numbers in the financial statements
have been restated to Ind AS. Reconciliations and descriptions of the effect of the transition
have been summarized in Note 45. The details of the first-time adoption exemptions availed by
The Company is given in Note 45. Accounting policies have been consistently applied except
where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing
accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

b. First time Adoption of Ind AS

These are the Company’s first Consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance with
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS). For the year ended March 31, 2023, the Company had
prepared the Consolidated financial statements in accordance with Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006, notified under Section 133 of the Act and other relevant provisions of the
Act (‘Previous GAAP’).

Aakashganga Com.) "
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements PROJECTS PVT. LTD.

The accounting policies set out in Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements have been
applied in preparing these consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
including the comparative information for the year ended March 31, 2013 and the opening ind AS
balance sheet on the date of transition i.e. April 1, 2022.

In preparing its Opening Ind AS Balance Sheet as at April 1, 2022 and in presenting the
comparative information for the year ended 31 March 2023, the Company has adjusted
amounts reported previously in financial statements prepared in accordance with Previous
GAAP. This note explains the principal adjustments made by the Company in restating its
financial statements prepared in accordance with Previous GAAP and how the transition from
Previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Company’s financial position, financial performance
and cash flows and disclosures.

e Exemptions and Exception availed on first time adoption of Ind AS

In preparing these Ind AS consolidated financial statements, the Company has availed certain
optional exemptions and mandatory exceptions in accordance with Ind AS 101 from previous GAAP
to Ind AS, as explained below. The resulting difference between the carrying values of the assets
and liabilities in the financial statemerits as at the transition date under Ind AS and previous GAAP
have been recognized directly in equity (retained earnings or another appropriate category of
equity). This note explains the adjustments made by the Company in restating its previous GAAP
financial statements as at April 1, 2022 and the financial statements as at and for the year ended
March 31, 2023.

e Deemed Cost of Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for all of its
property, plant and equipment as recognized in the financial statements as at the date of transition
to Ind AS, measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of
transition after making necessary adjustments for de-commissioning liabilities. This exemption can
also be used for intangible assets covered by Ind AS 38 'Intangible Assets. Accordingly, the company
has elected to measure all of its property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and investment
properties at their previous GAAP carrying value. ‘

e Use of Estimates

An entity’s estimates in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition to Ind AS shall be
consistent with estimates made for the same date in accordance with previous GAAP (after
adjustments to reflect any difference in accounting policies), unless there is objective evidence that
those estimates were in error.

Ind AS estimates are based on conditions/information that existed at the date of transition to Ind
AS i.e. April 1, 2022 and are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in conformity
with previous GAAP. The company made estimates for following items in accordance with ind AS at
the date of transition as these were not required under previous GAAP:

Fair Valuation of Financial Instruments carried at FVTPL or FVOCI;
Impairment of financial assets based on expected credit loss model;

3
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements PROJECTS PVT. 1TD.

e DE recognition of financial assets and financial liabilities

Ind AS 101 requires a first-time adopter to apply the de-recognition provisions of Ind AS 109
prospectively for transactions occurring on or after the date of transition to Ind AS. However, Ind
AS 101 allows a first-time adopter to apply the de-recognition requirements provided that the
information needed to apply Ind AS 109 to financial assets and financial liabilities derecognized as a
result of past transactions was obtained at the time of initially accounting for those transactions.
The Company has elected to apply the de-recognition provisions of Ind AS 109 prospectively from
the date of transition to Ind AS.

e Classification and measurement of financial assets

Ind AS 101 requires an entity to assess classification and measurement of financial assets
(investment in debt instruments) on the basis of the facts and circumstances that exist at the date
of transition to Ind AS. Consequently, the Company has applied the above assessment based on
facts and circumstances existing on the transition date

e Impairment of financial assets

The Company has applied impairment requirements of ind AS 109 retrospectively; however, as
permitted by Ind AS 101, it has used reasonable and supportable information that is available
without undue cost or effort to determine the credit risk at the date that financial instruments
were initially recognized in order to compare it with the credit risk at the transition date.

c. Functional and Presentation Currency

These Consolidated Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees (), which is also the
functional currency. All amounts have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs, except per share
data, face value of equity shares and expressly stated otherwise.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The application of the Company’s material accounting policies in the preparation of the
Consolidated financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities,
accompanying disclosures and disclosures of contingent liabilities. Estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis and any revisions thereto are recognized
prospectively. Actual results may differ from these estimates which could result in outcomes
that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in
future periods.

a. Current/ Non-Current Classification

Any asset or liability is classified as current if it satisfies any of the following conditions:
i. the asset/liability is expected to be realized/settled in the Company’s normal
operating cycle;
ii. the asset is intended for sale or consumption;
iii. the asset/liability is expected to be realized/settled within twelve months after the
reporting period;
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iv. the asset is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or
used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date;

v. In the case of a liability, the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date.

All other assets and liabilities are classified as non-current. Deferred tax assets and liabilities
are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

For the purpose of current/non-current classification of assets and liabilities, the Company has
ascertained its normal operating cycle as twelve months. This is based on the nature of services
and the time between the acquisition of assets or inventories for processing and their
realization in cash and cash equivalents.

b. Key Sources of estimation uncertainties

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at
the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described in the below
mentioned notes

e Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

Useful lives of tangible and intangible assets are based on the life prescribed in Schedule Il of
the Companies Act, 2013. In cases, where the useful lives are different from that prescribed in
Schedule 11, they are based on technical estimates and advice, taking into account the nature,
estimated usage and operating conditions of the asset. Component Accounting is based on the
management’s best estimate of separately identifiable components of the asset.

e Fair value measurement of financial instruments

In estimating the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities, the Company uses market
observable data to the extent available. Where such Level 1 inputs are not available, the
Company establishes appropriate valuation techniques and inputs to the model. The inputs to
these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible,
a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values. Judgements include
considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions
about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.

e Defined benefit plans

The cost of the defined benefit plan and the present value of the obligation are determined
using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may
differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount
rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the
valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in
these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

Information about the various estimates and assumptions made in determining the present
value of defined benefit obligations are disclosed in Note 37.
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e Current / Deferred Tax Expense

Significant management judgement is required to determine the amounts of current taxes,
deferred taxes and tax credits that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the
level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.

e Revenue Recognition based on Percentage of Completion

Based on the output performance method such as survey of performance undertaken by
qualified professionals, percentage of completion for each project is derived. Accordingly,
based on percentage of work completed, contract revenue is recognised in the financial
statements.

e Provision for estimated losses on construction contracts

When it is probable that total contract costs will exceed contract revenues, the expected loss is
required to be recognized as an expense immediately. The major component of contract
estimate is budgeted costs to complete the contract. While estimating the total costs,
management makes various assumptions such as the timeliness of project completion, the
estimated costs escalations and consumption norms.

4. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
a. Basis of Consolidation
Subsidiaries

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Holding
Company, and its subsidiary companies where Control exists when the Holding Company is
exposed to, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the
ability to affect those returns through power over the entity. The financial statements of below
mentioned subsidiary companies are included in these consolidated financial statements from
the date that control commences until the date that control ceases.

Name of Subsidiary % of Holding by ultimate
holding company as on
March 31, | March 31,
2024 2023
Doms Delicious Private Limited 95.00 95.00
LCC Minechem Private Limited 51.00 51.00
| Name of Associates % of Holding by ultimate

holding company as on
March 31, | March 31,
2024 | 2023

| Gramang Hydel Projects LLP 20.00 2000

Interest in Joint Arrangements
As per ind AS 111 - Joint Arrangements, investment in Joint Arrangement is classified as either
oint Operation or Joint Venture. The classification depends on the contractual rights and
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In case of Joint Operation

The Company recognises its direct right to assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses of Joint
Operations and its share of any jointly held or incurred assets, liabilities, revenues and
expenses. These have been incorporated in the financial statements under the appropriate
headings and are included in the segments to which they relate.

The audited financial information of below mentioned joint operations ventured by the
company for years mentioned there against have been included in the Consolidated financial

statements:

Name of Joint Operations % of Holding by ultimate
holding company as on
March 31, | March 31,
2024 2023

SBP JV Laxmi 22.00 22.50

Adani LCCJV 20.00 20.00

LCC Sai KSIPL JV 55.00 46.00

LCC MCL JV 90.00 90.00

JWIL LCC JV* 30.00 30.00

MPPL LCC JV** 25.00 00.00

* Incorporated as on 09.05.2022
** Incorporated as on 05.10.2023

Procedures of Consolidation:

The assets, liabilities, income and expenses of subsidiaries and joint operations are aggregated
and consolidated, line by line; from the date control is acquired to the date it ceases. Profit or
loss and each component of other comprehensive income are attributed to the Group as
owners and to the non-controlling interests.

Carrying amount of the Holding Company’s investment in each subsidiary, Joint operations and
the Holding Company’s portion of equity of each subsidiary are offset (eliminated).

Eliminate in full intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows
relating to transactions between entities of the group (profits or losses resulting from
intragroup transactions) that are recognised in assets, such as inventory and property, plant
and equipment, are eliminated in full, except as stated in below mentioned paragraph.

Non-controlling interest represents that part of the total comprehensive income and net assets
of subsidiaries attributable to interests which are not owned, directly or indirectly, by the
Holding Company.

b. Goodwill or Capital Reserve on Consolidation

Goodwill on consolidation as on the date of transition represents the excess of cost of
acquisition at each point of time of making the investment in the subsidiary over the Group’s
share in the net worth of a subsidiary. For this purpose, the Group’s share of net worth is
etermined on the basis of the latest financial statements, prior to the acquisition, after
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making necessary adjustments for material events between the date of such financial
statements and the date of respective acquisition.

Capital reserve on consolidation represents excess of the Group’s share in the net worth of a
subsidiary over the cost of acquisition at each point of time of making the investment in the
subsidiary. Goodwill arising on consolidation is not amortised, however, it is tested for
impairment annually. In the event of cessation of operations of a subsidiary, the unimpaired
goodwill is written off fully.

Goodwill on consolidation arising on acquisitions on or after the date of transition represents
the excess of the cost of acquisition at each point of time of making the investment in the
subsidiary, over the Group’s share in the fair value of the net assets of a subsidiary.

c. Property, Plant and Equipment

e Recognition and Measurement

Property, Plant and Equipment are measured at cost of acquisition or construction less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost includes purchase
price, non-refundable taxes and duties and all other costs attributable to bringing the asset to
its working condition for intended use and estimated costs of dismantling and removing items
and restoring the site on which it is located. Financing costs relating to borrowing funds
attributable to acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment are also included, for the period
till such asset is put to use.

Spare parts and servicing equipment are recognized as property, plant and equipment, if they
meet the definition property, plant and equipment and are expected to be used for more than
one year. All other items of spares and servicing equipment are classified as item of
inventories.

Subsequent Expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable that the future economic benefit
associated with the expenditure will flow to the company and cost of the asset can be
measured reliably.

Property, Plant and Equipment not ready for its intended use on the reporting date is disclosed
as Capital Work-in-Progress and carried at cost.

e Depreciation

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment is provided on the Straight Line Method (SLM)
over the useful life of the assets as prescribed under Schedule |i to the Companies Act, 2013. In
respect of the Property, Plant and Equipment purchased during the year, depreciation is
provided on pro rata basis from the date on which such asset is ready to be put to use. The
estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of
each reporting period, with the effect of any such change in the estimate accounted for on a
prospective basis.

The estimated useful lives of items of Property, Plant & Equipment as prescribed in Schedule |l
of Companies Act, 2013 are as follows

Asset Class | Estimated Useful Life
;_Buildings (incl. temporary structures) | 3-60 Years
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Plant & Machineries 3-15years
Office Equipment 5 -years
Furniture & Fixtures 10- years
Vehicles 8 - 10 years
Computers & Peripherals 3 -6 years

e Derecognition

Carrying amount of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Gain or
loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is
determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and is recognized in profit or loss.

d. Investment Property

Recognition and initial measurement

Investment properties arc held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation, or both. Investment
properties are measured initially at their cost of acquisition including transaction costs. The
cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met and directly
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade
discount and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that incremental future economic benefits associated
with the item will flow to the Company. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised
in statement of profit or loss as incurred. Subsequent measurement (depreciation and useful
Ii\)es) Investment properties are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses. Depreciation on investment properties is provided on the straight-line
method, computed on the basis of useful lives (as set out below) prescribed in Schedule 11 to
the Companies Act, 2013:

Asset Class Estimated Useful Life

Buildings 60 Years

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed at the end of each
financial year and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Though the Company measures investment property using cost-based measurement, the fair
value of investment property is disclosed in the notes.

De-recognition
Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed of or when they
are permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from their
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disposal. The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset is recognised in profit or loss in the period of de-recognition.

e. Intangible Assets
e Recognition and Measurement

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are measured on initial
recognition at cost and carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment losses.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits
embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is recognized in profit
and loss statement.

e Amortization

Amortization is calculated to write off the cost of intangible assets less their estimated residual
values over their estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. amortization method,
useful lives and residual values are reviewed at the end of each financial year and adjusted if
appropriate.

The estimated useful lives of Intangible assets are as under:

Asset Class Estimated Useful Life

Software application 3-12 years

e Derecognition

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are
expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible
asset, measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount
of the asset, are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.

Impairment of Tangible and Intangible Assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible
and intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset
is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). When it is not
possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. When a
reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also
allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest
group of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be
identified.




LCC

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements PROJECTS PVT. LTD.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet available for use are
tested for impairment at least annually, and whenever there is an indication that the asset may
be impaired.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not
been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in
prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

a. Inventories

Stock of construction materials, stores & spares and embedded goods and fuel is valued at cost
or net realizable value, whichever is lower after providing for obsolescence, if any, except in
case of byproducts which are valued at net realizable value. Cost of inventories comprises of
cost of purchase, cost of conversion and directly attributable overheads incurred in bringing
them to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on First in First Out basis.

Project Work in Progress

Project work in progress represents uncertified inventory valued at contract rate pending final
certification.

Raw materials are valued at weighted average cost including all charges in bringing the
materials to the present location. Stock of finished goods is valued at cost or net realizable
value, whichever is lower after providing for obsolescence, if any. Cost of inventories comprises
of cost of purchase, cost of conversion and directly attributable overheads incurred in bringing
them to their present location and condition.

b. Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the respective functional currencies of
the Company at the exchange rates at the date of the transaction or at an average rate if the
average rate approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the
functional currency at the exchange rate at the reporting date. Nonmonetary assets and
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currency at the exchange rate when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary assets and
liabilities that are measured based on historical cost in a foreign currency are translated at the
exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Exchange differences are recognised in profit or
loss.

c. Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying asset are capitalized as a part of the cost of such asset. A qualifying asset is one that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All others
borrowing cost are recognized in the profit and loss in the period in which they are incurred.

d. Revenue Recognition

The Company has applied Ind AS 115 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers which is
effective for an annual period beginning on or after April 1, 2018. The following is the
significant accounting policy related to revenue recognition under Ind AS 115.

e Service income

It requires a contract as well as the various performance obligations contained in the contract
to be identified. The number of performance obligations depends on the types of contracts and
activities.

The fundamental principle is that the recognition of revenue from contracts with customers
must reflect;
> the rate at which performance obligations are fulfilled, corresponding to the transfer
to a customer of control of a good or service;
> Amount to which the seller expects to be entitled as consideration for its activities. The
way in which transfer of control of a good or service is analyzed is crucial, since that
transfer determines the recognition of revenue. The transfer of control of a good or
service may take place continuously (revenue recognition on a progress towards
completion basis) or on a specific date (recognition on completion).

Service income is recognized as per the terms of contracts with the customers when the
related services are performed as per the stage of completion or on the achievement of agreed
milestones and are net of indirect taxes, wherever applicable.

Contract amendments (relating to the price and/or scope of the contract) are recognized when
approved by the client. Where amendments relate to new goods or services regarded as
distinct under Ind AS 115, and where the contract price increases by an amount reflecting
“stand-alone selling prices” of the additional goods or services, those amendments are
recognized as a distinct contract.
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Goods and Service Tax [GST] is not received by the Company on its own account. Rather, it is
tax collected on value added to the goods by the Company on behalf of the government.
Accordingly, it is excluded from revenue.

e Sale of Goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized as revenue on the basis of customer contracts
and the performance obligations contained therein. Revenue is recognized at a point in time
when the control of goods is transferred to a customer. Control lies with the customer if the
customer can independently determine the use of and consume the benefit derived from a
product or service. Revenue from product deliveries are recognized at a point in time based on
an overall assessment of the existence of a right to payment, the allocation of ownership
rights, the transfer of risks and rewards, and acceptance by the customer.

e Other Income

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis, by reference to the principal
outstanding and the applicable Effective Interest Rate (EIR). The EIR is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of financial
instruments to:

> The gross carrying amount of the financial assets, or

> The amortized cost of the financial liability

e. Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive dividend is establishedContract
Balances

Contract assets

A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to
the customer. If the Company performs by transferring goods or services to a customer before
the customer pays consideration or before payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for
the earned consideration that is conditional.

Trade receivables

A receivable represents the Company’s right to an amount of consideration that is
unconditional (i.e., only the passage of time is required before payment of the consideration is
due).

Contract liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the
Company has received consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from the
customer. If a customer pays consideration before the Company transfers goods or services
to the customer, a contract liability is recognised when the payment is made or the payment
is due (whichever is earlier). Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company
performs under the contract.
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f. Employee Benefits

¢ Defined benefit plans

The company’s gratuity benefit scheme is defined benefit plan. The company’s net obligation
in respect of defined benefit plan is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that
employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods; that benefit
is discounted to determine its present value. The Company accounts for the liability for the
gratuity benefits payable in future based on an independent actuarial valuation carried out
using Projected Unit Credit Method considering discounting rate relevant to Government
Securities at the Balance Sheet Date.

Defined benefit costs in the nature of current and past service cost and net interest expense or
income are recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which they occur.
Actuarial gains and losses arising from defined benefit plans in the balance sheet with a charge
or credit recognised in other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur and is
reflected immediately in retained earnings and not reclassified to profit or loss. Past service
cost is recognised in profit or loss in the period of a plan amendment.

The Company determines the net interest expense/ (income) on the net defined benefit
liability/ (asset) for the period by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined
benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual period to the then-net defined benefit
liability/ (asset), taking into account any changes in the net defined benefit liability/ (asset)
during the period as a result of contributions and benefit payments. Net interest expense and
other expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognized in profit or loss.

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in
benefit that relates to past service (‘past service cost’ or ‘past service gain’) or the gain or loss
on curtailment is recognized immediately in profit or loss. The Company recognizes gains and
losses on the settlement of a defined benefit plan when the settlement occurs.

e Defined Contribution plan

Company’s contribution to provident fund and employee state insurance scheme are
considered as defined contribution plans and are charged as an expense as they fall due based
on the amount of contribution required to be made and when services are rendered by the
employee.

¢ Compensated Absences

Employees can carry forward a portion of the unutilized accrued leaves and utilize it in future
service periods or receive cash compensation on termination of employment. Provision for
Compensated Absences and its classifications between current and non-current liabilities are
based on independent actuarial valuation. The actuarial valuation is done as per the projected
unit credit method as at the reporting date.
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o Short Term Employee Benefits

All employee benefits falling due wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are
classified as short term employee benefits. These are measured on an undiscounted basis and
expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to
be paid if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a
result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

g. Income Tax

Income tax comprises of current tax and deferred tax. It is recognized in the profit and loss
statement, except to the extent that it relates to and item recognized directly in equity or in
other comprehensive income.

e Current Tax

Current tax comprises of the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss
for the year and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years.
The amount of current tax reflects the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or
received after considering the uncertainty, if any, related to income taxes. It is measured using
tax rates (and tax laws) enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

Current tax assets and current income tax liabilities are measured at the amount expected to
be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to
compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantially enacted at the reporting date.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) eligible for set-off in subsequent years (as per tax laws), is
recognised as an asset by way of credit to the Statement of Profit and Loss only if there is
convincing evidence of its realisation. At each Balance Sheet date, the carrying amount of MAT
Credit Entitlement receivable is reviewed to reassure realization.

e Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities in the company’s financial statements and the corresponding tax bases
used in computation of taxable profit. Deferred Tax is also recognized in respect of carried
forward tax losses and tax credits.

Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences to the extent
that is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end
of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in
the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realized, based on the tax rates and tax
laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that
would follow from the manner in which the company expects, at the end of reporting perlud,
to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax
authority on the same taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settle
current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be realised
simultaneously.

Any tax credit available is recognised as deferred tax to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profit will be available against which the unused tax credit can be utilized. The
said asset is created by way of credit to the statement of Profit and loss and shown under the
head of deferred tax.

h. Segment Reporting

In accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 108 - “Segment Reporting”, the Company is
primarily engaged in a business of Infrastructure Development and has no other primary
reportable segments. Further, the Company operates on Pan India basis and accordingly has no
reportable geographical segments. The Managing Director of the Company allocates the
resources and assess the performance of the Company, thus he is the Chief Operating Decision
Maker (CODM). The CODM monitors the operating results of the business as a single segment,
hence no separate segment needs to be disclosed.

i. Provisions Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated at
the reporting date.

Provision are recognized base on the best estimate of the management with respect to the
amount required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into
account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured
using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the
present value of those cash flows when the effect of the time value of money is material.

Disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation that may, but probably will not require an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits or the amount of such obligation cannot be measured reliably. When there
is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which likelihood of outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

A contingent asset is not recognized but disclosed in the financial statements where and inflow
of economic benefits is probable.

jo Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.
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¢ Financial assets
(i) Initial recognition and measurement of financial assets

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets that are not at fair value through profit or
loss are added to the fair value on initial recognition. Purchases or sales of financial assets
that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in
the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date i.e. the date that the
Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

(i) Subsequent measurement of financial assets
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in three categories:
o Financial assets at amortized cost:

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model whose
objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

e Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income:

A financial asset is measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is held
within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows
and selling financial assets, and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the
principal amount outstanding. Financial assets included within the FVTOCI category are
measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are
recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCl).

¢ Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

FVTPL is a residual category for financial assets. Any financial asset which does not meet the
criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI is classified as at FVTPL.

e Investments in Equity Instruments

All Equity Investments falling within the scope of Ind AS — 109 are measured at Fair Value
through Profit and Loss (FVTPL) with all fair value changes being recognized in profit and loss
statement.

(iii) De-recognition of financial assets

A financial asset is de-recognized when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
financial asset expire or the Company has transferred its contractual rights to receive cash
flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full
without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the
Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the
Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, but has transferred control of the asset. G Mﬂ_"g‘
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(iv)

(i)

(i)

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has
entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained
the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the
Company continues to recognize the transferred asset to the extent of the Company’s
continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognizes an associated liability. The
transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights
and obligations that the Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is
measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount
of consideration that the Company could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the
financial assets. Expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL,
unless there has been a significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition in which case
those are measured at lifetime ECL. The amount of expected credit losses (or reversal) that is
required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is required to be
recognised is recognized as an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss.

Financial Liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement of financial liabilities

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings
including bank overdrafts and derivative financial instruments.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value. All financial liabilities are recognised
initially at fair value and, in the case of loan and borrowings and payable, net of directly

attributable transaction costs.

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the Balance Sheet date, the
carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

Subsequent measurement of financial liabilities
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
¢ Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities designated
upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are
designated at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind-AS 109 are satisfied.
For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own
credit risks are recognized in OCI. These gains/ losses are not subsequently transferred to
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e Loans and Borrowings

This is the category most relevant to the Company. After initial recognition, interest-bearing
borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and
losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through
the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and
fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance
costs in the statement of profit and loss. This category generally applies to borrowings.

(iii) Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is derecognised from its balance sheet
when, and only when, it is extinguished i.e. when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged or cancelled or expired.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the
recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in
the statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance
sheet if the Company currently has enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities

simultaneously.

k. Lease

Company as a lessee

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for
short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognizes lease liabilities to
make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying
assets.

i.  Right-of-use assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease. Right-
of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use
assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, lease
payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received.

Right of uso ascots are depreciatad on a straight-line hasis fram the cammencement date tQ
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of the lease term or the cost reflects the exercise of a purchase option, depreciation is
calculated using the estimated useful life of the asset. The right-of-use assets are also
subject to impairment. Refer to the accounting policies of Impairment of non-financial
assets.

Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured
at the present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments
include fixed payments less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that
depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value
guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option
reasonably certain to be exercised by the Company and payments of penalties for
terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the Company exercising the option to
terminate. Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised
as expenses in the period in which the event or condition that triggers the payment occurs.
In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental
borrowing rate at the lease commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the
lease is not readily determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of lease
liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments
made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a
modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments or a change in the
assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset.

Short term leases and leases of low value of assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of
machinery and equipment. It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition
exemption to leases that are considered to be low value. Lease payments on short-term
leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.

Company as a lessor

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income arising is
accounted for on a straight-line basis over the lease terms. Initial direct costs incurred in
negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased
asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents
are recognised as revenue in the period in which they are earned.

Fair Value Measurement

The company measures financial instrument such as Investment in Mutual Fund at fair value
t each balance sheet date.
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Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an

orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value

measurement assumes that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes

place either:

» In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

« In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or
liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants
act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s
ability to generate economic benefit by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling
it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial
statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

« Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market price in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities

« Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is directly or indirectly observable

« Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis,

the company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by

re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value

measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

The company’s management determines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair
value measurement, such as derivative instruments

At each reporting date, the management analyses the movements in the values of assets and
liabilities which are required to be re-measured or re-assessed as per the company’s
accounting policies. For this analysis, the management verifies the major inputs applied in the
latest valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation computation to contracts and
other relevant documents.

The management also compares the change in the fair value of each asset and liability with
relevant external sources to determine whether the change is reasonable on yearly basis.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and
liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability rrﬂ'ng'b@’

level of the fair value hierarchy, as explained above. ¥, 7 '\\'ﬁ
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This note summarises accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are
given in the relevant notes.

« Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

e Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy

« Financial instruments (including those carried at amortized cost)

m. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents in the Balance Sheet comprise cash on hand, bank balance in
current and cash credit accounts and short term highly liquid instruments.

n. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable
to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

0. RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing
standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time.
For the year ended March 31, 2024, MCA has not notified any new standards or amendments
to the existing standards applicable to the Company.




LCC PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED (CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301) 2023-24

LCC PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered Office: 'B' Wing,15* Floor, Privilon building, Vikram Nagar, Ambli-Bopal
Road, Behind ISKCON Temple, Ahmedabad - 380058
CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301 E-mail: cs@lccprojects.com
Phone No.-079 4848 4453

ATTENDANCE SLIP

(To be presented at the entrance)

Folio No.
Client ID No.
No. of Share(s) held

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the 07" Annual General Meeting of the Company
on Monday, 30" Day of September, 2024 at 11:00 A.M. at 'B' Wing,15" Floor, Privilon
building, Vikram Nagar Ambli-Bopal Road, Behind ISKCON Temple, Ahmedabad-

380058.

Name of the Share holder

(Signature)

Name of the Proxyholder
(IN BLOCK LETTERS) (Signature)

Note:

1. Only Member/Proxyholder can attend the Meeting.

2. Member/Proxyholder should bring his/her copy of the Annual Report for reference at
the Meeting.
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LCC PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered Office: 'B' Wing,15t% Floor, Privilon building, Vikram Nagar Ambli-Bopal
Road, Behind ISKCON Temple, Ahmedabad - 380058
CIN: U45500GJ2017PTC100301 E-mail: cs@lccprojects.com

Phone No.- 079 4848 4453

PROXY FORM

FORM MGT-11

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014/

07 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

I/We, being the member(s) of Shares of the
above named Company, hereby appoint;

Name: | E-mail Id.

Signature:

or failing him

E-mail Id.

Signature:

or failing him

E-mail Id.

Signature:
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Address:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the
07" Annual General Meeting of the Company on Monday, 30t Day of September, 2024
at 11:00 A.M. at 'B' Wing,15* Floor, Privilon building, Vikram Nagar, Ambli-Bopal Road,
Behind ISKCON Temple, Ahmedabad - 380058 and at any adjournment thereof in respect

of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Particulars

Options

For Against

Adoption of Audited Accounts & Director’s Report for the
Financial Year 2023-24.

Ratification of Cost Auditor’s Remuneration.

Signature of Shareholder

Affix revenue
stamp

Signature of Proxy Holder(s)

NOTE - This form of Proxy in order to be valid and effective has to be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.
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